AGENDA
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
TO BE CONDUCTED VIA ELECTRONIC REMOTE ACCESS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH
MICHIGAN LAW, WILL BE IMPLEMENTED IN RESPONSE TO COVID-19 SOCIAL
DISTANCING REQUIREMENTS AND LIMITATIONS ON THE NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS IN
A MEETING HALL.
March 1, 2021
7:00 P.M.
Dial-in number (US): (844) 855-4444
Access code: 482236#

iIl. Call to Order

2 Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Approval of Agenda
5. Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Board Minutes February 1, 2021.
B. Approval of Special Board Minutes February 8, 2021
C. Approval of Expenditures.
6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
7. Public Hearing
A. Receive comments pertaining to the proposed 2021/2022 fiscal year budget. The
property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget will be a
subject of this hearing. The Board is NOT considering any increase to the property tax
millage rate.
8. Unfinished Business
A. None.
9. New Business
A. Approve Resolution 21-04, the annual Appropriations Resolution for the 2021/2022
Fiscal Year.
Approve the proposed amended Appropriations Resolution to balance the 2020/2021
Fiscal Year Budget.
Approve Resolution 21-03, to implement the 2021/2022 Fees Resolution.
Accept the audit proposal from Gabridge & Co for auditing services for the 2020/21
fiscal year with the option to extend the contract for up to three additional years.
Waive all time limitations and fees for temporary sign permits for businesses in Thomas
Township until December 31, 2021. This will be retroactive back to January 1, 2021.
i, Award the Madeline Street sidewalk project to Wobig Construction in the amount of
$78,699.00.
G. Approve Resolution 21-01 to allocate the matching funds of $300,000.00 for the
Michigan Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant for the construction of trails,
interpretive signs, seating areas and observation decks.

on w

(1

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting, In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



H. Approve Resolution 21-02 to allocate the matching funds of $300,000.00 for the
Michigan Trust Fund Grant for the construction of trails, interpretive signs, seating
areas and observation decks.

L. Approve the low bid of $7,000.00 from North American Overhead Door Inc. for the
replacement of five commercial-grade garage door openers.

J. Approve the proposed four-year labor agreement with the Police Officer’s Association
of Michigan (POAM) from 04/01/2021-03/31/2025 contingent upon POAM members’
approval.

10. Reports
A. Supervisor L. Community Development 1. Police Dept.
B. Clerk IS DPW J. Parks & Recreation

C. Treasurer G. Finance K. Board Members

D. Manager H Fire Dept.
11.  [xecutive Session

A. None
12.  Adjournment

Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions \
Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is
the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If
there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and to state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all
citizens are requested to limit their comments to three minutes.

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
CONDUCTED VIA ELECTRONIC REMOTE ACCESS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH
MICHIGAN LAW, WILL BE IMPLEMENTED IN RESPONSE TO COVID-19 SOCIAL
DISTANCING REQUIREMENTS AND LIMITATIONS ON THE NUMBER OF
INDIVIDUALS IN A MEETING HALL

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
February 1, 2021
7:00 o’clock p.m. via teleconference

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. via teleconferencing by
Supervisor Weise.

PRESENT PYSICALLY: Weise

PRESENT VIRTUALLY: Thayer (Thomas Twp.), Sommers (Thomas Twp.),
Monahan (Thomas Twp.), DeLine (Thomas Twp.), Witt (Thomas Twp.), Brosofski
(Thomas Twp.)

ABSENT: None

ALSO PHYSICALLY PRESENT: Township Manager, Russ Taylor; Deputy Clerk,
Darci Seamon and Assistant DPW Director, Trevor Schultz.

ALSO PRESENT VIRTUALLY: Finance Director, Deidre Frollo; Director of
Community Development, Dan Sika; Police Chief, Al Fong; Parks and Recreation
Director, John Corriveau; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins; and DPW Director, Rick Hopper.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Witt, seconded by Brosofski to approve the agenda as amended.
Roll Call:

Ayes: Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Motion carried.

**AMENDED AGENDA**
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING

TO BE CONDUCTED VIA Electronic remote access, in accordance with Michigan law, will be implemented in
response to COVID-19 social distancing requirements and limitations on the number of individuals in a

meeting hall.

February 1, 2021
7:00 P.M.
Dial-in number (US): (844) 855-4444
Access code: 482236#

Call to Order
Roll Call



‘I'homas 'l'ownship Board Meeting February 2021

Page 2 of 5

3. Pledge of Allegiance
4, Approval of Agenda
5. Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Board Minutes January 4, 2021.

B. Approval of Expenditures.

C. Appoint Rick Keith as the Township Architect for 2021/2022.

D. Appoint the Vector Tech Group as the Township Computer Services Provider for 2021/2022.

L. Appoint the Masud Labor Law Group as the Township Labor and Employment Attorney for
2021/2022.

F. Appoint Otto Brandt as the Township Municipal Law Attorney for 2021/2022.

G. Appoint Spicer Group as the Township Engineer for 2021/2022.

H. Appoint Renee Kretz to the Downtown Development Authority for a partial term to expire on
1/1/2024.

L. Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation of appointing Mitch Lenczewski to the Zoning Board
of Appeals for a partial term expiring on 1/1/2022.

J. Receive and acknowledge the resignation of Eric Whelton from the Park Commission.

K. Approve the Park Commission recommendation of appointing Annic Hoffman to the Park
Commission for a partial term to expire on 11/20/2022.

6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
. Public Hearing
A. None.
8. Unfinished Business
A. None.
9. New Business

A. Consider approving the sale of Township parcel 28-12-3-25-3067-700, located at 50 West
Harcourt.

B. Approve the low bid of $6,985.00 from Valley Glass Co. to replace the existing Public Safety
entry door to meet Americans with Disabilities Act requirements.

C. Approve Text Amendment 19-G-01, prohibiting the ignition, discharge and use of consumer
fireworks during prescribed hours of each day; to prescribe penalties and to provide for the public
health, safety and general welfare.

D. Approve Text Amendment 20-F-02 that permits larger outdoor buming under certain conditions.

E. Approve the increase of hourly firefighter/medical responder pay from $10.75 to $13.00
retroactive to January 7, 2021.

F. Approve proposed Consumers Energy easement for electrical service to 6660 Gratiot Road.

10. Reports

A. Supervisor E Community Development I. Police Dept.

B. Clerk F. DPW I Parks & Recreation

C. ‘I'reasurer 4. Finance K. Board Members

D. Manager H Fire Dept.

1. Executive Session
A. None
12. Adjournment
5. It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by DeLine to approvc the consent agenda as

presented.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Motion carried.

A. Approval of Township Board minutes from the regular meeting 1/4/2021.

B. Expenditures consisting of:
Clearing Fund $5,860.32
General Fund 89,905.60



Thomas Township Board Meeting February 2021

Page 3 of 5

Christopher Thompson Fund 3132.00
Public Safety-Fire Department 16,129.20
Fire Apparatus 0.00
Public Safety-Police Department 24,736.59
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement 8.70
Downtown Development Authority 8,572.63
Road Revolving Fund 0.00
Sewer Fund 20,585.14
Water Fund 200,627.51
Municipal Refuse 63.00
Special Flood 0.00
Tax 5,327,505.84

C. Appoint Rick Keith as the Township Architect for 2021/2022.

D. Appoint the Vector Tech Group as the Township Architect for 2021/2022.

E. Appoint the Masud Labor Law Group as the Township Labor and Employment

Attorney for 2021/2022.

F. Appoint Otto Brandt as the Township Municipal Law Attorney for 2021/2022.

G. Appoint Spicer Group as the Township Engineer for 2021/2022.

H. Appoint Renee Kretz to the Downtown Development Authority for a partial term to
expire on 1/1/2024.

[. Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation of appointing Mitch Lenczewski to the
Zoning Board of Appeals for a partial term expiring 1/1/2022.

J. Receive and acknowledge the resignation of Eric Whelton from the Park
Commission.

K. Approve the Park Commission recommendation of appointing Annie Hoffman to the
Park Commission for a partial term to expire on 11/20/2022.

6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
A. Annie Hoffman thanked the Board for her appointment to the Park Commission.

She looks forward to serving her community.

Ts Public Hearing

A. None.

8. Unfinished Business
A. None.

9. New Business

A. It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Witt to reject the bid to purchase 50
West Harcourt Drive and to put the parcel up for sale.
Roll Call:
Ayes: Witt, Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine
Absent: None
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Motion carried.

B. It was moved by Thayer, seconded by DeLine to approve the low bid of
$6,985.00 from Valley Glass Co. to replace the existing Public Safety entry door
to meet Americans with Disabilities Act requirements.



Thomas Township Board Meeting February 2021

Page 4 of 5
C.
D.
E.
F.
10.

Roll Call:

Ayes: DeLine, Witt, Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain; None

Motion carried.

It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Witt to approve Text Amendment 19-F-
01, prohibiting the ignition, discharge and use of consumer fireworks during
prescribed hours of each day; to prescribe penalties and to provide tor the public
health, safety and general welfare.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Motion carried.

It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Monahan to approve Text Amendment 20-
F-02 that permits larger outdoor burning under certain conditions.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise, Brosofski, Thayer

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Motion carried.

It was moved by Thayer, seconded by Witt to approve the increase of hourly

firefighter/medical responder pay from $10.75 to $13.00 retroactive to January 7,
2021.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Thayer, Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise, Brosofski

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: Sommers

Motion carried.

It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Monahan to approve the proposcd
Consumers Energy easement for electrical service to 6660 Gratiot Road.
Roll Call:

Ayes: Brosofski, 'I'hayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise
Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Motion carried.

Report of Officers and Staff:

TQTMmOUOWp

Supervisor’s Report — None.

Clerk’s Report — None.

Treasurer’s Report — None.

Manager’s Report — None.

Receive and file the Community Development report.
Receive and file the DPW Report.

Receive and file the Finance Report.

Receive and file the Fire Department Report.



Thomas Township Board Meeting February 2021

Page 5 of 5
L Receive and file the Police Department Report.
J. Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report.

K. Board Member Reports —None.

11. Executive Session:
A. None

12. It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Monahan to adjourn the meeting at 7:29 p.m.
Roll Call:
Ayes: Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt
Absent: None
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Motion carried.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk

Dated






THOMAS TOWNSHIP
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
CONDUCTED VIA ELECTRONIC REMOTE ACCESS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH
MICHIGAN LAW, WILL BE IMPLEMENTED IN RESPONSE TO COVID-19 SOCIAL
DISTANCING REQUIREMENTS AND LIMITATIONS ON THE NUMBER OF
INDIVIDUALS IN A MEETING HALL
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
February 8, 2021
5:00 p.m. via teleconference

The Special Board Meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.
PRESENT PYSICALLY: Weise

PRESENT VIRTUALLY: Thayer (Bay County), Sommers (Thomas Twp.), Monahan
(Thomas Twp.), DeLine (Thomas Twp.), Witt (Thomas Twp.), Brosofski (Thomas Twp.)

ABSENT: None

ALSO PHYSICALLY PRESENT: Township Manager, Russ Taylor; Finance Director,
Deidre Frollo; and Assistant DPW Director, Trevor Schultz.

ALSO PRESENT VIRTUALLY: Director of Community Development, Dan Sika; Police
Chief, Al Fong; Parks and Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins;
DPW Director, Rick Hopper; and Deputy Clerk, Darci Seamon.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Brosofski, seconded by Thayer to approve the agenda as
presented.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Motion carried.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments:

A. None

Approximate Schedule
Approx. Time Department Head Activity/Fund
5:00-5:15 Darci Seamon Elections

Clerk



Thomas Township Special Budget Workshop Board Meeting 2017
Page 2 of 2

5:15-5:30 Al Fong Police Fund

5:30-5:45 Mike Cousins Fire Fund
Fire Apparatus Fund

5:45-6:05 Dan Sika Community Development
Construction Codes
Sidewalks
Assessing

6:05-6:25 John Corriveau Parks & Recreation

6:25-6:45 Rick Hopper & Sewer Fund
Trevor Schultz Water Fund
Cemetery
Storm Water Management

6:45-7:05 Deidre Frollo Finance Department
Drains at Large
Street Lighting
Transfers Out
Revenues
General Fund Balance

7:05-7:25 Russ Taylor Legislative
Administrative
Buildings & Grounds
Roads
Road Revolving Fund
Municipal Refuse Fund
DDA

6. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Sommers to adjourn the meeting at
7:02 p.m.
Roll Call:
Ayes: Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt
Absent: None
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Motion carried.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk

Dated



/

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve the Annual Appropriations Resolution 21-04 for the
annual 2021/22 Fiscal Year Budget.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Your copy of the final budget is included with the
Board packet. We have incorporated changes that were suggested at the budget
workshop and a few minor adjustments that we recognized since then or for which we
received more accurate estimates. The following is a list of budget-related observations
intended to bring these items to your attention:

General Fund Revenues
o While it appears as though the General Fund Revenues are up over $200,000, they
really are remaining relatively stagnant. The increase is the result of anticipated
reimbursements from FEMA for flood expenses in 2020 that are a one-time
occurrence.

Elections
o There is a significant reduction in the Elections budget in comparison to the
2020/21 budget that had several elections. The two elections scheduled for 2021
are school elections that will be paid for by Freeland and Swan Valley school
districts.

Assessing
o The 19% increase in assessing is due to this past year’s decision to promote

Jennifer Holtman to full time and assign half of her time to the assessing function.

Municipal Building
o We are planning for a bit more activity in Buildings & Grounds than this past

year, so it is up 24%. A few of the larger ticket items are copier replacement at
$15,000, server replacement at $40,000 and the purchase of a solar powered
electronic message board at $17,000. These purchases account for the increase.
We also carried over the $30,000 under professional services to hire architectural
and/or engineering consultants to assist with the decision-making process relative
to the future of the municipal office building




Page 2 of 3
March 1, 2021
Appropriations Resolution FY 2021/22

» Cemetery
o The cemetery budget shows a significant decrease; however, this is largely

because the Township invested some extra funds into the cemetery this past year
to make some large improvements. The proposed budget for the new fiscal year
does include $20,456 to create a GIS overlay of the plots and blocks throughout

the cemetery.

> Sidewalks
o We have one large sidewalk project included in the proposed budget. Itis the

construction of a sidewalk along the length of Madeline Drive on the north side in
the amount of $85,000.

> Road Programs
o There is a small increase in the road programs activity center reflective of the
continued increase in costs for this type of construction work. The road programs
budget is centered upon maintenance work that keeps Township local roads from
completely failing.

» Parks Facility Acquisition/Construction
o There is a lot of work planned for the coming year in this activity center as
reflected in the $680,000 budgeted. This includes repaving the parking lot by
Diamonds 1 and 2 in Roberts Park, Wayfarer signage along Thomas Trial and
several projects at the Nature Preserve/Center.

> Nature Preserve/Center
o This is a new activity center created this year to begin tracking and accounting for
expenscs and eventually revenues related (o the operation of both the preserve and
the centet. The proposed budget for this first year is $53,030.

» General Fund - fund balance

o We are projecting an increase of $170,094 in the fund balance. This does include
the $750,000 reserved for the main office building,

> Road Revolving Fund
o The projected fund balance is $958,106; however, we are still challenged to get
neighborhoods interested and willing to participate in road rehabilitation project.

» DDA Fund

o This is the first year in many years that the Downtown Development Authority
budget has enjoyed such a strong fund balance. We are projecting a $225,494.00
fund balance.



Page 3 of 3
March 1, 2021
Appropriations Resolution FY 2021/22

» Public Safety — Fire Apparatus
o The proposed budget includes provisions for replacing the ladder truck. This is
probably the largest expenditure that this fund will experience. We have budgeted

$700,000 for this expense.

» Public Safety — Police Fund
o The Police Fund balance is showing a large reduction of $187,031. Thisis a
significant change from the budget that was presented at the workshop.
Originally, we had planned for a reduction of around $53,000. We increased the
reduction in order to specifically set aside the full funding of the retiree health
care stipend, because the fund balance is in a much stronger position than we ever
anticipated when the current millage was approved, we want to have those long
term funds reserved and with the millage renewal approaching we wanted to have
a more accurate representation of the fund balance.
» Sewer Fund
o The sewer fund is projected to have a $400,000 increase. I would caution that this
is could change substantially over the course of the upcoming fiscal year. We
have just learned that we may be able to qualify for the grant for the lift station #6
upgrade, which would greatly reduce the Township’s expense. Also, we are still
not sure what impact the HSC operations will have on the sewer and watcr
revenues.
» Water Fund
o Under revenues, we are recognizing a drop in HSC’s water purchases as reflected
in the $300,000 drop in water revenues. Likewise, there has been a reduction in
anticipated expenditures such that we expect a large increase in the final projected
fund balance.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 21-04
and FY 2021/22 Budget.

o POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by ,
supported by , to approve the Annual Appropriations Resolution
21-04 for the annual 2021/22 Fiscal Year Budget.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes.




RESOLUTION 21-04
GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT
THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2021/2022

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Thomas, held on the st day of
March, 2021, 7 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

offered the following resolution and moved for its adoption. The motion was seconded
by

A resolution to establish a general appropriations act for Thomas Township; to define the powers
and duties of the Thomas Township officers in relation to the administration of the budget; and to
provide remedies for refusal or neglect to comply with the requirements of this ordinance.

The Board of Trustees of Thomas Township resolves:

Section 1: Title

This resolution shall be known as the Thomas Township General Appropriations Act.

Section 2; Chief Administrative Officer

The Manager shall be the Chief Administrative Officer and shall perform the duties of the Chief
Administrative Officer enumerated in the resolution.

Section 3: Fiscal Officer

The Fiscal Services Director shall be the Fiscal Officer and shall perform the duties of the Fiscal
Officer enumerated in this act.

Section 4: Public Hearings on the Budget
Pursuant to MCLA 141.412; MCLA 141.413, notice of a public hearing on the proposed budget was
published in a newspaper of general circulation on F ebruary 18, 2021 and a public hearing on the

proposed budget was held on March 1, 2021.

Section 5: Estimated Revenues, Expenditures and Fund Balances
(As listed on attached pages.)



General Fund

Public Safety-Fire Department Qperating Fund
Fire Apparatus Fund

Public Safety-Police Department Operating Fund
Revolving Road Fund

Parks and Recreation Fund

Sewer Fund

Water Fund

Municipal Refuse Fund

FEamET AW

Section 6: Millage Levy

The Thomas Township Board skall cause to be levied and collected the general property tax on all
real and personal property witkin the township upon the current tax roll an amount equal to 3.1937
mills as authorized under state law and approved by the electorate. The mills to be levied are:

Township .9437
Fire Dept. Apparatus  .2500
Public Safety 2.0000 (1.3700, police operating; .6300 fire dept. operating)

These millage rates are subject to reduction based upon current year millage reduction (Headlee)
requirements.

Section 7: Adoption of Budget by Reference

The budgets in Thomas Township for the general fund, public safety-fire department operating fund,
fire apparatus fund, public safety-police department operating fund, revolving road fund, parks and
recreation fund, sewer fund, water fund, and municipal refuse fund are hereby adopted by reference,
with revenues and activity expenditures as indicated in Section 5 of this act.

Section 8: Adoption of Budget by Cost Center

The Board of Trustees of Thomas Township adopts the 2021/2022 fiscal year general fund, water
fund, sanitary sewer fund and parks and recreation fund budgets by cost center. Township appointed
staff responsible for the expenditures authorized in the budget may expend township funds up to, but
not to exceed, the total appropriation authorized for each cost center in these funds and may make
transfers among the various line items contained in the cost center appropriation. Those responsible
for the fire department operating, fire department apparatus, police department operating, and
municipal refuse fund may expend funds up to, but not to exceed the total appropriation authorized
for each fund and may make transfers among the various line items within the fund appropriation.
However, no transfers of appropriations for line items related to personnel or capital expenditures
may be made without prior board approval by budget amendment.

11



Section 9: Michigan Public Act 152 of 2011

The Michigan Public Act 152 of 2011 Limits the amount a public employer may contribute to a
medical benefit plan, but allows its governing body, by a 2/3 vote, to exempt the governmental unit
from the requirements of the Act for each fiscal year; therefore be it resolved that Thomas Township,
pursuant to Sec. 8 (1) of PA 152 0£2011 (MCL 15.568) exempts itself from the requirements of the
Act for its 2021/2022 fiscal year.

Section 10:  Appropriation not a Mandate to Spend

Appropriations will be deemed maximum authorizations to incur expenditures. The fiscal officer
shall exercise supervision and control to ensure that expenditures are within appropriations and shall
not issue any order for expenditures that exceed appropriations,

Section 11:  Transfer Authority

The Chief Administrative Officer shall have no authority to make transfers among the various cost
centers. The Chief Administrative Officer shall make recommendations to the board for amendments
to this resolution to approve transfers among the various cost centers within a fund. Under no
circumstances may the total budget of any fund be changed without board approval.

Section 12:  Periodic Fiscal Reports

The fiscal officer shall transmit to the board at the end of each month a report of financial operations,
including but not limited to:

a. a cash balances report showing the amount of funds availablc in each of the various
accounts

b. arevenue and expenditure report which shows for each line item and cost center in the
various funds the original budget, the amended budget, the year to date actual amounts,
the current month actual amount, any encumbered amounts, the unencumbered balance
and the percent of budget revenue received or expenditures made.

Section 13:  Limit on Obligations and Payments

No obligation shall be incurred against, and no payment shall be made from any appropriation
account unless there is a sufficient unencumbered balance in the appropriation and sufficient funds
are or will be available to meet the obligation.

Section 14:  Budget Monitoring

Whenever it appears to the Chief Administrative Officer or the Township Board that the actual and
probable revenues in any fund will be less than the estimated revenues upon which appropriations
from such fund were based, and when it appears that expenditures shall exceed an appropriation, the

I1T



Chief Administrative Officer shall present to the township board recommendations to prevent
expenditures from exceeding available revenues or appropriations for the current fiscal year. Such
recommendations shall include proposals for reducing appropriations, increasing revenues, or both.

Section 15:  Violations of This Act

Any obligation incurred or payment authorized in violation of this resolution shall be void and shall
subject any responsible official(s) or employee(s) to disciplinary action as outline in P.A. 621 (1978)
and the Thomas Township Personnel Manual.

Section 15:  Board Adoption

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

I further certify that the Thomas Township Board of Trustees and at the time of adoption of
said resolution had full power and lawful authority to adopt the foregoing resolutions and to confer
the powers therein granted to the person named who have power and lawful authority to exercise the

same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the seal of this
Township the 1st day of March, 2021.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

CERTIFICATE

I, EDWARD BROSOFSK]I, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Thomas Township, hereby
certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township at the
regular meeting of said Board held on March 1, 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present,
by aroll call vote of said members and hereinafter set forth; that said resolution was ordered to

take immediate effect.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk

v



*1- __II-—‘ n -—1 n n I.-&I*..
o 3 4 F'ET'W " " 9 4 "1. °* e
- N B n g =" EEE  mmE mmm g g .

‘ I‘ I-- Iil Il_r
gl =" ="H & L “EFE-T “TETTTErTC At e .-r
il ™ ="k d I FPE.1". "t=psa o | 5p p s=qn r
_. ﬁ* L -I.‘-
I
r I u u
N
il
.
u u - a n u .*
L
- H . u u u L - .I I‘ 1 u 1 -
I u u u L
u
I 1
I - u u .
) ik 1 "m"" "1 s
I u u u
s Tk
T- u A NN N H =N - u
-
o I - L L L u L h N BN .. .I u o
u
‘_- 1.....-.- a n u h. LI-. II.I LI u .‘
s kawss Ll 01 = Il =" - « "" - 1T
- _IIJ

n n
L% | S P T

|



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the budget amendments to the 2020/21 fiscal year

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: As we near the end of what has been a challenging year the 2020/21
fiscal year budgets are in need of some miscellaneous amendments. The attached amended budget
helps to easily identify the variations from the original budget. We did not list each variation
however below are some of the more substantial projects and reasons for the amendments.

General Fund requires transfers between activity centers as listed below. Many of the transfer are
miscellaneous in order to balance the activity centers. Some of the more significant transfers are due
to increased wages for inspectors as a result of increase in building permits along with the promotion
of the part-time receptionist/assessing assistant to full-time. Along with the transfers below there are
various transfers within the activity centers to balance the line items. In the municipal building the
wages janitorial are higher than normal as a result of additional cleaning due to COVID-19. The Great
Lakes Tech Park activity center is also over budget due to repairs to the street lights. Although there
is a transfer from the Municipal Building to keep the activity center positive the shortfall has been
collected on the property tax and is reflected in the revenues. The transfers will not have a negative
impact on the General Fund fund balance.

From To

Elections Manager Administrative 2,000
Elections Clerk 2,436
Municipal Building Assessing 4,273
Municipal Building Construction Codes 4,784
Municipal Building Great Lakes Tech Park 2,112

The Public Safety Fire Fund requires transfers into wages and wage related items due to the board
approved wage increase for the firefighters combined with the impact of the number of fire runs for
the 20/21 fiscal years. Wages janitorial is also increased due to additional cleaning as the result of
COVID-19. There are also miscellaneous line item adjustments. The transfers between the line items
do not have negative impact on the fund balance

The Public Safety Police Fund requires transfers into wages and wage related items in Janitorial and
part-time hourly. The increase in Janitorial is due to additional cleaning due to COVID-19 and the
increase in wages. The transfers were made within the fund and will not have a negative impact on
fund balance.



The DDA fund is in need of a transfer from fund balance in the amount of $44,846 into various line
items. In recent months the DPW has been updating the Gratiot Road street lights by retrofitting
them with new LED lights. Also impacting the DDA fund this fiscal year was various street lights
that required underground work to repair the lights. There were also approximately six street lights
hit by motorist. The cost of the repair of the damaged street lights is included in the repairs and
maintenance line item of the DDA. There is an offsetting revenue line item as reimbursements as we
have been fortunate enough to collect on the damaged poles.

The sewer and water funds require a transfer into wages full-time clerical. This is due to the
resignation of the utility billing clerk. There are also various line item transfers within activity
centers, There is not a negative impact on the fund balance to either fund.

Municipal Refuse Fund is in need of a transfer from fund balance in the amount of $84,998. This is
the result of the cost incurred during the clean-up of the 2020 flood. The main shortfall is in contract
services in the amount of $82,711. The Township is confident there will be FEMA funds received at
some point to offset the shortfall.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Amendments to budget as
proposed

POSSIBLE COURCES OF ACTION: Approve/Disapprove/Deny or Amend

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to approve the proposed amended 2020/21 Fiscal Year Budget.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes.




b

|

[ ]

L]

L .. SLNUMBER
ESTIM

101-000-402.000
101-000-402.100
101-000-402.125
101-000-402.150
101-000-405.000
101-000-410.000
101-000-410.100
101-000-437.000
101-000-445.000
101-000-447.000
101-000-448.000
101-000-449.000
101-000-454.000
101-000-458.000
101-000-499.000
101-000-500.000
101-000-566.000
101-000-574.000
101-000-606.000
101-000-612.000
101-000-615.000
101-000-615.100
101-000-628.000
101-000-640.763
101-000-640.764
101-000-640.765
101-000-640.766
101-000-640.767
101-000-640.768
101-000-640.769
101-000-640.770
101-000-640.771
101-000-642.000
101-000-645.000
101-000-647.000
101-000-648.000
101-000-647.100
101-000-649.000
101-000-650.000
101-000-652.000
101-000-657.000
101-000-665.000
101-000-667.000
101-000-667.100
101-000-667.150
101-000-667.200
101-000-671.000
101-000-672.000
101-000-673.000
101-000-675.000
101-000-675.325
101-000-676.000
101-000-677.000

AATED GENERAL FUND REVENUES

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

R S RS S N M R S R SR O R N S D S S S BN S e W M W

DESCRIPTION

PROPERTY TAXES /
STREET LIGHTS SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
SPEC ASSES GRT LKS TCH PK STL
SPEC ASSES GRT LKS TCH PK MTC
DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES
PERSONAL PROPERTY REPLACEMENT
LF.T.

INTEREST/PENALTIES - TAX COLL
PROPERTY TAX ADMINISTRATION FEE
DOG LICENSE COLLECTION

MOBILE HOME FEES

FRANCHISE FEE CABLE TV

BUSINESS LICENSE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
CONSTRUCTION PERMITS

GRANT

STATE REVENUE SHARING
ORDINANCE FINES

METRO EXT TELE RIGHT-OF-WAY A
PASSPORT FEES

PASSPORT PHOTOS

PRINTED MATERIALS

PROGRAM FEES SOCCER

PROGRAM FEES YOUTH SOFTBALL
PROGRAM FEES ADULT SOFTBALL
PROGRAM FEES CLINICS

PROGRAM FEES BASKETBALL
PROGRAM FEES ARCHERY
PROGRAMS FEES VOLLEYBALL

5K RUN/WALK

PROGRAM FEES FLAG FOOTBALL
CEMETERY INCOME

DAY CAMP

TRAIN

SWIM PROGRAMS

WINTER WONDERLAND REVENUE
SALES

CONCESSIONS

NSF CHECK FEE

NSF CHECK FEE

INTEREST EARNED

PAVILION RENTAL

EQUIPMENT RENTAL

BUILDING RENTAL REVENUE NATURE PRESER
LEASE AGREEMENTS
MISCELLANEOUS PARKS

ADMIN FEES FROM OTHER FUNDS
SALE OF ASSETS/INVENTORY
DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTION
DONATIONS-ROETHKE IMPROVEMENT
REFUNDS-REBATES
REIMBURSEMENTS

2020-21
APPROVED
BUDGET

398,534
57,000
3,712
5,675
530
53,203
76,066
38,888
25
164,000
600
2,300
202,029
2,400
20,000
50,000
300,000
1,075,000
28,000
13,000
20,000
9,000
50
26,600
3,500
6,100
9,990
8,880
8,800
5,000
2,500
1,500
8,000
22,250
28,000
22,000
0

500
4,800

0

0
20,000
5,750
750

0

6,600

0
247,864
0

5,000

0

487
10,000

2020-21
AMENDED
BUDGET

402,960
70,000
3,879
5,401

0

41,429
92,413
31,531

0
184,000
250
2,400
205,510
2,400
27,000
150,000
0
1,047,773
40,000
14,274

6,600

0
247,864
0

0

0

2,284
235,846

DIFFERENCE

T — T — S W SRS R M WA M M S W N S W M D MR RS I e e mmw

(4,426)
(13,000)
(167)
274
530
11,774
(16,347)
7,357
25
(20,000)
350
(100)
(3,481)
0
(7,000)
(100,000)
300,000
27,227
{12,000)
(1,274)
20,000
9,000
(120)
24,100
2,000
3,625
8,068
6,380
6,800
4,460
2,500
1,500
(4,000)
22,250
28,000
22,200
(6,336)
500
4,800
0
0
2,500
3,650

O O OO oo

5,000
0
(1,797)
(225,846)



THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

TR DR O — o — W " S SN N SR B SN B SN G BN D NN U O S N S S N S e S N

i 2020-21 2020-21 i

. APPROVED = AMENDED .

.L - El-ﬂﬁuﬂeeﬂa- - e e W — -D-ESHCRU.STLOIN. — SN —- .a—UD-G.El -- —BI‘iDEE-T. _— - EF-FEEN.GI_ -i
101-000-677.100  SET PARCEL REIMBURSEMENTS 13,350 13,430 (20)
101-000-677.200  REIMBURSEMENTS ELECTIONS 3,800 0 3,800
101-000-687.000  REFUNDS/REBATES 0 0 0
101-000-693.000  MISCELLANEOUS 302,868 302,868 0
101-000-694.000  CASH OVER/SHORT 0 0 0

Total Estimated Genstal Fund Revénues 3,294,901 3,182,205 112,696 |




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

i 2020-21 2020-21
. APPROVED ~ AMENDED
L. StNuMeeR _  __ _DESCRPTON | BUDGET BUDGET _  DIFFERENCE
Dept 101 - GENERAL FUND BOARD-LEGISLATIVE
101-101-702.101  SALARY TRUSTEES 6,557 7,037 (480)
101-101-702.171  SALARY SUPERVISOR 10,939 10,939 0
101-101-702.215  SALARY CLERK 10,939 10,939 0
101-101-702.253  SALARY TREASURER 10,939 7,415 352
101-101-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 3,008 3008 0
101-101-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 4,700 4,700 0
101-101-719.000  WORKMEN'S COMP 129 129 0
101-101-740.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES 500 500 0
101-101-802.000  LEGAL SERVICES 18,000 15000 3,000
101-101-804.000  MEMBERSHIP & DUES 6,734 | 6,734 0
101-101-900.000  LEGAL NOTICES 1,200 5,000 __ (3,800)
1101-101-910.000  INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 200 200 2)
101-101-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0 3,950 (3,950)
101-101-960.000  EDUCATION & TRAINING 6,500 1,000 5,500
Totals for dept 101 - BOARD-LEGISLATIVE 80,345 76,553 3,792
Dept 172 - GENERAL FUND MANAGER-ADMINISTRATIVE
101-172-704.000  SALARIES FULL-TIME 115,739 115,739 0
101-172-704.250  SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 2,000 2,000 0
101-172-704.400  SICK DAY PAY OFF 2,875 2,875 0
101-172-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 9,612 : 9,612 0
101-172-716.000  HEALTH INSURANCE 20,408 20,408 0
101-172-716.050  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 4,300 1,550 (250)
101-172-716.100  VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,355 1,355 0
101-172-716.200  DENTAL INSURANCE 1,765 1,765 0
101-172-716.300  INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 335 300 35
101-172-716.600  RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT 910 910 0
101-172-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 15,739 15,739 0
101-172-718.100  DEFERRED COMPENSATIONS CONTRI 5,000 5,000 0
101-172-719.000  WORKMEN'S COMP 260 260 0
101-172-720.000  VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 7,200 7,200 0
101-172-740.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES 750 750 0
101-172-745.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 500 4,000 (3,500)
101-172-804.000  MEMBERSHIP & DUES 1,485 1,466 19
101-172-817.000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 300 300 0
101-172-850.100  WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 360 800 (440)
101-172-910.000  INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 35 882 (507)
101-172-956.000  MISCELLANEOUS 0 1,000 (1,000)
101-172-960.000  EDUCATION & TRAINING 4,500 857 3,643
Totals for dept 172 - MANAGER-ADMINISTRATIVE 195,768 197,768 (2,000)




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

i 2020-21 2020-21 I
- APPROVED . AMENDED ,
oo, SEAMEER | _ o, DesmRmon - [l avoeerITRORGEET | swugRes ]
Dept 191 - GENERAL FUNDS ELECTIONS
101-191-704.100  WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 1,850 1,850 0
101-191-705.000  WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 4,400 5,000 (600)
101-191-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 200 439 (239)
101-191-716.050  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 10 5 5
101-191-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 150 212 (62)
101-191-719.000  WORKMEN'S COMP 50 40 10
101-191-740.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES 13,750 10,000 3,750
101-191-745.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 6,000 4,000 2,000
101-191-810.000  CONTRACTED SERVICES 6,300 4,000 2,300
101-191-817.000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,600 4,000 (400)
101-191-818.000  ELECTION INSPECTORS 20,150 18,000 2,150
101-191-900.000  LEGAL NOTICES 150 150 0
101-191-910.000  INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 1,050 160 890
101-191-930.000  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 100 100 0
101-191-956.000  MISCELLANEOUS B 200 | 500 (300)
_101-191-960.000 __ EDUCATION & TRAINING 2,500 2,000 500
Totals for dept 191 - ELECTIONS 60,460 50,456 10,004
~ 101-215-704.000 __ SALARIES FULLTIME 54,637 54,637 0
101-215-704.150  SALARY DEPUTY 2,369 2,440 (71)
101-215-704.250  SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE ) 1,500 1,500 0
101-215-704.275  SALARY STIPEND-CERTIFICATION 1,000 1,500 (500)
101-215-704.400 _ SICK DAY PAY-OUT _ 0 1,813 (1,813)
| 101-215-704.716  WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSURA _ 4,000 3,000 1,000
101-215-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION _ 4,859 4,859 0
101-215-716.000  HEALTH INSURANCE ’ 0 3,203 (3,203)
101-215-716.050  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT ‘ 0 1,225 (1,225)
101-215-716.100 _ VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 891 891 0
101-215-716.200  DENTAL INSURANCE B 1,765 1,765 0
101-215-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 165 175 (10)
101-215-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 6,985 7,140 (155)
101-215-718.100  DEFERRED COMPENSATIONS CONTRIB 561 0 561
101-215-719.000  WORKMEN'S COMP 177 100 77
101-215-740.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,200 1,200 0
101-215-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITE 0 0 0
101-215-804.000  MEMBERSHIP & DUES 355 355 0
101-215-817.000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 100 100 0
101-215-900.000 _ LEGAL NOTICES 400 400 0
101-215-900.100  PUBLICATIONS ! 18,400 17,000 1,400
101-215-900.300  CODIFICATION OF ORDINANCE ] 4,000 4,000 0
101-215-910.000  INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY . 700 700 0
1101-215-930.000  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 100 100 0
~ 101-215-936.000  MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 182 182 0
| 101-215-956.000  MISCELLANEOUS 100 100 0
101-215-960.000 _ EDUCATION & TRAINING 3,000 1,500 1,500
Totals for dept 215 - CLERK DEPARTMENT 107,446 | 109,885 | (2,439)



THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

i 2020-21 2020-21

. APPROVED ' AMENDED

L. GLNUMBER ~  _ DESCRPTION _  _ BUDGET  BUDGET _  DIFFERENCE_

Dept 253 - GENERAL FUND TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT —
101-253-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 77,404 77,404 0
101-253-704.050 SALARIES FULL-TIME ASSISTANT 43,030 39,180 3,850
101-253-704.150 SALARY DEPUTY 3,390 3,390 0
101-253-704.200 WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 3,638 3,638 0
101-253-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 1,500 1,500 0
101-253-704.275 SALARY STIPEND-CERTIFICATION 1,500 1,373 127
101-253-716.400 SICK DAY PAY OUT ] 0 214 (214)
101-253-704.716 WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 4,000 4,000 0
101-253-705.000  WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 18,000 18,000 0
101-253-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 11,190 11,200 (10)
101-253-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 18,086 17,700 386
101-253-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 3,802 3,900 (98)
101-253-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 2,009 1,900 109
101-253-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,075 2,075 0
101-253-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 383 383 0
101-253-716.600 RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT 2,730 2,730 0
101-253-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 15,591 16,900 (1,309)
101-253-718.100 DEFERRED COMPENSATIONS CONTRI 790 790 0
101-253-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 425 100 325
101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 7,000 7,000 0
101-253-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 3,250 4,000 (750)
101-253-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 500 500 0
101-253-803.000 AUDIT 2,200 2,120 80
101-253-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 735 735 0
101-253-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 10,019 10,019 0
101-253-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 500 500 0
101-253-830.000 TAX ROLL PREPARATION 32,500 32,500 0
101-253-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 750 1,048 (298)
101-253-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 500 500 0
101-253-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 750 750 0
101-253-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,500 650 850

Totals for dept 253 - TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT 269,747 266,699 3,048




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

i 2020-21 2020-21

. APPROVED = AMENDED

L. SINuMBER_  _  _ _ DESCRPTION  BUDGET BUDGET _  DIFFERENCE

Dept 257 - GENERAL FUND ASSESSING
101-257-703.100 SALARY BOARD OF REVIEW 1,000 2,000 (1,000)
101-257-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 7,285 7,285 0
101-257-704.075 SALARY FULL-TIME - ASSESSOR 0 0 0
101-257-704.200 WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 0 10,380 {10,380)
101-257-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 200 200 0
101-257-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OFF 100 0 100
101-257-704.716 WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 400 400 0
101-257-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 13,000 | 5,466 7,534
101-257-705.100 WAGES PART-TIME ASSESSOR 61,800 59,500 2,300
101-257-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 6,000 6,725 (725)
101-257-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 0 2,119 (2,119)
101-257-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 0 590 (590)
101-257-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 96 228 (132)
101-257-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 177 543 (366)
101-257-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 26 45 (19)
101-257-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 868 1,845 (977)
101-257-718.100 DEFERRED COMPENSATIONS CONTRI 73 73 0
101-257-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 300 20 280
101-257-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,400 2,000 1,400
101-257-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 2,900 2,400 500
101-257-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 1,000 500 500
101-257-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 365 365 0
101-257-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,200 4,200 0
101-257-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 200 1,200 (1,000)
101-257-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 1,059 1,138 (79)
101-257-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 3,305 3,305 0
101-257-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,000 500 500
Totals for dept 257 - ASSESSING 108,754 113,027 (4,273)

Dept 265 - GENERAL FUND BUILDING & GROUNDS
101-265-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 5,140 5,140 0
101-265-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 5,000 | 4,000 1,000
101-265-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 1,200 . 2,000 (800)
101-265-712.000 WAGES JANITORIAL 6,770 9,136 {2,366)
101-265-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,380 1,560 {180)
101-265-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 52 370 (318)
101-265-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 762 860 (98)
101-265-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 300 300 0
101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 21,500 34,000 {12,500)
101-265-740.125 OPERATING SUPPLIES PASSPORT P 4,500 0 4,500
101-265-740.600 BEAUTIFICATION DAY 625 0 625
101-265-710.650 SEASONAL BANNERS/IIOLIDAY LIGH 5,000 2,000 3,000
101-265-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 0 4,385 (4,385)
101-265-810.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES 27,400 27,400 0
101-265-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 30,000 10,000 20,000
101-265-850.000 TELEPHONE 3,500 3,050 450
101-265-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 6,150 | 4,161 1,989
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES 24,000 24,000 0
101-265-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 20,000 20,000 0
101-265-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 7,560 7,000 560
101-265-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 4,000 4,000 0
101-265-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 13,000 0 13,000
Totals for dept 265 - BUILDING & GROUNDS 187,839 163,362 24,477




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

i 2020-21 2020-21

. APPROVED ~ AMENDED

i_ GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET DIFFERENCE
-‘—-._‘-_--—--—---I-—.--.-_-----_--_-I—l._--_--_lﬂ—.-_--_-

Dept 276 - GENERAL FUND CEMETERY
101-276-704.100  WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 9,500 11,500 (2,000)
101-276-705.000  WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 500 0 500
101-276-710.000  WAGES OVERTIME 1,092 750 342
101-276-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 849 849 0
101-276-716.050  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 110 650 (540)
101-276-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,275 1,400 (125)
101-276-719.000  WORKMEN'S COMP 176 250 (74)
101-276-740.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500 750 750
101-276-810.100  CONTRACTED SERVICES 31,260 13,000 18,260
101-276-910.000  INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 193 221 (28)
101-276-930.000  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 10,000 10,000 0
101-276-940.100  EQUIPMENT RENTAL 4,500 7,000 {2,500)
101-276-974.000 _ CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 27,500 26,495 1,005

Totals for dept 276 - CEMETERY 88,455 72,865 15,590

Dept 282 - GENERAL FUND GREAT LAKES TECH PARK MTCE
101-282-704.100  WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 650 0 650
101-282-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 50 0 50
101-282-716.050  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 7 0 7
101-282-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 78 0 78
101-282-719.000  WORKMEN'S COMP 30 0 30
101-282-810.000  CONTRACTED SERVICES 4,250 4,400 (150)
101-282-920.000  UTILITIES 3,500 3,500 0
101-282-930.000  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 2,500 5,277 (2,777)

Totals for dept 282 - GREAT LAKES TECH PARK MTCE 11,065 13,177 (2,112)




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

T e 1 1 3 o 5 5 e 3 0 o o
i 2020-21 2020-21
. APPROVED ~ AMENDED
L. SiNmeen  _  _  _DESCRPTON _  BubGE P v S P e
Dept 371 - GENERAL FUND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
101-371-703.200  SALARY ZONING BOARDS 2,200 1,850 350
101-371-704.000  SALARIES FULL-TIME 52,570 52,570 0
101-371-704.100  WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 40,263 35,591 4,672
101-371-714200  WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 0 6,942 (6,942)
101-371-704250  SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 1,400 1,400 0
101-371-716.400  WAGES SICK DAY PAY OUT 0 505 (505)
101-371-704.716  WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 2,800 2,800 0
101-371-705.000  WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 17,000 7,355 9,645
101-371-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 8,720 7,995 725
101-371-716.000  HEALTH INSURANCE 17,535 19,516 (1,981)
101-371-716.050  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 2,840 4,000 (1,160)
101371716100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,323 1,500 (177)
101-371-716.200  DENTAL INSURANCE _ 3,005 | 3,364 (359)
- 101-371-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 282 300 (18)
101-371-716.600  RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT 910 . 910 0
101-371-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 10,675 10,871 (196)
101-371-718.100  DEFERRED COMPENSATIONS CONTRI 599 | 599 0
101-371-719.000  WORKMEN'S COMP 500 | 200 300
101-371-740.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,500 3,800 (300)
101-371-745.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 1,900 1,300 600
101-371-802.000  LEGAL SERVICES 10,000 5,000 5,000
101-371-804.000  MEMBERSHIP & DUES 235 235 0
101-371-804.100  SAGINAW FUTURE 2,000 ' 2,000 0
101-371-810.100  CONTRACTED SERVICES 12,000 13,000 {1,000)
101-371-817.000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,640 7,000 (3,360)
101-371-817.100  UPDATE MASTER PLAN 8,000 6,000 2,000
101-371-850.100  WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 550 ' 700 (150)
101-371-900.000  LEGAL NOTICES 1,200 2,900 (1,700)
101-371-910.000  INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 4,200 2,647 1,553
101-371-930.000  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 900 200 700
101-371-936.000  MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 350 350 0
101-371-938.000  VEMICLE EXPENSE 1,500 1,500 0
101-371-938.100  GAS & DIESEL FUEL 1,000 | 1,000 0
101-371-956.000  MISCELLANEOUS 0 958 (958)
101-371-960.000  EDUCATION & TRAINING 2,400 1,500 900
Totals for dept 371 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 215997 208,358 7,639




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

i 2020-21 2020-21

a APPROVED  AMENDED

L. GLNUMBER  _ DESCRIPTION _ _ BUDGET  _BUDGET _ _ DIFFERENCE

Dept 421 - GENERAL FUND CONSTRUCTION CODES
101-421-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 14,996 14,996 0
101-421-704.200 WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 40,263 38,062 2,201
101-421-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 400 400 0
101-421-704.716 WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 800 | 800 0
101-421-705.200 WAGES INSPECTORS 60,000 | 67,000 (7,000)
101-421-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 8,725 9,265 (540)
101-421-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 14,228 14,320 (92)
101-421-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 2,720 3,500 (780)
101-421-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 814 814 0
101-421-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,119 2,119 0
101-421-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 170 170 0
101-421-716.600 RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT 910 910 0
101-421-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 6,167 6,167 0
101-421-718.100 DEFERRED COMPENSATIONS CONTRI 160 160 0
101-421-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 541 100 441
101-421-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,900 1,900 0
101-421-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 1,000 600 400
101-421-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 441 530 (89)
101-421-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 17,000 17,000 0
101-421-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 0 150 (150)
101-421-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 350 250 100
101-421-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 200 200 0
101-421-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 1,705 1,780 {75)
101-421-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 1,800 1,750 50
101-421-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 350 350 0
101-421-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 450 300 150
101-421-960.000 **  EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,900 1,300 600
Totals for dept 421 - CONSTRUCTION CODES 180,109 184,893 (4,784)




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

I  2020-21 2020-21 i
- ' APPROVED = AMENDED '
- GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET DIFFERENCE
Ll._--—--—I-_.._-I_ll—--_II—-I_I-—l-_I.—-Il--I_I---ﬂ_--—l---l
Dept 442 - GENERAL FUND SIDEWALKS
101-442-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY i 1,536 | 2,000 (464)
101-442-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 200 200 0
101-442-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME f 1,000 ! 1,000 0
101-442-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 210 210 0
101-442-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 16 15 1
101-442-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 280 305 (25)
101-442-719.000  WORKMEN'S COMP i 50 50 0
101-442-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 350 104 246
101-442-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 5,000 3,000 2,000
101-442-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,500 1,500 0
101-442-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 35,000 32,000 3,000
Totals for dept 442 - SIDEWALKS 45,142 | 40,384 4,758
Dept 444 - GENERAL FUND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT [
101-444-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,895 6,000 895
Totals for dept 444 - STORM WATER MANAGEMENT 6,895 6,000 895
Dept 445 - GENERAL FUND DRAINS AT LARGE
101-445-806.000 DRAIN AT LARGE 0 6,575 (6,575)
101-445-807.000 TOWNSHIP PROPERTY ASSESSMENT 10,000 273 9,727
Totals for dept 445 - DRAINS AT LARGE 10,000 6,848 3,152
Dept 448 - GENERAL FUND STREET LIGHTING
101-448-920.000 UTILITIES 70,000 70,000 0
Totals for dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING 70,000 70,000 0
Dept 450 - GENERAL FUND ROAD PROGRAMS
101-450-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 185,000 150,000 35,000
101-450-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0 0 o

Totals for dept 450 - ROAD PROGRAMS 185,000 150,000 35,000




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

i 202021  2020-21
d APPROVED ' AMENDED
L. GtNumeer ~  _ DESCRPTION  _  _  BUDGET _BUDGET _ _DIFFERENCE
Dept 752 -GENERAL FUND PARKS ADMINISTRATION
101-752-702.000 SALARY ELECTED OFFICIALS 2,870 2,870 0
101-752-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 115,500 116,743 (1,243)
101-752-704.050 SALARIES FULL-TIME ASSISTANT 0 0 0
101-752-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 3,000 3,000 0
101-752-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OFF 3,000 3,360 (360)
101-752-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 25,000 33,000 (8,000)
101-752-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 8,302 11,435 (3,133)
101-752-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 18,100 18,228 (128)
101-752-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 4,610 5,725 (1,115)
101-752-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,354 1,354 0
101-752-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,260 2,260 0
101-752-716.300 JNSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 361 361 0
101-752-716.600 RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT 1,820 1,820 0
101-752-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 14,242 14,242 0
101-752-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 2,470 1,200 1,270
101-752-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,000 3,500 1,500
101-752-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 600 2,101 (1,501)
101-752-803.000 AUDIT 600 | 720 {120)
101-752-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 1,205 : 1,250 (45)
101-752-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16,500 5,000 11,500
101-752-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 0 0 0
101-752-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 500 500 0
101-752-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 2,700 438 2,262
101-752-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 3,650 | 0 3,650
Totals for dept 752 - ADMINISTRATION ! 233,644 | 229,107 4,537
Dept 756 - GENERAL FUND PARKS FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUCTION i
101-756-974.500 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS THOMAS TRAIL 0 0 0
101-756-974.550 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ROBERTS 100,000 3,500 96,500
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMPROVE NATURE PRESERVE 660,000 322,000 338,000
Totals for dept 756 - FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC 760,000 325,500 434,500
Dept 761 - GENERAL FUND PARKS SWIM PROGRAMS
101-761-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 21,321 0 21,321
101-761-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,650 0 1,650
101-761-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 300 0 300
101-761-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,000 0 2,000
101-761-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 3,075 630 2,445
Totals for dept 761 - SWIM PROGRAMS 28,346 630 27,716
Dept 762 - SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS
101-762-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 9,075 500 8,575
Totals for dept 762 - SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS 9,075 500 8,575
Dept 763 - GENERAL FUND SOCCER
101-763-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 6,000 0 6,000
101-763-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 500 0 500
101-763-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 200 275 (75)
101-763-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,500 718 2,782
101-763-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 2,350 0 2,350
101-763-740.675 SUPPLIES-CONCESSIONS 1,500 0 1,500
101-763-740.700 OPERATING SUPPLIES-NON PERISH 150 0 150
101-763-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 0 0 0
Totals for dept 763 - SOCCER 14,200 993 13,207




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

i ' 2020-21 2020-21 i
' APPROVED : AMENDED .
L. SNumser _ _  _ DEscemoN SRS TIONRERIE  DIEERENCE, b
Dept 764 - GENERAL FUND PARKS YOUTH SOFTBALL ?
101-764-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY . 1,000 0 1,000
101-764-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 75 0 75
101-764-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 25 125 (100)
101-764-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500 0 500
101-764-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 1,500 0 1,500
101-764-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 0 0 0
Totals for dept 764 - YOUTH SOFTBALL 3,100 125 2,975
Dept 765 - GENERAL FUND PARKS ADULT SOFTBALL
101-765-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 400 0 400
101-765-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 30 0 30
101-765-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 10 50 {(40)
101-765-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,100 644 1,456
101-765-740.300  OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 150 0 150
101-765-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 7,000 1,761 5,239
Totals for dept 765 - ADULT SOFTBALL 9,690 2,455 7,235
Dept 766 - GENERAL FUND PARKS YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY
101-766-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 5,700 3,500 2,200
101-766-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 300 200 100
101-766-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 80 50 30
101-766-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 800 250 550
101-766-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 1,000 750 250
Totals for dept 766 - YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY 7,880 4,750 {0}
Dept 767 - GENERAL FUND PARKS BASKETBALL
101-767-705,000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 3,250 1,500 1,750
101-767-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 225 75 150
101-767-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 90 30 60
101-767-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000 350 650
101-767-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 1,350 750 600
Totals for dept 767 - BASKETBALL 5,915 2,705 0
Dept 768 - GENERAL FUND PARKS ARCHERY
101-768-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 3,300 3,300 0
101-768-71_5.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 200 200 0
101-768-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 65 65 0
101-768-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000 1,000 0
101—768-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 1,900 1,900 0
Totals for dept 768 - ARCHERY 6,465 6,465 0
Dept 769 - GENERAL FUNDS PARKS VOLLEYBALL
101-769-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 2,100 0 2,100
101-769-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 160 0 160
101-769-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 37 0 37
101-769-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 250 135 115
Totals for dept 769 - VOLLEYBALL 2,547 135 2,412




THOMAS TOWNSHIP

2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

i 2020-21 2020-21
" APPROVED AMENDED
L. StNumeer . DESCRPTON _  _  _  BUDGET _BUDGET _  DIFFERENCE
Dept 770 - GENERAL FUND PARKS OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
101-770-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 3,000 3,800 {800)
101-770-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 60,000 55,000 5,000
101-770-712.000 WAGES JANITORIAL 1,500 3,500 (Z,QOO)
101-770-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 5,000 5,000 0
101-770-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 30 0 30
101-770-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 360 425 (65)
101-770-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 1,500 - 1,500 0
101-770-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,700 3,700 0
101-770-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 27,700 : 28,850 (1,150)
101-770-850.000 TELEPHONE 1,500 1,500 0
101-770-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 1,000 | 1,308 (308)
101-770-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 14,063 11,048 3,015
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES 27,000 25,000 2,000
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 64,500 ° 64,500 0
101-770-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 6,375 6,375 0
101-770-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 6,000 5,500 500
101-770-940.000 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 1,450 | 669 781
101-770-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2,825 1,800 1,025
101-770-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 6,150 4,728 1,422
233,653 224,203 9,450
Dept 771 - GENERAL FUND PARKS FLAG FOOTBALL
101-771-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 500 0 500
101-771-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 50 0 50
101-771-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 8. 125 (117)
101-771-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 250 0 250
Totals for dept 771 - FLAG FOOTBALL 808 125 683
Dept 774 - GENERAL FUND PARKS SPECIAL EVENTS
101-774-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 3,000 854 2,146
101-774-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 200 65 135
101-774-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 200 2 198
101-774-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 11,100 9,000 2,100
101-774-740.150 OPERATING 5K RUN/WALK 1,250 0 1,250
101-774-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,800 153 1,647
101-774-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 12,100 0 12,100
101-774-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 2,500 1,000 1,500
Totals for dept 774 - SPECIAL EVENTS 32,150 11,074 21,076
Dept 775 - GENERAL FUND PARKS DAY CAMP
101-775-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 14,900 0 14,500
101-775-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,124 0 1,124
101-775-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 216 0 216
101-775-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,760 0 1,760
101-775-831.000 FIELD TRIPS 2,227 0 2,227
101-775-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 500 1,292 (392)
Totals for dept 775 - DAY CAMP 21,127 1,292 19,835
Dept 776 - GENERAL FUND PARKS TRAIN
101-776-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 1,750 680 1,070
101-776-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 100 52 48
101-776-715.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 40 9 31
101-776-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 2,500 13 2,487
101-776-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 250 0 250
101-776-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 11,000 11,000 0
Totals for dept 776 - TRAIN 15,640 11,754 3,886




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

i 2020-21 2020-21 i
' APPROVED AMENDED "
L. SiNuweer _ _DESCRPTION _ BUDGET BUDGET _ DIFFERENCE _
Dept 995 - TRANSFER-OUT
101—995-999.7295 PUBLIC SAFETY - FIRE ) 175,046 175,046 0
101-995-999.207 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE 261,053 261,053 0
Totals for dept 995 - TRANSFER-OUT 436,099 ' 436,099 0
BEGINNING GENERAL FUND FUND BALANCE APRIL 1 4,397,545 . 4,397,545 0
GENERAL FUND REVENUES ] ' 2,833,731 ¢ 2,833,731 0
PARK & RECREATION REVENUES 461,170 821,813 | (360,643)
TOTAL REVENUE 3,294,901 3,655,544 {360,643]
GENERAL‘FUN‘D EXPENDITURES 1,823,022 1,730,275 92,747
PARKS & RECREATION EXPENDITURES 1,150,587 597,610 (552,977)
TRANSFERSOUT 436,099 436,099 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES B 3,_409,708 2,763,984 (645,724)
UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE i 3,782,738 4,789,\105 1,006,367
RESERVED FOR BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 500,000 500,000 0

ENDING FUND BALANCE MARCH 31 | 4,282,738 5,289,105 | 1,006,367




THOMAS TOWNSHIP

2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

2020-21 2020-21
APPROVED AMENDED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET DIFFERENCE
0 S e B MR W O s D A e e o S e W S e O N W e w0 GRS D I e w m mmww w
Fund 205 - PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
ESTIMATED REVENUES

205-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAXES 266,045 269,022 (2,977)
205-000-405.000 DEL'Q. PERSONAL PROPERTY 150 0 150
205-000-410.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 35,518 27,657 7,861
205-000-410.100 PERSONAL PROPERTY REPLACEMENT 53,348 63,996 (10,648)
205-000-437.000 L.F.T. 27,887 20,687 7,200
205-000-528.000 OHER FEDERAL GRANTS 0 48,357 (48,357)
205-000-629.000 REPORTS 0 0 0
205-000-630.000 NON-RESIDENT FEES 2,000 00 1,000
205-000-673.100 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0 0 ) 0
205-000-675.000 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTION 12,000 13,863 (1,863)
205-000-676.000 REFUNDS-REBATES 0 6,383 (6,383)
205-000-693.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0 0 0
205-000-699.101 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 175,046 175,046 0

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 571,994 626,011 (54,017)




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

T e e e e 1 e e o e s s e
i 2020-21 2020-21
‘ APPROVED . AMENDED
L. GtNumeer = PEERTION, o . BURGET. | TBUDGET. | DIFFERENCE.
PUBLIC SAFETY FIRE EXPENDITURES ’
205-000-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 83,843 83,843 0
205-000-704.025  SALARIES FU LL-TIME INSPECTOR 41,286 41,286 0
205-000-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 2,500 2,000 500
205-000-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 500 | 500 0
205-000-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OFF 3,000 | 3,000 0
205-000-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 23,433 19,580 3,853
205-000-705.200 WAGES INSPECTORS 30,000 : 10,000 20,000
205-000-705.300 WAGES PART-TIME FIRERUNS 98,000 103,000 (5,000)
205-000-712.000 WAGES JANITORIAL 8,446 11,135 {2,585)
205-000-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 19,578 20,000 (422)
205-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 20,000 20,412 (412)
205-000-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 5,925 7,251 (1,326)
205-000-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,622 1,548 74
205-000-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,890 1,878 12
205-000-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 369 366 3
205-000-716.600 RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT 1,820 1,820 0
205-000-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 15,450 15,265 185
205-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 5,425 4,000 1,425
205-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,000 9,000 1,000
205-000-742.000 UNIFORMS 4,000 3,500 500
205-000-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU/FURN 7,000 3,000 4,000
205-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE 7,402 7,402 0
205-000-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 800 800 0
205-000-803.000 AUDIT 600 720 (120)
205-000-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 3,000 3,000 0
205-000-810.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES 15,000 15,000 0
205-000-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15,000 13,000 2,000
205-000-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PIIYSICALS 6,000 5,500 500
205-000-836.100 IMMUNIZATIONS 1,500 1,500 0
205-000-850.000 TELEPHONE 2,000 : 2,200 (200)
205-000-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 6,500 5,500 1,000
205-000-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 200 | 200 0
205-000-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 23,000 - 21,133 1,867
205-000-920.000 UTILITIES 20,000 18,000 2,000
205-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 20,000 18,000 2,000
205-000-930.100 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FS#1 8,500 ' 8,500 0
205-000-930.200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FS#2 9,000 9,000 0
205-000-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 14,000 9,000 5,000
205-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 20,000 20,000 0
205-000-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 7,000 6,000 1,000
205-000-940.100 EQUIPMENT REN | AL 1,500 1,500 0
205-000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 500 2,100 (1,600)
205-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 16,000 10,000 6,000
205-000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 6,000 6,000 0
205-000-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0. 1,980 (1,980)
Totals expenditures Public Safety Fire 587,589 548,419 39,170
PUBLIC SAFETY FIRE BEGINNING FUND BALANCE APRIL 1 735,773 735,773 0
REVENUES 396,948 450,965 (54,017)
TRANSFERS IN 175,046 175,046 0
EXPENDITURES 587,589 548,419 39,170
ENDING FUND BALANCE MARCH 31 720,178 813,365 {93,187)




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

i 2020-21 2020-21 i

- APPROVED = AMENDED 1

2 GLNUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET DIFFERENCE i
LR Ll Ll Ll e e e e

Fund 207 - PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY POLICE ESTIMATED REVENUES
207-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAXES 578,542 585,016 (6,474)
207-000-405.000 DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 275 0 275
207-000-410.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 77,238 60,144 17,094
207-000-410.100 PERSONAL PROPERTY REPLACEMENT 116,008 134,825 _ (18817)
207-000-437.000 ILET. 60,644 44,988 15,656
207-000-528.000 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS 0 87,586 (87,586)
207-000-539.000 JUSTICE TRAINING FUND 1,349 1,349 0
207-000-566.000 GRANT 0 1,118 (1,118)
207-000-570.000 LIQUOR LICENSE 9,907 9,987 (80)
207-000-607.100 COURT ORDERED FEES 0 138 (138)
207-000-626.000 SWAN VALLEY POLICE SECURITY 3,500
207-000-629.000 REPORTS 700 700 0
207-000-673.100 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0 0 0
207-000-675.000 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTION 0 0 0
207-000-676.000 REFUNDS-REBATES 0 0 0

~207-000-678.000 POLICE EXPLORER FEES 200 621 (421)
207-000-680.000 REIMBURSEMENT 0 2,986 (2,986)
207-000-693.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0 50 (50)
207-000-699.101 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 261,053 261,053 0

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 1,109,416 1,190,561 (81,145)




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

i . 2020-21 2020-21
i APPROVED = AMENDED
L. StNumeer TN . ...l BUDGET | BUDGEY _ - -DIFFERENCE
PUBLIC SAFETY POLICE EXPENDITURES ‘
207-000-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 156,251 156,039 212
207-000-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 354,391 354,391 0
207-000-704.200 WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 40,063 38,720 1,343
207-000-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OFF 7,500 7,500 0
207-000-704.716 WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 4,000 4,000 0
207-000-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 0 500 (500)
207-000-709.000 WAGES COURT TIME 7,500 7,500 0
207-000-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 39,939 39,939 0
207-000-712.000 WAGES JANITORIAL 4,635 6,040 {1,405}
207-000-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 45,150 43,492 1,658
207-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 98,700 92,110 6,590
207-000-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 21,000 25,579 (4,579)
207-000-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 7,170 6,636 534
207-000-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 14,080 13,500 580
207-000-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 1,485 1,590 (105)
207-000-716.600 RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT 6,370 6,370 0
207-000-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 71,594 71,533 61
207-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 8,838 8,000 838
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 18,500 18,500 0
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS 13,256 13,256 0
207-000-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES EQUIP/FURNITURE 17,800 10,500 7,300
207-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE 7,402 7,402 0
207-000-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 10,813 10,813 0
207-000-803.000 AUDIT 800 800 0
207-000-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 305 736 (431)
207-000-810.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES 10,800 10,800 0
207-000-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,284 4,284 0
207-000-850.000 TELEPHONE 1,600 1,600 0
207-000-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 2,200 2,200 0
207-000-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 11,185 12,511 (1,326)
207-000-920.000 UTILITIES 8,000 8,000 0
207-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 19,500 15,000 4,500
207-000-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 10,470 10,470 0
207-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 17,895 17,895 0
207-000-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 26,010 13,775 12,235
207-000-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,000 1,000 0
207-000-940.200 COLD STORAGE LEASE 1,800 1,800 0
207-000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 500 1,000 (500)
207-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 8,000 8,000 0
207-000-960.100 JUSTICE TRAINING FUND 1,700 1,700 0
207-000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 8,500 8,800 (300)
207-000-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES PUBLIC SAFETY POLICE 1,090,986 1,064,281 26,705
PUBLIC SAFETY POLICE BEGINNING FUND BALANCE APRIL 1 1,203,870 | 1,203,370 0
REVENUES 848,363 929,508 (81,145)
TRANSFERS IN 261,053 261,053 0
EXPENDITURES 1,090,986 = 1,064,281 26,705
ENDING FUND BALANCE MARCH 31 1,222,300 1,330,150 (107,850)




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

i 2020-21 2020-21 i
' APPROVED . AMENDED '
L. SlNumeer . _DESCRPTON  _  _  BUDGET _BUDGET _  DIFFERENCE_ |
Fund 248 - Downtown Development Authority '
ESTIMATED REVENUES DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTH.
248-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAXES 68,506 61,115 7,391
248-000-402.300 COUNTY CAPTURED PROPERTY TAXES 4,500 4,500 0
248-000-405.000 DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 100 0 100
248-000-406.000 PROPERTY TAX CAPTURE 0 17,200 (17,200)
248-000-410.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 15,457 15,486 (29)
248-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 0 4] 0
248-000-667.300 OVER THE ROAD BANNER 150 {150) 300
248-000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 9,040 30,000 (21,000)
TOTAL REVENUES DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 97,713 128,151 {30,438)
EXPENDITURES DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
248-000-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 1,000 4,000 (3,000)
248-000-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 300 300 0
248-000-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 2810 200 0
248-000-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 99 250 (151)
248-000-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 10 15 (5)
248-000-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTEON 120 325 (205)
248-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 25 50 t25,'|
248-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 50 50 0
248-000-803.000 AUDIT 275 320 (45)
248-000-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0 6,605 (6,605)
248-000-900.100 PUBLICATIONS 300 0 300
248-000-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 2,905 2,965 (60)
248-000-920.000 UTILITIES 5,000 4,000 1,000
248-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 18,500 54,000 '[35,500}
248-000-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 450 1,000 (550)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTH 29,234 74,080 (44,846)
BEGINNING DOWNTOWN DEV. AUTH. FUND BALANCE APRIL 1 52,018 52,018 0
REVENUES 97,713 128,151 (30,438)
EXPENDITURES {29,234) (74,080) 44,846
ENDING FUND BALANCE MARCH 31 120,497 106,089 (14,408)




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

l_--_--—--—I--I-—I.—--—.-_-----—..—II_--—II-I

I 2020-21 2020-21
. APPROVED ~ AMENDED
L.. St L DESCRPTON .. ..BUDGET . BUDGET _  DIFFERENCE
Fund 590 - SEWER FUND : |
ESTIMATED SEWER FUND REVENUES
590-000-450.000  LICENSE & PERMITS 100 140 (40)
590-000-608.000  USAGE ‘ 1,148,774 | 1,139,000 9,774
590-000-608.200  CAPACITY FEE 36,000 42,930 (6,930)
590-000-608.400  READY TO SERVE 263,287 | 277917 (14,630)
590-000-610.000  CONNECTIONS 3,600 11,780 (8,180)
590-000-659.000  PENALTY 10,307 8,000 2,307
590-000-665.000  INTEREST EARNED 10,000 8,600 1,400
590-000-667.100  EQUIPMENT RENTAL 10,000 10,000 0
590-000-672.200  STARK ROAD SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 9,980 8,787 1,193
590-000-673.000  SALE OF ASSETS/INVENTORY 0 0 0
590-000-673.100  SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0 0 0
590-000-676.000  REFUNDS-REBATES 0 1,618 (1,618)
590-000-680.000  REIMBURSEMENT 0 1,860 (1,860)
590-000-693.000  MISCELLANEOUS 0 300 (300)
590-000-693.300  FEDERAL GRANTS 419,000 0 419,000
TOTAL SEWER FUND REVENUES 1,911,048 1,510,932 400,116
EXPENDITURES SEWER FUND
Dept 536 - SEWER FUND ADMINISTRATION
590-536-704.000  SALARIES FULL-TIME , 72,805 71,119 1,686
590-536-704.200  WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 16,371 17,021 (650)
590-536-704.400  SICK DAY PAY OFF 1,025 0 1,025
590-536-705.000  WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 9,186 7,778 1,408
590-536-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 7,525 6,897 628
590-536-716.000  HEALTH INSURANCE 19,425 18,500 925
590-536-716.050  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 4,171 5,450 (1,279)
590-536-716.100  VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,107 ' 1,107 0
590-536 716.200  DENTAL INSURANCE 1,352 1,700 (348)
590-536-716.300  INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 255 277 (22)
590-536-716.600  RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT 455 455 0
590-536-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 10,701 10,701 0
590-536-719.000  WORKMEN'S COMP 1,092 1,092 0
590-536-740.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500 3,900 (1,400)
590-536-745.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 3,750 1,000 2,750
590-536-800.000  ADMINISTRATION FEE 97,731 97,731 0
590-536-802.000  LEGAL SERVICES 800 | 1,200 (400)
590-536-803.000  AUDIT 1,136 1,360 (224)
.590-536-804.000  MEMBERSHIP & DUES 2,703 2,703 0
590-536-810.000  CONTRACTED SERVICES 3,250 - 6,222 (2,972)
590-536-817.000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 300 | 300 0
590-536-900.000  LEGAL NOIICES 300 300 0
590-536-960.000  EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,000 88 912
Totals for dept 536 - ADMINISTRATION 258,940 256,901 2,039




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

i 2020-21 2020-21 i

. APPROVED = AMENDED .

L. St T S seRToN = ] R e BN
Dept 540 - SEWER FUND OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 0
590-540-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 92,454 82,000 10,454
590-540-704.600 WAGES PAGERS 1,250 1,250 0
590-540-704.716 WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 4,000 4,000 0
590-540-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 35,907 11,500 24,407
590-540-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 8,000 5,000 3,000
590-540-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 10,833 7,950 2,883
590-540-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 22,943 15,800 7,143
590-540-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 4,606 3,775 831
© 590-540-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,277 1,277 0
590-540-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,352 2,783 (1,431)
590-540-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 332! 332 0
590-540-716.600 RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT 1,820 | 1,820 0
590-540-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 12,684 12,684 0
590-540-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 2,497 | 2,497 0
590-540-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,050 5,138 (88)
590-540-742.000 UNIFORMS 5,000 | 3,250 1,750
590-540-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 4,700 3,500 1,200
590-540-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 40,000 - 35,000 5,000
590-540-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 360 0 360
590-540-850.000 TELEPHONE 1,616 : 3,087 {1,471)
590-540-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 4,180 2,325 1,855
590-540-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 25,627 16,839 8,788
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES 66,300 75,000 (8,700}
590-540-922.000 SEWAGE TREATMENT FEES 509,232 435,275 73,957
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 137,128 130,000 7,128
590-540-932.000 MISS DIG SERVICES 649 1,101 (452)
590-540-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 10,000 13,021 (3,021)
590-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 11,730 3,000 8,730
590-540-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 11,965 | 7,000 4,965
590-540-939.000 CONTRACTED CONNECTIONS 3,600 . 13,283 (9,683)
590-540-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 100 0 100
590-540-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,000 | 1,730 {730)
590-540-968.000 DEPRECIATION 432,814 432,814 0
Totals for dept 540 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 1,471,006 1,334,031 136,975




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

2020-21 2020-21
APPROVED  AMENDED

L GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET DIFFERENCE
Dept 900 - SEWER FUND CAPITAL CONTROL i
591-800-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 55,250 46,345 8,905
591-900-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 558,345 2,500 555,845

Totals for dept 900 - CAPITAL CONTROL

613,595 48,845 564,750




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

i 2020-21 2020-21

! APPROVED  AMENDED

L. GLNUMBER ~ _  _ DESCRIPTION b DURGEY | _BUDGET . DIFFERENGE

Fund 591 - WATER FUND S

ESTIMATED WATER FUND REVENUES
591-000-608.000  USAGE 2,717,723 | 2,429,181 288,542
591-000-608.100  ADMINISTRATION FEE 0 o 0
591-000-608.200  CAPACITY FEE 25,000 29,375 (4,375)
591-000-608.300  DEFERRED ASSESSMENT 0 0 0
591-000-608.400  READY TO SERVE 951,879 1,036,175 (84,296)
501-000-609.000  TURN ON/TURN OFF 4,800 320 4,480
591-000-610.000  CONNECTIONS 37,000 60,978 (23,978)
591-000-611.000  CONSTRUCTION REIMBURSEMENT 0 0 0
501-000-652.000  NSF CHECK FEE 300 300 0
591-000-659.000  PENALTY 11,211 13,853 (2,642)
591-000-665.000  INTEREST EARNED 20,000 6,000 14,000
591-000-667.100  EQUIPMENT RENTAL 10,000 10,000 0
591-000-673.000  SALE OF ASSETS/INVENTORY 0 0 0
591-000-673.100  SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0 0 0
591-000-680.000  REIMBURSEMENT 0 1,860 (1,860)
591-000-693.000  MISCELLANEOUS 0 0 0
591-000-694.000  CASH OVER/SHORT 0 0 0
591-000-695.000  REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS 0 2,049 (2,049)

TOTAL FOR WATER FUND REVENUES 3,777,913 3,590,091 187,822




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

i 2020-21 2020-21 i

g APPROVED ~ AMENDED 5

L. Sthumeer _ _  _ DESCRPTON BUDGET _BUDGET _ _ DIFFERENCE |

WATER FUND EXPENDITURES '

Dept 536 - WATER FUND ADMINISTRATION
591-536-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 72,805 71,119 1,686
591-536-704.200 WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 16,371 17,021 (650)
591-536-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OFF 1,025 0 1,025
591-536-705.000  WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 9,186 7,778 1,408
591-536-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 7,525 5!897 628
591-536-716.000 .  HEALTH INSURANCE 19,425 18,500 925
591-536-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 4,171 5,500 (1,329)
591-536-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,107 1,107 0
591-536-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,352 1,700 (348)
591-536-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 255 277 (22)
591-536-716.600 RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT 455 455 0
591-536-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 10,701 10,419 282
591-536-719.000  WORKMEN'S COMP 1,092 1,092 0
591-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500 4,000 (1,500)
591-536-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 3,750 1,650 2,100
591-536-800.000  ADMINISTRATION FEE 97,731 97,731 0
591-536-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 536 536 0
591-536-803.000  AUDIT 1,136 1,360 (224)
591-536-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 7,943 7,943 0
591-536-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 3,100 6,222 (3,122)
591-536-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 306 466 (160)
591-536-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 2,150 2,150 0
591-536-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,500 1,000 500

Totals for dept 536 - ADMINISTRATION 266,122 264,923 1,199




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

i 2020-21 2020-21

- APPROVED . AMENDED

L. StNUMBER  _ DESCRPTION  BUDGET  BUDGET o TS SRENCE.

Dept 540 - WATER OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 0
591-540-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 92,454 82,000 10,454
591-540-704.600 WAGES PAGERS 1,250 1,250 0
591-540-704.716 WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 4,000 4,000 0
591-540-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 35,907 12,000 23,907
591-540-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 4,100 2,000 2,100
591-540-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 10,535 7,834 2,701
591-540-716.000  HEALTH INSURANCE 22,943 | 15,800 7,143
591-540-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 4,606 | 3,600 1,006
591-540-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,277 1,277 0
591-540-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,315 2,783 (468)
591-540-716.300  INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 332 | 332 0
591-540-716.600 RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT 1,820 1,820 0
591-540-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 12,216 12,216 0
591-540-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 2,762 2,762 0
591-540-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,250 5,138 (888)
591-540-742.000 UNIFORMS 5,000 3,250 1,750
591-540-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 5,700 5,122 578
591-540-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 25,500 15,000 10,500
591-540-850.000 TELEPHONE 1,616 2,000 (384)
591-540-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 4,624 2,250 2,374
591-540-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 20,275 20,655 (380)
591-540-918.000 CITY WATER SERVICES AGREEMENT 32,000 32,000 0
591-540-920.000 UTILITIES 14,566 14,566 0
591-540-927.000 PURCHASING WATER 1,970,000 1,678,122 291,878
591-540-927.100 READINESS TO SERVE CITY OF SA 924,657 921,307 3,350
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 88,475 88,475 0
591-540-930.300 WATER METER REPLACEMENT 125,000 30,000 95,000
591-540-932.000 MISS DIG SERVICES 649 1,101 (452)
591-540-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 15,428 12,000 3,428
591-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 11,730 3,000 8,730
591-540-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 11,965 7,000 4,965
591-540-939.000 CONTRACTED CONNECTIONS 30,805 16,200 14,605
591-540-940.400 LEASE- RAILROAD CROSSING 2,927 3,557 (630)
591-540-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 100 100 0
591-540-960.000  EDUCATION & TRAINING 3,450 1,000 2,450
591-540-968.000 DEPRECIATION 400,000 400,000 0

Totals for dept 540 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 3,895,234 | 3,411,517 483,717

Dept 900 - WATER FUND CAPITAL CONTROL
591-900-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 55,250 46,345 8,905
591-900-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0 0 0

Totals for dept 900 - CAPITAL CONTROL 55,250 46,345 8,905




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2020/2021 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

i 2020-21 . 2020-21
' APPROVED | AMENDED
L. GLNUMBER DESCRIPTION v e e D S SoDEY . DIFFERENGE ™~
Fund 596 - MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
MUNICIPAL REFUSE ESTIMATED REVENUES
596-000-404.000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE 673,475 673,940 (465)
596-000-649.000 SALES 350 300 50
596-000-665.000  INTEREST EARNED 2,000 950 1,050
596-000-671.000 MISCELLANEOUS 50 0 50
596-000-674.000 MUNICIPAL REFUSE REVENUE 1,000 1,873 (873)
TOTAL MUNICIPAL REFUSE REVENUES 676,875 677,063 (188)
FUND 596 - MUNICIPAL REFUSE ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES
596-000-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 2,000 | 3,500 (1,500)
596-000-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 4,000 500 3,500
596-000-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 459 306 153
596-000-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT ’ 10 10 0
596-000-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 360 480 (120)
596-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 175 50 125
596-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,000 1,000 1,000
596-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE 27,230 27,230 )
596-000-803.000 AUDIT 130 160 (30)
596-000-808.000 REFUSE CONTRACT 695,250 695,250 0
596-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 5,000 87,711 (82,711)
596-000-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 500 1,844 (1,344)
596-000-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 1,385 1,611 (226)
596-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 2,500 0 2,500
596-000-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 3,000 9,500 (6,500)
596-000-964.000 REFUNDS 155 0 155
TOTAL EXPENDITURES MUNICIPAL REFUSE 744,154 829,152 (84,998)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE APRIL 1 891,536 891,536 {0)
REVENUES 676,875 676,875 0
EXPENDITURES (744,154)  (829,152) 0
ENDING FUND BALANCE MARCH 31 824,257 739,259 (84,998)




/7
TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: Marach 1, 2021
e PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director
o AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

e EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:
The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2020/2021
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to
approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures
were $15,695.38. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures.
Payroll expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

e MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to approve the
expenditures totaling $3,860,652.50 with individual fund totals as follows:
Clearing Fund ........cccooicviiiiinininniiiiesiisiicnnessneas 240.00
General Fund.......coeeiiiiiiericciiiesircecrcensne e seneen, 56,416.73
Christopher Thompson Funds.........ccccccieicennnennne 3,133.00
Public Safety - Fire Department.........c.cc.ccvveeeenne 6,955.87
Fire Apparatus .......cccccccrieiiiiininninnneninniinienensnnn. 0.00
Public Safety - Police Department..........cccccuennee 5,489.57
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement ................ 0.00
Downtown Development Authority............. ........ 704.47
Road Revolving Fund........ccccoeovveiiininnceenienninnnnnns 0.00
Sewer FUNd ......cooiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieiiiiiisesiiessnses e eneaaas 131,028.97
Water FUNd .....covviiieieiiieiinie e snneens 223,464.08
Municipal Refuse .......ccccrcviiiiiiiciiicniiiniininirennene 52,639.78
Special FIood .......cocvviiiiiiiiiniiiieiiiesnesne e 0.00
TAK ceereereennnnnnne e i fibea e e oo s NG A VoS 3,380,580.03

As shown on checks #63464-63611



696€9 00°S89 TIVILIASYI SA09 1Z0C - ANQAMY HONTIMYT JIL¥N TIVILENSVE SAMA WY9I90dd L9L 0%2-000-10T
G9G¢e9 00°G6§ TIVALEASYd SX0d 1202 - ANQATS TTEHDIIN HTITHEHDIW TIVALEASYE SHdI WIH0Ud L9L"0%9-000-TOT
79G6¢9 00" GG TIVALEASYE SX0d T20Z - ANAJAET qiaTy ¥YSSITARN TIVALENSVYVE SEIAd WYI50d9d L9L°0F9-000-T0T
€96¢€9 007089 TIVALEMSYd SAO0d 1202 - ANQJIFT HIOWTZO ¥SSITHAW TIVELIASYE SHAI WYIO0Ud L9L"0%9-000-TOT
T9G€9 00709 TTYELEISYS SX09 120z - ANQIEY NTINVY M9YRH TIVEITISYd SHEd WVE90dd L9L70%9-000-T0T
65G€9 00°0TT TIVELAASYE SA0d T20Z - dANQAEY SOTONd V¥SIT TIVILANSYE SHHI WYIO0dd L9L"0¥9-000-T0T
8GG€E9 00°6S TIVELENSYE SA09 1202 - aNQITd SONINNIC dNY'TIT TIVELEMSYE SHIF WYIDH0¥d L9LT0%9-000-T0T
LGGED 00°06 T-VaLIdSYd SX09 1Z0Z - ANNITd AJOOW YISI¥Y TIVELMASYd SHEd WYIO0Hd L9L°0¥9-000-TOT
956€9 00°0S TTYLIENSYES SX09 TZ20Z - aNQIEY ONVATY ATIHIHIN TIVELTISYE SHAd WYd90dd L9L70%9-000~-T0T
GGGE9 00°0S TIVALIMSYE SX0d TZ0Z - ANQITY YANEAYD HIATY TIVILENSYE SEAI WYIO0Nd LI9L " 0%9-000-T0T
£66€9 00°0§ TIVELEISYE SX09 1202 - ANQATH ¥Zd¥dSE FILVY TIVELENSYE SAEd WY9IO0Md L9L 0%9-000-T0T
26G€9 00°0TT TIYLEASYE SAOHE 1207 < ANQJIHY LYY ARIYHAL TIVAIddSYE SHHd WY990dd L9L 0%9-000-TOT
TG9GE9 00706 TIVELAASYE SX0d TZ0Z - aNQIEyd LHOIT A¥C TIVELEMSYE SHAA WVY90dd LOL 0%9-000-I0T
7PGE9 00°08§ TIVALIMSYd SA09 12027 - aNAdHy JHLAMYHTIIIS 2I9F TIVELANSYE SEIA WYIH09d L9L°0%S-000-T0T
£7GEQ 00°6S TIVELAASYE SA0d 1Z0Z - ANAJIWT HETIION A”TIWA TTYILENSYE SHEAId WYdH0dd LOL0PS-000-TOT
[A41%) 00°6§ TIVELHINSYd SX09 TZ0Z - aNOITd ATIONGL HIAIVZITH TIVELINSYE SAHd WYIO0ud L9L"0¥2-000-T0T
TFSE9 00°0§ TIVHLAASYE SA09 1202 - ANAETY SINdNd HIFZIVYZITH TIVEILAASYE SHATA AVIDOEJ LO9L°0%9-000-10T
0¥se9 00°6S TIVALAMSYE SAOd 1Z0C - ANAEAT TISVE ¥SSITH TIVELENSYE SITA WVIOHOUd L9L"DP9-000-10T
TESE9 00° 08§ TIVELIASYY SAQ9 T20Z - ANQIAS SOOVY'IVYH SHTYVYHD TIVELEASYE SHdEI WYID0Md LOL D¥9-000-10T
LZGE9 00° 0§ TIVALANSYE SX0d TZ0Z - aNQAEd TTAMOd ANWHIAEL TIVAINMSYE SHATI WYIOOUd LOL 0%9~000-T0T
0ZG€9 00°G6§ TIVELIASYd SAXOL TZ0Z - ANQATI HUAHIHOS MEJANY TIVELEMSYE SHTI WVIHOHd L9L°0F9-000-TOT
616€9 00° 9§ TIVdIUMSYd SAO0d TZ0C ~ ANQAEY ANATIYT MIYANY TIVALENSYY SEHA WYIO50Md LOL70F9-000-10T
8TS€9 00706 TIVLIASYd SX09 TZ0Z - ANNAFEA TI¥d WYdV¥ TIVELENSYY SEHA RYd90¥d L9L"0%9-000-T0T
Z29GE9 00° 68 OINITO TIVELINSYE TZ0Z - ANQLAT LVHTIIED NY9DIRW SOINITO SHAA WYID0Ed 99L°0%9-000-T0T
6GGEY 00°G6S QINITO TTVEIANMSYd 1202 - aNQITd S0TOoNd ¥SIT SOINITO SIEL WYYD0¥d 99L70%9~000-T0T
7§9G€9 00°sS OINITD TIVELIISVE TZ0Z - aNQdad TIEN ATTAY SOINITD S3HA WYIOH0dd 99L°0%9-000-T0T
87¢€9 00°S6 H3d LIKNGEd TYOINIDATE dNAJAHY OIYIDETH ATVILHERN SLIKIHd NOILOQYISNCD 000°00S~-000-T0T
S9%€E9 00708 ddd LINIEd TYOINVHOHAW dANOIFY O9NITO0D ONILYEH QIITIV SLINIHEd NOILOAJILSNCD 000°005-000-T0T
9%SE9 SL°0L LADW JHLYM WHOLS INWAYAYHAO - ANNATI NOINA LITHEID V¥HYY IS¥IA ININJOTIATA XIINAWWOD 000°66%-000-TOT
986¢£9 00°90% T20C AY¥NIEHd SIOT €0C AWM ST¥M dFTIASYINI AINAOD MYNIOVS SHAA FWOH ATIFOW 000°67%-000-T0T
98G€9 00°90% TZ0Z XIYANYL SIOT £0Z AYM SIUY dEYASYTIL ALNNOD MVYNIOSVS SHHA WWOH ATIIFOW 000°6%%-000-T0T
986¢€9 00" 8G8¢ TZi¢ AYYN¥ddd SLOT 6LT AOOMASDIT UIYASYHEMI AILNAOD MYNIDVYS SUHA HWOH dTIHOW 000°6¥¥#-000-101
989€9 008G€E TZ02 XYGYANVL SIOT 64T dOOMIDIE MIINSYIAII ALNAOD MUNIDYS SHIA FWOH HTIHOW 000 €P%-000-TOT
G8G€E9 06° 10T TZ0C A9YNEEdd SIOT €07 AV SINY  IAYNSYIYI ALNAOD MYNIOVS SHAA XWOH HTIIFOW 000" €¥%-000-T0T
S86¢€9 0S°T0T TZ0Z AQVANVYL SIOT €02 A¥M SIdM ¥AYASYHEYI ALNOOD MUYNIDVS SHUdd FWOH HTIFGON 000°67¥-000-101
§86€9 06768 TZ0Z A¥9¥N99dd SIO0T 6LT QOOMIADCT MAEASYIII AINNOD MYNIOVS SHId EWOH HTILOW 000°67%-000-T0T
G8GE9 06768 TZ0C AJYONVL SIOT 6LT dOOMADAH FAINSYIAIIL AINROD MYNIOVS SHEA BWOE HTIFORW 000°6%¥-000-T0T
209¢9 8E°LED’T ININASINGWITT ¥WAA AILHEAVS 0I7T90d dMI SYHOHL SYEd O, 1EQ SCGNNA ¥IHIO OL INA 000" LTZ-000-TO0T
T09€9 £€8°206°G LNINASIAINIEY YWId NIWdINOH A¥Id dMI SYWOHL Sdud O,7TEd SANNd ¥aHIC Ol =Nd 000°LTZ-000-T0T
TIGE9 €5°889°T JILVEdd GONVINSNI ALITIEVYIT HHLYM dMI SYNOHL S¥Ed 0,730 SANNE ¥WIHIC 0L 3nd 000°LTZ-000-10T
0TSE9 €0°8T9'T ALVIHEY HONVYASNI ALITIIVIT JIMHES dMI SYNOHL SYdd 0,7TEQ SANNd HIHIC O HNAd 000°LTZ-000-T0T
60GE9 287001 ALYIHEI HONVINSNI XIITIIVYIT ISNATT dMIL SYNOHL S¥Hd O,THC SANAd ¥IHIC Ol dnd 0007 LTZ-000-T01
806¢9 8€7280°T ALVdHd HONYINSNI XLITIIYIT ALFAVS DITANd dMIL SYWOHL SYHd 0,7TEd SANAd ¥IHIC O INad 000" LTZ-000-TOT
LOGES LT 9TE‘'T ZLVEHd HONVINSNI XLITIEY-T ALEAYS DITIAd dAMI SYWOHL SYEd O,TIC SANNd ¥WEHIO Ol ANd 000°LTZ-000-10T
9049¢€9 67 "GS6’T dIVIHET HONVEASNI ALITIAYIT aNAQJd TTVIENED dMI SYWOHL SYdd O,7TET SONAd HEHIC OL 3Nad 000°LTZ~-000-T01
8E£G5€9 9% "6T1T WOTWAYd TZ0Z HDIVH TYINIA ¥LTHEA NI HITVEH HTEYATEOHY SINNODOY pr.ow0|OOO|MOH
C00 3dsg
ANQd ONIIYYEAO TYIANAD 0T pung

007072 aNNE ONIYYETO 00T PURI I0J Te10L

00°0%c 000 3dag 104 TE30L
00G€9 00°0%F¢ AGEHDEVY ¥SN/INWONYW ALSYM/SIWYLS/NZWNY ANVI dLYLS SHDIVHD HNDHd dTIFOH mhm.HMN|OOO|MOH
000 3deq
dNOAd DONI¥VHTD Q0T bund
# 300UnH unoury uoT1dTIOSS 9DTOAUT IOPUSA DS3(Q SUTT S9DTOAUT Iaquny 19

T1/T tabeg

MDHHT

1202/€2/20 - 1202/82/10 SHILYA 1SOd

ddd¥7d HdAL MDHHD - dI¥d

JIZITYNIQ0L

dTHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥O0d4 I¥O0dEd NOILNGIMLSII 1D TOTIOANI

drysumo], szwoyg :9qg

d4dIEa :assn

WNd LS:€0 TZ0c/€2/20



096€E9 70" 9 a3d¥/ALITIEYSIA/EAIT JIdIT TYNOILLYN NOSIAYRW

00€°9TL-LSZ-T0T

8£G€9 Lz 88 HOTHAYd 1202 HOWYW TYINId YIT3AA HONVINSNI TYLINIA 002 9TL-LS2-T0T
096¢€9 L8°2z a®av/XIITIGVSIQ/BIIT FATT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 00T 9TL-LGZ-T0T
ONISSHSSY LGz adeq

YA X4°) INTWINYAEd TONUNIA-YAINSYRAL £6¢ 3ded Iod Telol
LLSED 8% T9 $AITdd0S FOIAIO NOILY¥OJd0D TIIND SATTIANS ONIIVEEIO 000" 07L-£5Z-TOT
LLSEY 8€° ST SEITAdNS FDIAIO NOTILVMOdY0D TIIND SAITdANS ONILVIEJO 000" 0%L-£G2-T0T
GLGED L6°62T SMOEHO TIOMAYd ONI SWALSAS ONIINIEd SAITIANS ONILVIAIO 000" 0FL-E€SZ-TOT
006€9 (s 12T) RYFHOIY ¥S0/INWONYW HALSYM/SAWYLS/NZWY MNVE TIVLS SAITIANS ONIIVIIIO 000" 0% L-£S2~T0T
667E9 GL°91C SEITAANS ADIAIO HOVINVAQY SATAVIS SAITIANS ONIIVIEIO 000 0¥L-€S2-T0T
096€9 66°1¢ a»ay¥/XIITIGVSIqQ/EAIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-£52~T0T
8€G€9 9970971 HOTWTEd 1202 HOWYR TYINEd YIT3d TONVIASNT TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-€£SZ-T0T
096€9 9G6°6TT asa¥/XLITIGYSIA/EaIT HATT TYNOIIYN NOSIAVW 00T°9TL-€5Z-TOT
INTWIYYIAd FONYNII-9TINSYIIL €62 3daq

L8°ZVT M9AT0 GTZ 3ded I0d Te3ofl
LLGEY 10°9¢2 SEITIANS FOIAAO NOILYYOdd0oD TIIND SAITIANS ONILVIEJO 000°0%L-STZ-T0T
09G€9 e VT asavy/ALITI9YSIQ/EAIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-GTZ-T0T
8€5€9 2T LyT ROTHAEd TZ0Z HOWYR TYINAA YITEA HONTINSNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-GTZ-T0T
09G€9 0% " S§ asa¥/ALITISYSIAQ/EATT FAIT TYNOTLYN NOSIAYW 00T"9TL-GTZ-10T
M9ATD 612 3daeqQ

90°8S SNOILOETE T6T 3deg x0d TEIOL
00G€9 90°8§ KETHOYY ¥S0/INHONYH ALSYM/SANYLS/NZHWY MNVE AIVLS SEITIANS ONILVEIAO0 000" 0%L-T6T-T0T
SNOIIDETE T6T 3dea

AR N HATIVILS INTHAY-IEDYNVH Z,LT 3dea Iod Te3ol
006€9 00°00T K¥EHOYY ¥SO/INWONYH ALSYM/SIWYLS/NZHY MNYE ZIVLS ONINIVYIL 3 NOIL¥YONdX 000°096-ZLTI-T0T
00G€9 vE° 81 RMTHOYY ¥SO/INWONYW ALSYM/SIWYLS/NZRY MNYE HIVLIS SNOIIVOINAWWOD S$SATAIIM 00T 068-ZLT-T0T
LLGEY 8% €V SEITAANS FDIIIO NOTILVNOJd0D TIIND SAITIANS ONILVIEIO 000'0%L-ZLT-TOT
096€9 8S°¥C asav/ALITIGVSIA/TITT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYR 00€'9TL-ZLT-TOT
8€G€9 T LYT HOINTYd T20¢ HOWVK TYINEd YITId AONYINSNI TYLNAA 00Z°9TL-CTLI-T0T
096€9 0L 6L asav¥/ALITIGYSIA/EAIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVW 00T"9TL-ZLT-TO0T
FAIIVILSININAY-¥AOUNYH Z,T 1dsq

09°828°T FATIIYTSIDIET-A¥Vod 10T 3ded Iod Te30L
T19€9 GG TT6 SOAS TYNOISSEIONd 0d OFX 3 OFX SNOANYTITIOS I 000°956-T0T-T0T
L9G€E9 9L°218 SEDILON OITdNd/STIVOET/IIAVAIIAY dno¥s YIAEW FAITH SEDIION TYDIT 000°006-TOT-T0T
667E€9 62" 70T SAITIANS FOIIIO AOVINVAQY SHATAVLS SEITAANS SNIIVYIA0 000°0%L-TOT-TOT
FATIVISIOTT-qavod 10T 31deq

76°TL5 02 000 3dsa z0d TE3OL
809¢€9 00°GS TIVELEMSYE SX09 120 - ANNATA HOOYW INZONIA TIVILENSYD SATI WYID0dd L9L"0%9-000-T0T
709€9 000G TIVILANSYES SAO9 1Z20T - ANNATI ZITOHDS MOATYL TIYIIENSYE SAEd WYEO0¥d L9L"0%9-000-T0T
009€9 00° 0§ TIVELANSYE SAO9 TZ0Z - ANAITY YATIS ANWYL TIVIIMISYD SHTI WYEO0¥d L9L*0%9-000-T0T
7659 00°0§ TIVIIANSYd SAOL 1202 - aNAZAY YANSSOW FATLS TIVEITISYd STTI WYE90dd L9L 0%9-000-T0T
£6G€9 000§ TIVEIANSYE SAOd 10T - ANQIAY HIVMYOH HAZILS TIVALAISYd SEAI WYd90¥d L9L"0%9-000-T0T
685€9 00°SS TIVELAMSYES SA09 1Z0C - ANQIEY XETINOD YMYS TIVIITNSYE SARI WYID0¥d L9L°0%9-000-T0T
286€9 00°6§ TIVELENSYd SA0d TZ0Z - ANQITI ¥ATIIN NIFOY TIVILTISYE SEAId WYEO0ud L9L"0%9-000-T0T
T8GE9 00°0§ TIVELANSYES SAO9 TZ0Z - ANNATI {  KOOOW HANTI TIVELTISYE STARI WYID0dd L9L°0%9-000-T0T
6LGEY 00°0§ TIVAIANSYE SX0€ TZ0T - aNAAEY NOSYOTYE ¥00Addd TIVILANSYE SETI WHIO0¥d L9L"0%9-000-T0T
0LSE9 00°0§ TIVAIANSYd SX0d 1Z0Z - ANAAEY ZAANYNIEH HTODIN TIVEITISYE STTI WYdD0ud L9L°0%9-000-T0T
000 3dsa
aNQd SNIIVNHAJ0 TYEENID TQT Puni
# }o9UD JUNOoury uoT3dTIossQg 90TOAUT JIODPUSA 0S89 SUTT 8DToAUT IsquMN T9

MOUHD ¥HdV¥d :‘HdXL MOWHD - dIYd

8% TTININOL diysumoy, sewoyy :gd
T20C/€2/20 - 120¢/82/T0 SHI¥A 1LSOd d9dIEa :assn
11/2 :9beg dTHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥Od I¥0dT¥ NOILQIIILSIAd 19 HDIOANT Wd LS:€0 TZ02/£2/20



095€9 627 8% asdy/ALITIEYSIA/2AIT HATT TYNOILUN NOSIAVH 00T°9TL-TZP-10T
SIAOD NOIIONMISNOD 1zZ% 3dsa

0L ¥8T’T INZHAOTIATA XIINQWAOD TL€ 3deq Iod Te3ol
006€9 007661 XGEHOIY ¥SN/INKONVW HLSYM/SAWYLS/NZHY MNYE HIVIS ONINIVYEL 3 NOIIVDNAX 000°096-TLE-TOT
9TG€9 v8°9¢ TANA TASAIA/SYD ONI XEM TI0d TASAIA 3 S¥D 00T 8E€6~TLE-TOT
025€9 90°1¢ XIHIHOEAY YSN/INWONYH FLSYM/SANYIS/NZHY MNYE EIVIS SNOIIVOINAWWDD SSATINIM 00T 0S8-TLE-TOT
L5FE9 00-z2T JILYAdN NVTd YELSYW dIHSNMOL SYWOHI *ONI dnods ¥EDIdS SADIANES TYNOISSHIONI 000" LT8-TLE-TOT
z5G6€9 L0 G SAITAdNS ADIAIO AOYINYAQY SETAVIS SAITAANS ONIIVIEIO 000 0% L-TLE-TOT
0DSE9 187112 XIHHOYY VSN/INWONYH HISYM/SANYIS/NZWY MNVE HIYLS SHITAdAS ONILVMIJIO 000" 0%L-TLE-TOT
66FE9 0L 0L SEITAANS FOIAIO AOVLNYAQY SETAYIS SAITAdNS ONIIVIEO 000 0FL-TLE-TOT
93F€9 86°G2Z AT WWOD - SAITddNS FDIAIO NOILYE0d3I0D TIIND SEITAdNS DNIIVIEEO 000" 0%L-TLE-TOT
78%€9 00°9¢ AZd WOD - SAVW O¥Md ADIJJ0 SSTYAXE INTHd SHAITddNS ONILVIEIO0 000 0% L-TLE-TOT
095€9 0€° L2 a3av¥/xIITIEVSIA/AAIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00E 9TL-TLE-TOT
8€£C€9 99-¢€z¢ HOIRAYd TZ0Z HO¥WKW TYINAd ¥ITIA HONVINSNI TYINEQ 00Z2°9TL-TLE-TOT
09¢€9 82°G6 a?A¥/ALITIEVSIA/TAIT HATT TYNOILVN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
INIWIOTAATI XLINQWWOD TLE adaqg

£€6°0TP HOLW M¥VYd HOEL SHMVT Lvddo zgz 3deg Iod Te3ol
€E£GE9 £€6°0TY ad WYHYYD N 16€ - TIId ALITIIN 00 AS9YANT SUEWASNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-282-T0T
HOIW MYVd HOHEL SEIVI IVEID z8z adeq

c0"06 KIALEAED 9Lz 3deg Iog Telol
L8YE9 00°06 TINY IFTIOL ATdYIMOd - JHATY N G6£Z MAS ALIOS,MVIMOMNIVS ‘€°d TYINTY INIWNdINOE 00T 0%6-9L2-T0T
AJALINED 9Lz 3deq

GE°€6279 SANNO¥H ® ONIQTING 69z 3deq zod Telol
0€£5€9 89 0C¥ TZ/E€T/€0-T2/%1/20 - GGZGD - N¥D WALSAS SSENISNG SAavVdd SINEWNEAIOY EONYNIINIVW 000°9€6-$92-10T
9€GE9 06709 NOILDHEASNI YAHSINONILXE HIId TYANNY SHINYAROD LIWWAS EONUNLINIV/ S9TVdTI 000 0€6-592-T0T
00GSE9 08789 XJIHOYY ¥YSO/INHONVA HLSYM/SAWNYIS/NZHWY MNYE HLVIS TONYNALNIVH/ S9IVdEd 000°0€£6-592-T0T
LLPEY 01769 TONYNALNIVIN/ SHIYdHY I0dEd FHOH TONYNALNIVIN/ STIVATT 000 0€6-592-T0T
£€6€9 ¥9°GE LD ¥ITIIN 6€Z - TTI9 ALITILN 00 X9¥ANT SIFWASNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-69Z2-T0T
£€5E9 12°¢€2 ad E¥MZ20T T0T - T1I9 ALITILIN 0D X9YANT SYEWASNOD SHAILITILIA 000°026-592-T0T
££5€9 9G°LE a4 IOILVED 6069 - TIIS XIITIIA 00 Z9¥ANT SIAWASNOD SATLITILA 000°0Z6-592-T0T
££5€9 0Z°9¢ a4 IOIIVYD €98L - TII9 ALITIIN 00 ADYENT SYEWASNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-592~T0T
££6€9 1762 Qd IOILVYD 0.Z8 - TIIE ALITIIA 00 ADYANT SIRASNOD SETLITILIN 000°026-59Z-T0T
££6€9 LY T60°T Q¥ JITTIN N 672 - TII9 ALITIIN 00 A9YANT SHIWASNOD SHILITILO 000°026-G92-T0T
€£E€5E9 8L DEL a8 9FTIIN N 62Z - TI1d ALITILA 00 AD¥ENE SYFAWASNOD SATIITILA 000°026-592-T0T
00559 80°2ZFT XJHIHDEY ¥S0/INWONYW HLSYM/SAWVLS/NZWY MKYE FIVIS ANOHATTAL 000°068-G92-T0T
I AR) 8E°5TT ADIAMES ENOHATTHAL LAN" €21 000°0G8-692-T0T
96759 00° 5% ONIQCHYHS INIWNOOA SIMEAXE dHIHS SADIANES JALOVEILNOD 00T°0T8-59Z-T0T
P67C9 €€°£€0’c EILVAGN FLISIHEM YSWYS SADIAMAS JALOVILNOD 00T"0T8-592-T0T
LLSE9 26°69T SAITAANS HDTAIO NOILYIOdI0D TIIND SAITIANS ONILYEEIO 000°0%L-592-T0T
FLSE9 00°Z1T avoyd HENOT STHO¥Yd IV¥WNOd FO9VI 0Odd FDIAI0 SSIYAXH INI¥d SEITAANS HNILVYEJO 000" 0%L-592-T0T
FLSEY 00°Z1 Q4 ENOT STADMYA 0dd FDIAI0 SSHMAXE INIMA SAITAdNS ONILYIEIO 000 0%L-G92-T0T
006€9 93°€€T XJHIHOYY €S0/ INWONYR HALSYM/SAWYLS/NZWY MNYE ALVIS SAITAANS ONIIVYEJIO 000" 0%L-592-T0T
6679 €p-0b SEITAANS EDOIAJIO AOYINYAQY SHTAYLS $HITAdNS HNILTIAIO 000" 0%¥L-592-10T
SANNOYS 3 9NIATING 69z adaa

vL°8F6 ONISSHSSY 16z 1deq Iod TeIOL
99%£9 00°029 ONTHDLIHNS - TMNAY FONYNAINIVW TUANNY JIVMLIOS XAV SININIIIOV HINYNALNIVN 000°9£6-LG2-T0T
765€9 TT°8LT SEITAANS FOIAIO AOYINVYAQY SETIVIS SAITddNS SNII¥YIII0 000 0FPL~LSZ-T0T
66%7€9 Gy ¢ SAITAdNS FOIAI0 AOYINYAQY SHTAVILS SHAITIANS SNILVIEJO 000" 0%L-L52-T0T
ONISSEASSY LGZ 3dag
aNNAd DONILVYYHdO IY¥dENED T0T Pund
# o°yd Junouy uoT3ldrTIOoSesg 90TOAUT TIOPUSA OS3Q SUTT 3DTOAUT IoquimN T9

MOHEHD ¥EdVd AJXL MOHHD - dIvd

AEZITYNINOL dIysumo], sewoyl :gd

TT/¢ :9beg

1202/€¢2/20 - 120¢/82/T0 SHI¥A 1SOd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥04d ILY0dHEY NOILNEIYLSIA TH HIIOANI

dJdIdq 498N

Na LS:€0 TZ0Z/€2/20



8LFEY 00°€8% ‘€ - MM¥¥d SI¥AF0Y - SATAIA ¥EID0S SHIAEL ONI X¥ASYAN MDATH HONUYNIINIV/ SIIVATT 000°0£6-0LL-T0T
ZLPE9 00°00T OYSZS9LP00TH - HESVAT/SINIY dNV'T 00 XDYENT SYARNSNOD AONYNALNIVN/ SIIVATI 000°0£6-0LL~TOT
£€6€9 60°TGS a4 YATIIHN § GG% - TIIE XIITIIN 00 A9YINT SYINASNOD SAIIITIIN 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
££6£9 98°€81 Q9 XAaET 00€ - TII9 XIITILIQ 00 AD¥INT SYINASNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-0LL-TO0T
££6€9 65°8L T00d - Q¥ AAQHT 00% -~ TII9 ALITILIN 02 X9¥INI SYEWASNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-0LL-T0T
££5€9 G8 TIE ad XAAET 00% - TIIE AIITIIO 00 Z9YANT SUAWNASNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-TOT
£€6E9 10°€G LS NOOVd GG.L - TTIId XIITILIN 00 A9YINT SUEWASNOD SHILITILIN 000°0Z6-0LL~T0T
££6€9 168 a4 IOIIV¥D S€G6 - TIIE ALITIIN 00 A9YANT SYAWNASNOD SAILITILIN 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
£€GE9 GL 2L Q9 ¥9AIY S 00L - TTIE ALITIIA 00 Z9YENT SYANASNOD SAILITILAO 000°026-0LL-TOT
TLFEY 87192 IHOIT ¥1 Q¥ AQAET 00€ - TII9 ALITILIA 0D ADYINET SYAWASNOD SAILITILN 000°0Z6-0LL-T0T
TLFES 99°¥%6 IHOIT ¥T &S NODY¥E GGL - TIIE ALITILIA 00 A99ANT SUIWNNSNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-0LL~-TOT
TLVED b2 60T Q9 ¥ITIIN § S09 - TIIg XIITILIN 00 Z9DYENF SYAWNASNOD SAILITIIN 000°'026-0LL-TOT
TLTED S6°TL ad IOIIVY¥D 0999 - TTIIY AIITILO 0D A9YINZ SYIWNSNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
00G£9 0% " L9 XJEHDYY ¥$0/INWONVH AISYM/SARYLS/NZWY MNVE FIVIS SNOILYOINAWHOD SSHTAIIM 00T 088-0LL-TOT
006¢€9 ARRAN XJIHOIY ¥SA/INHONVH FISYM/SdNYIS/NZWY MNYE HIVIS INOHJTTAL 000°068-0LL~TOT
76S€9 (11°¢) SEITAANS HIIAIO AOVINYAQY SHTAVIS SEITAdNS SNIIVIEIO 000" 0%L-0LL-TOT
Z6G€9 67°%9 SEITAdNS HDIAIO AOVINVAQY SHTAVIS SAITddNS SNILVIFIO 000" 0%L-0LL-TOT
HONVNAINIVA 3 SNOIIWMEAO 0L. 3dag

SLT60E'T ON¥ISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA 96, 3ded xoi Tezol
L6FED GLT60E'T NINJOTIATA YEINID TINLVN - dMI SYHOHL *ONI dno¥d ¥ADIdAS IAGISHId TEALIYN "dWI TYLIAYD SLG"7L6-9GL-T0T
DNMISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA 96, adea

$9°966 NOIIWILSINIWAY zG. 3de@ Iod Te3ol
00G€9 00° 06T A¥FHONY ¥SN/INWONYH ALSYM/SAWYLS/NZWY MNVE JIVIS SENA » JdIHSYHIWIN 000°%08-2GL-T0T
661E€9 0F"€5¢ SAITddNS FDIAIO AOVINVAQY SHTIIVIS SEITIAAS ONILVIEAO 000°0%L-2GL-T0T
LLVED £ GET AONYNALNIVH/ SYIVATT 10ddd FWOH SEITIANS OHNILVEHAO 000°0%L-2G5L-T0T
L9%E9 €6°LE 12/92/20-12/L2/T0 - ITI0E - W¥EDOXM WALSAS SSHANISNG SAAVIE SAITddNS ONIIVIHIO 000°'0%L-2SL-TOT
095€9 69°62 a®Q¥/ALITIEYVSIA/TAIT FATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYNW 00€°9TL~ZSL-TOT
8€GE9 T€°88T HOTIWMEd 1202 HOYUVH TYINAd YITEA AONVINSNI TYINIA 002 9TL-2GL-T0T
096€9 88°T0T d3aV¥/X1ITIgVSIA/EdTT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 00T 9TL-ZSL-TOT
NOIIVILSINIWAY ZGL 2dad

66°L09°G ONIIHOIT IA¥ILS 8%y 3deq I0d Te3OL
TLYE9 67°06Z'% SIHOTTIEIMLS - TIId ALIITIIN 0D X9¥INT SWINASNOD SEILITILAO 000°026-8%7-T0T
TLPEY 0S§'LIE’T Qd IHOIT QIT 6098% - TII9 AIITIIN 00 A99ANT SUINASNOD SATLITILA 000°026-8%%—-T0T
ONIIHOIT IFFILS 8% 3dea

98°666'C ININZOVNYH ¥HAIYM WIOLS vy 3deq Iod Telogf
165€9 GZ 62ZL A EOYNIVMA - NOINA IIAE¥D VANV LS¥MTd *ONI dno¥s ¥IOIAS SADIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd 000" LTI8-7FF-TOT
£85€9 T9°0LL'T T20Z HO¥YH - AYYONYL JALYM WNOLS YAYY MYNIOYS SADIAYES TYNOISSHIOMd 000°LT8-%%¥-TOT
T0S€9 00°00§ YELYMNOLS - @34 LIWN¥Ed TYANNY 1202 NYOIHOIW J0 HIVIS SEDIAYAS TYNOISSHIONA 000" LT8-F¥¥-T10T
INIWIOYNYN JALYM WHOLS $%y 3ded

8G°190°T SEAOD NOILONYLSNOD Tz¥ 3dsa 1od Te3ol
9TG€9 0602 TANd TASIIA/SYD ONI XdIM TAnd TISIIA 3 SYO 00T 8€6-TZF-T0T
00G€9 ZL LT AJIHOEY ¥S0/LNWONYWN ELISYM/SANYIS/NZWNY MNYE ZIVLIS SNOTIIVOINAWHOD SSETAIIM 00T 068-TZ¥-T0T
T6GE9 06°ZIL NOIIYTIVLSNI ¥EXIW NIMI SWIH *ONI dno¥s ¥E0IdS SEDIAMAES TYNOISSHIONd 000" LT8-TZV-T0T
766€9 (01" 2) SEITddNS HADIAIO AOVINVAQY SETAVLS SEITdANS HNILVIIJO 000" 07L-TZF-TOT
6679 §0°2¢ SAITddNS FOIIIO ADVINYAQY SHTAVLS SAITddNS ONILIVIEdO 000" 0%L-TZH-10T
66759 66TV SHITAANS HOIAIO AOVINVAQY SHIJVIS SAITIANS ONILVYEAO 000" 0%L-TZF-T0T
095€9 69°€T a’a¥/XLITIIYSIA/EaIT FATT TUNOILUN NOSTIAYH 00€°9TL-TZH-T0T
8£6€9 FST9LT WAINAYd 1202 HOUYN TYINEd YITHd HONVMASNI TYINIA 002" 9TL-TZF-T0T
SAAOD NOILONILSNOD Tz¥ 3dea
aNQd ONIIVNEJO TY¥ENED T0T pund
# osyud AUNOWY uoT3dTIOS9g SOTOAUT IOPUSA 083(d SUTT SOTOAUT Isqumpy 19

TT/¥ :sbeg

JMDHEAHD ¥YHEAVA :HJXAL MDHEHO - dIvd
JdZ ITYNINOL

T20Z/€¢/20 - 1202/82/T0 SHIL¥A IS0d
dTHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥Od I¥0dd¥ NOIINIIYLSIA T9 EDIOANI

drysumo], sewoyl :dd
J4dIda :aIssn
Nd LS:€0 T20Z/€2/20



Z#Sd IONUNIINIVH 3 SHIVdHYT

00C 0£6-000-50C

065€9 00°%T HITd - YHLYM ONIFdS T¥9 G "ONI 0D dHILIVYM AVHS

LL7€9 1762 HONYNALNIVH/ SIIVd T 1043d FWOH Z#Sd FONYNIINIVA 5 SIIVATI 00Z°056-000~50Z
LL7€9 G6°0F HONYNTLNIVN/ SEIvdE LOAEd AWOH T#Sd FONUNIINIVW 3 SIIVATT 00T 0£6-000-502
005€9 9L €T X4IHDYY ¥SN/INWONVH HLSYM/SJWYLS/KZWY ANYE HILYLS AOINYNALNIVH/ SAIVITI 000" 0£6-000-502
LL7E9 56°22 HONYNTLNIV/ SIIVdHY 1048d FWOH HONYNAINITH/ SAIVATA 000" 0£6-000-602
£09€9 St 8h a4 IDIA 0L66 - TIID XILITIIA YALYM dMIL SYWOHL SEILITIIN 000°026-000-502
€E£G€E9 9% 02S ¥d SATIIHS G128 - TT1Id ALITIIN 00 ADYHANA SIARASNOD SHTILITILAO 000°026-000-502
££5€9 G0°988 Q94 ¥ETIIN N GGE - TII9 XAIITIIN 00 X9¥HNT SIFWOSNOD SEILITILIA 000°0T6-000-502
£E€G€9 LO"T%8 ad E0I1 0L66 - TIIE ALITIIN 00 X9YANFT SHENASNOD SAILITILAO 000°026-000-50Z
TLPEY 88'¢€2Z Q9 NTIIS 6098% - TIIS ALITIIA 00 ADYANA SIIHASNOD SATIITILIL 000°026-000-50¢C
L9G€9 06°LOE SEOILON DITLNd/STVOdT/IIAVAIAAY dno¥s VIqAW FAITH SEOIION T¥OdT 000°006-000-50¢C
005€9 28 €VT AYHHDIY YSO/INWONVH TLSYM/SANYLS/NZHY MNYE JLVLS SNOIIYOINAWHOD SSHTTIIM 001" 068-000-502
005€9 zZ°86G AJIHOEY VSN/INWONYR ZISVM/SAWYLS/NZHY MNYE HIVIS ANOHHTAL 000°058-000-502
F9F€9 8E 6TT HDIAIIS INOHAITHEL LAN"€ZT 000°0$8-000-50Z
G0GE9 TL %9€E XGAHDYY ¥EN/INWONYR FILSYM/SARYLS/NZHY MNVE FIVIS SADIAMES GALOVEINOD 00T 018-000-502
Z6G6€9 (81°2) SAITAdNS FDIAJIO AOVINYAQY SHETAVIS SHITddNS SNILVEIJIO 000°0%L-000-502
z6G€£9 99" L¥Z SHEITAdNS EIIAA0 HOVINVAQY SETAYIS SHITIANS ONILVIAJO 000" 0%L-000-502
C0G€9 00°8%2 XJIHOIY ¥SN/LNWONYW FLSVIM/SINYLS/NZHY MNVE FIVIS SEITAdAS HNILVIIIO 000°0%L-000-502
66FE9 65" 12T SHAITAANS HTDIAAO AOVINVAQY SHATAYIS SEITAANS ODNILYEHAIO 000" 0%L-000-50C
66F€9 (zr-z1) SAITddNS FIIAIO AOVINYAQY SETAVIS SHITddNS ONILYEIIO 000°0%L~000-G02
LLFEY L9769 AONYNILNI YR/ SYIVAHY 10d3d THOH SAITddNS ONILVEEJO 000" 0%L-000-502
09¢6€9 0s°0¢ a3d¥/XLITIGYSIA/AIIT HAIT TYNOILWYN NOSIAYH 00€°91L-000-60¢
8€ce9 #6°9GST HATRIEd TZ0Z HOEYW TYINId VITEa TONVEINSNI TYINIQ 002 9TL-000-502
09¢€9 €L°€0T a’dy¥/ALITIEYSIA/FATT EAIT TYNOILEN NOSIAYK 00T 9T1L-000-50¢C
000 3dsqg
INIWIEYAdEd FITA-ALEAVS D2ITd0d G0z Pung

00°€€T’E aNnd ATINYd MOSAWOHL ¥EHAOLSIYHD €0T Pung Icd TElOL

00°€eT’¢e 000 3deq xca Te3OL
006€9 00°€€T’¢E AJAHDIY YSN/INWONYH FALSYM/SANYIS/NZHY MNYE FLIVIS SINAWIAOYINI "TYLIAYD 000" $L6-000-£0T
000 3daa
aNQd ATIFYA NOSJWOHIL ¥YAHAOLSIYHD £0T pund

€L°9T1% 96 aNNd DONIIVEEdO TYIEANTD TOT Pund Icd Teaol

T£°8€9 NIVYEL 9., 3ded Icd B30l
909¢9 L6°0€E AONYNILNIVN/ SEIVAH SAIOLS OSI AONYNTLNIYW/ SYIVATT 000" 0€6-9LL-TO0T
LLYEY EF°GLT TONUNILNIVH/ SEIVdTT 10dEA TWOH HONUNIINIYH/ SAIVdTd 000°0€£6-9LL-T0T
6979 16" 1€k SMEVd - HOVYNENINIVW/SYIVATI MAIHNT YELIYO AONYNILNIVH/ SETIYdTT 000 0£6-9LL-T0T
NIVSL 9.. 3deg

00°1Z6’¢c YALNAD/HAYASIYd FUALYN L, 3ded I0d TeIOL
22G€9 D0°1Z6°€E I¥YD 0999 - IONVEASNI COCTAd - TUYMANAY OO HONVIASNI SYINMO-OINY ALITIGVIT TYEENTD HONVIASNI 000 0T5-2LL-TOT
MAINHED/HAMASHEd TENIVN zZLL 3daa

76 °¥12’L HONYNIINIYH 3 SNOILWIAAD 0LL 3ded Ioi Telol
9TGEY 9% "6ST TANA TESHIA/SYD ONI X3IM 1And TASATIA 3 SYD 00T 8E€5-0LL-TOT
Z15€9 S6°Ch ATIS AAHD 9007 - HONYNAINIVW EIDIHHA NI ISHMHI¥YON H¥II NILIOL ASNAIXT TTIIHIA 000°8€6-04LL-TOT
909¢€9 GE°6G HONUNAINIVH/ SIIVATS SAIOLS JSL HONUNLINIVA/ SE IV 000°0£6-0LL-TOT
ISE9 00°G2T T MIYd SIMIL0¥ - SYIANNYE FI0d ZWOLSAM ALID-TI¥L HONYNALNIVA/ SETVdHT 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
00GE9 68°GLE AJFHOYY ¥SN/INWOKYH TLSYM/SAWYIS/NZWNY MNVE FIVLIS HONYNALNIVA/ SIIVdTd 000 0€6-0LL-TO0T
73%€9 00796 5TAIACD - SNOIS IIVMS NIJO O¥d FOIIAO SSTIAXA ININd HONUNIINIVA/ SHIVITT 000°0€6-0LL-TO0T
AONUNZINIVA 3 SNOILVIEdO 0LL 3daq
aNQd ONIIVIEdO TVIENED TQT Pund
¥ Yooud 1UNOUY uoT3dTInsag 8OToAUT TIOPUSA 0$9Q SUTT 9D2TO0AUT IoquinN 19

I1/6 :9beg

MDUHO ¥dd¥d :ddAL MDHHD - dIWd

T20C/€2/20 - Tc0c/82/T0 SAIVA 1SOd
dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od I90ddEY NOILAGIYISIA T9 HOIOANI

AHZITYNINOL

dtysumo], sewoy] :gd

d9dIHa I8N

Nd LS:€0 T202/€2/20



867€9 £8° %81 0FC0¥d NOTSUFANOD IHOITIEHYILS IOIIVED NYAWOD DI¥IDITH QUVANVLS HONYNTLNIYN/ SYIVdTd 000" 0£6-000-8%2
86%£9 e 8% 2dL0dd NOISYHANOD IHODITIHIYLS LOIIVIO NYARWOD OJIVIDHETH AYVANYIS AONVYNAINIVN/ SIIVATT 000°0€6-000-8%¢
86¥%€9 T€° 08¢ OdL0dd NOISYHANOD IHOITIEEYLS IOILIVYD NVAWOD OIMIDHETH QYVANVYIS HONVNAINIVH/SIIVdAT 000 0€6-000-8%2C
LLVEY 60°€¥ HONVYNIINIVH/ SSIVdTd L0ddd FWOH FONUYNILNIVH/ ST 000 0£6-000-8¥%2
£e€6€9 §9°G€ IO YETIIN 6€Z - 'TIIE ALITIIA 0D ADY¥ENH SYEWASNOD SAILITILN 000°0Z6-000-8¥2
£€5€9 0z €2 Qg @¥zI0T TOT - TIT9 AIITIIA 00 A9¥EANT SHARASNOD SHILITILIA 000°026-000-8%2
£e5e9 957 LE ad IOILVMD 6069 - TIId AIITILIN 0D AO¥IANT SYEHASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-000-8%2
€€G€E9 0Z°9¢ ad IOILVID £€98L - TTI AIITILN 0D Z9¥WINT SUTRNSNOD SEILITILIN 000°0Z6-000~8%2
£€6€9 ¥ °s< ad IOILVYD (QLZ8 - T1Id ALITILIN Q00 ADYENH SYHWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°0C6-000-8%2
000 1daq
K3TI0oyany juswdoTsaed UMOLUMOJ 8FZ PUNT

LG68F ‘G IDITOd-ALIAYS 2I'TdNAd LOZ Pung Iod Te3olr

LS 68%°S 000 2ded xog Tej0l
QL7E9 09°98T Nd 9EYHAdAd - NIL¥JAH/M SNIAA¥d TY¥OIIOVL OTT ‘STIVD AYTINO TYLI4VYD 000°0L6-000-L0C
6£GE9 00°08% - ILNIWIDYOANH MVYT NI S¥YId ONIILNOIINOD ‘/dnoy¥s SNILTINSNOD NYTIOQ ONINTIVIL 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-000-L0C
9TGE9 L8°8GE'T TENA TASHIA/SYD ONI XHM THAL "TISHId 3 SYD 00T°8€6-000-L0C
£1G€E9 00° 8¢ SHHSYM HTOIHIEA ONI dIFdL HSNHAXH HTOIHHA 000°8£6-000-L0C
96GE9 qL°8¢T ¥/NOILOAASNI YFHSINONILXE HIId TVNANNY SHINVANOD LIWWNS SINHNEHEIDVY HONYNIAINIVRH 000°9£6-000-L0¢
00S€9 9L7ET AGIHOIY ¥SN/INWONYWN HISYM/SAWNYLS/NZWNY ANVE JIV¥YLS HONYNALNIVH/ SIIYdRT 000°0€6-000-L0C
££GE9 9% °0¢cS da SdTIIHS ST¢8 — T1I9 ALITILN 0D ADYIANT SYHEWNASNOD SHILITILO 000°026-000-L0C
00G€9 ¢TI 8ET A4EHOYVY ¥SN/INWONYW HLSYM/SAWNYLS/NZNY JNVE HIVLIS SNOILUYDINAWNOD SSHTHIIM 00T 068-000-L0C
7OFES 8€°6TT MDTIAYHES HNOHAHTHL LEAN"E€CT 000°068-000-L0C
68%€£9 00°8T SIY0ddY dNH HINOW AINAOD MV¥NIOVS SHDIAYES dIIOVTIINOD 00T°0T8-000~L0C
TLGES 00°LC g¥d IONIS ONIAYAS/MVIERYN ANVAWOD WIOIINN HAN SWFOATINN 000°C¥L-000~-L0C
TLSES 00" 2L HOITOd - SYHYOTAXH - SS¥dd dY¥TITOD ANVANOD WHOAINN HAN SIWIOH INQO 0007 2¥L-000-L0C
Z6G€9 08°6L SAITddNS HDIAHO MOYINYAQY SHTAVYIS SHITddNS DNILVIIAJO 0007 0%L-000-L0C
Z6G€9 (LT 2) SAITddNS HEDIAAO HOYINYAQY SHTJVYIS SHITddNS DNILVIHJO 000°0%L-000-L0C
Z6GE9 L9 LY SHITddNS HEDIAHO HOVINVAQY SHTIYLS SHITAdNS DNILVYIHJO 000" 0%7L-000-L0C
88G¢€9 00°86¢ SOYE OILATHLY SL¥0dS LOTANYS SHITAANS ONILYIHJO 000°0%L-000-L0C
PLGE9 00°8T HOITOd - STHEVYT HAILVNYHLTY LNAHWAYd Odd HDIAAO SSHYAXH INIdd SHITAdNS DNILYIHdO 000°0%L-000-L0C
667E9 (DA% SHITAdNS HEDIHAO HOVINYAQY SHTdVLS SHITAdNS DNILYIHJO 000°0%7L-000-L0C
667E9 /A ARA SHITAdNS HDIHAO AOVINVAAY SHTAVLS SHITddNS DNILVIHAJO 000°0%L-000-L0C
G8%E9 00°19T dOITO0d - SHITAANS ONILYIEJO ONI WWOD 0O¥d SHITddNS DNILYIHJO 000°0%L-000—-L0C
099¢€9 I ANAN a3a¥/ALITIIYSIQ/AAIT HAIT TYNOIILVYN NOSIAVH 00€°9TL-000-L0C
8E£GE9 GF 080T WATWHYd TZ0Z HOYVKW TYLNET YITHEd HONYINSNI TYINAd 00Z°9TL-000-L0¢C
09G¢€9 07 "9TF a3dv/ALIII9YSIA/ AT T d4IT TTYNOILYN NOSIAVKW 00T"9TL-000-L0C
000 3dsq
IOITOd-ALEAVS OI7TdNd L0OZ pung

L8°SG69 LNHNLOVYdEd HITA-ALHAVYS OI7TdNd G0Z pPung Iod Te3o]

L8°GG6°9 000 3deg zod Te3OL
00G€9 L6 799 KAdIHEOIY ¥SO/LNWONYH HISYM/SAWYLS/NZWNY MNYE HIVLIS 6TAIAOD - OHONINIVYLI 3 NOILVYDONdA 000°096-000-S0¢
9TSE9 0T ¥ce TENA TISHIA/SYD ONI XHEM TENE THSHId 3 SUYO 00T 8£6-000-G0¢
89G€E9 88°0¢ HONUYNEINIVH dTOIHEA SI¥Yd OLNY YdV¥N HSNEdXH HTOIHAA 000°8E£6-000-G0¢C
12S€9 €0°L86 HIId -~ dO¥HAId €6 - T-d1 - 9IVdHEd ININdINO® H9Id OTI0dY HSNEAXH HTOIHAA 000°8£6-000-G0¢C
[ARTX) 78°10¢€ €00¢ - XA9ELIVE - HONUYNHINIVH HTDIHEA NI ISEMHIMON d4Il NALIOL HSNAdAXHE HTDIHHA 000°8£6-000-G0¢C
S67E9 06°6¢€ HONUNHINIVW HTOIHHA 07T 990T MOING SATHAIHS HSNEHAXH HTOIHHA 0007 8£6-000-S02
96G€9 00° 18T NOILDHEASNI YHHSINONILXE H4Id TYANNY SHINYdNOD LIWWNS SININIIIOV HONVYNHILNIVH 000°9£6-000-G0¢
96G€£9 GL°871 ¥/NOIILOIdSNI YEHSINONILXHE H9Id TYANNY SHINVANOD LIWHWNS SILNHWHEENOV HONYNHLNIYRW 000°9¢6-000-G0¢C
000 3dea
INANIIVAId HITA-ALHAVS OITdAd G0 pung
# osYD AUNOWY uoT3dTIoseg 9D0TOAUT JIOPUDA 0S89 SUTT 90T0AUT IaqunN 'T9

MOTHD WEAVA (EAAL MOEHD - dI¥d
AdZITENINOr dTysumo], sewoyl :dd
T20¢/€2/20 - TZ0Z/8¢/10 SALYA LS0C4 TIAIEA :I88N
TT/9 :obeg dTHSNMOJL SVYWOHI ¥0d Ld0dHEY NOILNIIYLSIA T9 HDIOANT Wd LG:€0 T120Z/€2/20



€€6€9 T1°686 LINA a9 JANVATO N SCST - TII9 ALITILO 0D ADYINE SYHANNSNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-075-068
£€6¢9 Z6700T 9 NAHY9 ANYTIHOIH 00€6 - TTII9 ALITILIN 00 ADY¥ENA SYHHNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0%75-06G
£E€GE9 €6°T€8'¢ @3 TIFACYLS 0969 — TIIE AIITIIN 0D ADYHENA SYAHASNOD SEILITILIN 000°0Z6-0%75-06G
005€9 LL €88 AJIHDEY ¥S0/INWONVH ILSYM/SAWVLIS/NZWNY JANVE "HIVIS SNOILYDINAWHOD SSEATAIIM 00T 058-0¥5-06G
00G€9 LT €GT AYEHOEY ¥SN/INWONVW ALSYM/SJANYIS/NZWY MANVE HIVLE INOHJTTAL 000°0S8-055-06G
PoOvED 8€°6TT ADIAGIS HNOHAETHL LEN"E€CT 000°058-0¥5-066
296€9 6E €T a2qv/XLITIEYSIA/TAIT TAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVK 00€"9TL-0%5-066G
3€9€9 66 ShZ HWOTWHEId TZ0Z HOYYH TYINIA ¥ITdd ADNVANSNI TYINId 00Z°9TL-0%G-06G
D95€9 6L°T8 a?d¥/ALITIEVSIA/TAIT FAIT TYNOILYN NCSIAVH 00T 9TL-0%5-066G
HONVYNALNIVHW 3 SNOILVMEdO 0%S adeg

6T°L89 NOTILVAISININAY 9¢5 3dsg xo4 ~ejol
08G6€£9 9C°CT1 XINO Q704 ‘ONILNI¥E ON - T7TId FILVM YI0dd900 HNIINIEd dTOWNITT SUITd4NS SNIIVIHJO 000°0%L-9£6-066
00S€9 L' %eC AMFHOEY ¥Sn/INHONYR ELSYM/SANYLS /NZIWY ANVY HIVLS SHITAdAS 9ONILVIFJO 000" 0¥ L-9€5-06G
88%£9 €L°9L2 SEJOTAANH MCANIM HEMAS/MIAIYM WIOJI0OD ONIINTId AIOWIHY SHEI'TAdNS ONILVIAJO 000 07 L-9€6-06G
F8¥EO ST LT HIMAS /JHIYM - JAdYd AILEI¥Ed  0dd ADIAA0 SSI9dXE INIdd SAITddAS OMILVIAJO 000 0% L-9€5-06S
F8¥E9 8E°T¢C Mdd- SHITddNS FDIAAO Odd HFIJIAAO SSAYIXT INIMUd SHITdANS SNIIVIZIO 000°0%L-9€5-06G
095€9 8T ¢¢ d3a¥/ALITIYSIA/AAIT ddTIT TENOILYN NOSIAVYHW 00€°STL-9€£G6-066G
8€9€c9 £€C°TET WOATIWAEd TZ0Z HOYVH TVYINIA ©1THd AONTINSNT TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-9€G-066G
096¢g9 SSTTL 3d¥/ALITIIVSIA/HIIT HITT TYNOILVYN NOSIAYRN 00T°9TI.L-9€6-066G
NOILWILSINIKAY 9€g 1dag

ZL's 000 21dsQ I0d TR10L
§9%¢€9 ZL s 00-005000-¥SIT :3UNODD® I0J PUNISI 9N ATIALrAd  NMOYE HEMAS-Z0 000°202-000-06%
000 3deq
aANQJ JIMES 06§ pungd

8€°G69’GT ANQA XIVYLIIT TLZ PUNd 104 TRIOL

8€°G69’GT 000 3dsg I0d —ejog
9€GE9 00" 796 AIVIEIT - YHAYIS A90d dIMOd "d*T ONILEIMYVW TTHd AYTILNO TVLIAVD 000°0L6-000-TLZ
9LGES 00°2G€’1 CEE8 — AYVWYHIT AUISHONY TZ0Z OTT ILsANDOMd SNOANYITIDSIN 000°256-000-TLZ
CLGE9 00°GLY AIVIIIT - YEAYES MAN TIVLSNI  SOAS Od ADNYNNOINTEI AYAd SNDANYTTIDSIN 000°2G66-000-TLZ
£75¢€9 06°6¢€C SMD0TIDO ¥M004d "ONI SL¥0dS 3 TJU¥My SNDEANVITHIOSTIN 000°966~-000-TLZ
055€9 S6° €66 c2/82/20-12/T10/€0 - INEWBEEOV AOTAVHAS CONI "IL°I SLNINHIIOVY HONUYNALNIVH 000°9€6-000-TLZ
956¢£9 SL'9TT NOTLOEdSNI ¥HIHSINONIIXE HITd TYANNY SHINYdWDD IIWNWNS AONYNALNIVN/ SIIVdTI 000°0€6-000-TLZ
§5G€9 [A A AATIIIT - S9¥d JAdYd XJED0ED ONI SHETIVE ALS HONYNEINIVN/ S9I¥ddyd 000°0E6-000~-TLZ
FZG€9 00°6¢s AGVIdIT - II¥S 3 MO'Id HONVNIINIVN NMYI 939 HAONYNAINIVH/ SYIVIET 000°0€6—-000-TLZ
£29¢€9 7€ 078 dd SATAIHS L0Z8 - TT1I9 ALITILiN 0D ZD¥ENE 3¥IANASNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-000-1LCT
0T%¢€9 6£°912°¢ Add JIHSYHEWIW dd00D AYVIIIT HINId FALIHM SENAd ? dTIHSYIHWERW 000°¥%¥08-000-TLE
£L6¢9 £€°69L7°¢E GEEB — SNOILATYDSENS ANIZYOVW ¥HS NOILJIYDSHNS ¥v¥Indod ST¥OI4OoTIdHEd 000°0€L-000-TLZ
625€9 0c cLe §3004 TYNSIA/0IANY ONIHSITINd ANOILSMOVTId S¥00d TYNSIA/0IALY 00C°82L-000-TL2
62G€E9 00°66 S3009 TYASIA/0IQNY ONTIHSITdAd INOLSVOVTIH S3009 TVNSIA/0IANY 002°8CL-000-TLZ
87SE9 ¥8 ¢ce [pilelelcs ONINIVET HAOVYONAD/HATVD 0TE69GEL - SMO0H ITNAY 00T 82L-000-TLZ
928¢€9 887298 3¥300€ IINAY/NAJIATIIHD JOTAYL 3 gAN¥d LTEEOLSEOT - SM00E IINA¥Y 00T°8¢CL-000-TLC
9¢GE9 SL°LT6 S$¥M00E ITNAV¥/NII9dTIIHD YOTAYL 3 dEIvd TZ090LSE0T ~ SMOO9 SNAMATIHD 000°82L-000-TLZ
L09€E9 ¥6°%99 A9¥d4dIT - ALITIIYSIA SEHEN% WANO ALITIIVYSIA 009°STL-000-TLT
8EGEY [ WNIWIYd T20Z HOIVYW TYINEd YITHEd HONVINSNT HITYAH 000°¢TL-000-TLT
000 3daqg
ANQd A¥YYLIT TLZ pung

LY 0L £3tI0oUuary jJuswdoTessy uUMOIUMOQ 8FZ PUNI I0J Te3ol

LY ¥v0L 000 2adsag zoa TE3lOL
000 3dsqa
AaTaoyany jusudoTaasg umojumMod 8%z Ppundg
# 309UD Jjunowy UOTIGTIDSS] 90TOAUT JIOPUDA DS®( SUTT SOTOAUT IsqunyN 19

TT/L robeg

ADHHD ¥dd¥d :ddAL MOAHD - dIv¥d

1202/€2/20 - 1202/82/10 SHIYA 1SOd

JIZITYNINOL

dIHSHMOL SYWOHI ¥0d I¥0d¥d NOILAGIYISICA T9 HOTIOANT

d-ysumo] sewoyl :9qd
H9dTHa xssQ
Wd LS:£0 T20Z/€2/20



08S€9 92211 AINO QTOZ ‘DNIINIMA ON - TIIE ¥IIYM YI0d¥0D ONIINTYd ATOWIEY SAITAANS ONILTIFAIO 000 0FL-9€5-T6S
006€9 L W XIHHDEY ¥SO/INWONVWN FLSYM/SAWNYIS/NZWY MNYE HIVIS SHITAdNS ONIILVIEIJO 000" 07L-9£G-T6G
887 €9 €L79LT SEJOTEANT MOANIM EMIAS/IILYM TIOJY0D SNIINI¥Ad CIOWNITI SEITIANS HNIIVIZIO 000°0FL-9E€6-T6S
78%€9 ST'LT YAMAS/JAIVM - ¥HAYd EIIANEd  Od¥d WOIAI0 SSAVNAXE INTYd SEITAAAS ONILVITIO0 000 0%L-9€S-T6G
v87EQ 6£°1¢ Mdd- SHITAANS EOILI0 O¥d FDOIAIO SSANAXHA INTH4 SEITAANS ONIIVIIAO 000" 0FL-9€S-T6S
096€9 81°2¢C aRa¥/ALITIAVSIA/AATT HATT TYNOILUYN NOSIAYH 00E 9TL-9ES-T6G
8€G€9 €2 1€T HOIREYd 1202 HOIYRW TYINId VITEd HONVEASNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-9€5-T6S
096€9 GG TL a3dv¥/ALITIGYSIA/EIIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVKH 00T 9TL-9E£G-T6S
NOIIVILSINIWAY 9€S 3daqa

62°G 000 3deg 04 TeE3OL
89¥%€9 62°6G 00-00G000-¥SIT :3UNODD® IOJ pungsl dn ATIAATEG ‘NMO¥E IEIYM-TO0 000°20C-000-16S
000 3deqg
aNnd 9ALYM T6S pund

L6°820°TET aNQd JEMAS 06§ PUNI I04 TRIOL

90°9€€£’0¢€T HONYNHLINIVH 3 SNOILYMEJO 07§ 3dsq@ 104 Te10L
9T5€9 €2°7h9 TAQd TASAIA/SYD ONT XAM TINA TASIIA 3 S¥O 00T 8£6-0%5-065
G09€9 1€°6L Mdd - IEMO0¥dS NIVHD/XTA INAWdINOA XINACO-I¥VL ASNAAXH FTOTHIA 000°8£6-0%5-065S
89G€9 9L 9L HONYNAINIVN FTOTHHA SI¥M¥d OINY YdUN HSNHIXT TTOIHIA 000°8£6-075-068
GTSE9 Z8° %€ Mdd - ATHHS INAWJINOI INARAINDE ALNNOD-TI¥I HSNEAXHA ATOIHIA 000°8£6-075-06G
G6¥E9 LV €2 HONYNAINIYH TIOIHIA 07T @dNT ¥OIND SATAIHS HSNEAXE ATOIHHA 000°8€6-075-065
08¥€9 LE BT Mdd - 0Gzd Q¥90d 0Z0Z - ¥IVATd I¥NZOS a¥0d QTYNOUOW HSNAIXH FTOIHIA 000°8£6-075-06G
909¢€9 9G°6L HONYNALNIVR/ SUIVdHd SAYOLS DS HONYNIINIVH/ SHIVdTA 000" 0£6-0%5-065
96G£9 00°26T ¥/NOILDEASNI ¥AHSINONILIXHA HIII TYANNY SEINYIWOD IIWHAS HONYNILINIVN/ SYIVdTT 000°0£6-075-065
965€9 A REAAN ¥/NOILDEASNI ¥AHSINONIIXA TIII TYANNY SHAINYAWOD IIWWAS HONYNIINIVH/ SUIVdTT 000°0€£6-0%5-065
8LGE9 00°000'T a4 gAATMY HHP9E MIS ALIDS,MVYIMOMIVS “€°Y¥ HONYNALNIVH/ SIIVITY 000" 0€6-0%5-06S
GHGE9 07°80€’T MAd - FONYNIINIVH/JIVdTd TONYIIOIIAd XOd TONUNILNIVH/ SIIVITI 000" 0£6-07S-065
T 06 26T M3d - SATTAdNS HONYNIINIYN FATYA 3 FIId NVOIHDIN AONYNALNIVR/ SHIVdTT 000" 0£6~075-066
T (00°50¢€) - SEIT4ANS FONYNAINIVA NENIFY IIATID HATYA % FIId NYOIHOIN FONYNAINIYH/ SITVATT 000°0€6-0%5-06S
00G€9 ¥9°0¢C XJIHOYY ¥SO/INWONYW ALSYM/SIWYLS/NZHY MNYE ZLVLS HONVNALNIVA/ SIIVdTY 000°0£6-075-066
86%£9 6T %11 Mdd - FONVNIINIVW/SYIVATd NYANOD OTHINITI QUYANYIS HONYNIINIVN/ SIIVITI 000" 0£6-0¥75-065
L8FEY G2 19% LINYS - Q¥ ATTINNIY ® Q9 ¥EATY N $9€ MHS XIIOS,MVIMOMIVS "d°¥ HONYNALNIVH/ SYIVdTT 000°0€6-0%5-065
6L7E9 6278921 NLLS dWNd - dWOd dWY 0GT TIVISNI/OWIA *ONI  DI¥MIDATH AdddT HONYNALNIVH/ SUIVdTY 000°0€6-075-065
LLYE9 2L 06% HONYNALNIVH/ SYIVdTd 10dEa EWOH FONYNALNIVH/ SIIVATT 000'0£6-0%5-06S
78G€9 22'980°9TT FINYNO HLY - @34 INIWIVIYI ¥AIVMALSYM dJIHSNMOL YIIMYHD MUNIODVS SEHA INANIVANL TOYMIS 000°226-075-065
£€6€9 69°08L ¥d SATHIHS G128 - TIId XAIITIIN 00 X9¥ANA SMIWNSNOD SEILITILO 000°026-0%5-066
£€6€9 £€9°922 ¥d ¥¥YIS 9 07 - T1I9 ALITIIN 0D XDYANH SHIWNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0%5-065
££6€9 4444 GTSd# ¥ WYHYED N G8 - TTII9 XLITIIN 0D XASYINI SYAWASNOD SATLITILIN 000°026-0%5-065
€EGEY 18" L0T a4 WYHYED S #6FT - TII9 XLITIIN 00 X9¥ANI SYEWNSNOD SATLITILN 000°026-0%5-06S
€EGE9 £€1°62 Q4 ¥ETTIIN L99T - TII9 ALITILO 00 X9YENA SUAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0%5-06S
£€G6€9 v6°12T ¥a ¥HISEONOTO ¥ GZT - TIId AIITIIN 00 A9YANT SHIWASNOD SEILITILO 000°026-075-066
£€5¢€9 €162 Q¥ ¥ENYATO § 62 - TIId XIITILIN 0D ASYINA SYTWASNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-075-06§
€€5€9 LS 0¥ ad YEKEOM NVA 0%8 - TTId XIITILIO 0D X99ENT SUEWNSNOD SEHILIITIIN 000°0Z6-075-06G
£€6€9 LT L0O9 ad SYWOHL N 002§ - T1Id XIITILIN 0D ADWENZ SHIWNSNOD SAILITILIA 000°0Z6-0%5-069
£€6€9 9L°SL @y SYWOHI N 0€£SF - TTId XLITIIA 0D ASYINA SATWASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0%5-065
€€G6E9 9T €LE IS ENITHAVW 89LL - TIIG AIITIIA 00 XOWANA SYIWASNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-0%5-06S
£EGEY 9Z'9¥% @ YENVIATO N G0GT - T1Id ALITIIN 00 ADYHANA SYAWASNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-075-06G
€€G6€9 z0° 26 Qd ¥IATY N $h6€ - TIId XIITILIO 0D AOYIANA SUYIWASNOD SEILITILO 000°026-075-06S
€E5€9 9T'9% ad 9IAII N 8261 - TII9 ALITILIN 0D XOYANT SYARASNOD SEILITILAO 000°026-0%5-066
€£6€9 8L %9T Ma QYIGYEANNHL GGLT - TII9 AIITIIA 0D ADYENT SYIWASNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0%5-065
€£5€9 €162 ad 9IAId N €2€£¢ - TII9 ALITIIN 0D ADYINI SYANASNOD SETLITILIN 000°026-0¥S~-065
FONUNHTINIVH 3 SNOIIVYHAO 0%s 3dsa
aNQd 9EMIS 065 PuUni
# 309UD Junoury uoT3dIIOsSsg 90TOAUT IOPUSA 0S98(Q SUTT S0TOAUT Jacqumpy IO

MOEHD ¥ddV¥d UdAL MOEHD - AIv¥d

AIZITYNIQOL drtysumo], sewoyy :4d
1202/€2/20 - 1202/82/10 SAL¥A I1SOd TIAIEa :I9sn
T1/8 :obeg dTHSNMOL SVYWOHI ¥Od I¥OdHEY NOILNIIMISIA 19 ADIOANI WA LG:€0 1202/€2/20



609€9 00°0T 0-TC9C-9C-€-CT-8Z PUNad XeJ UTM 0202 HAWII » L SINNAQ ‘JIggEm ATIYAYd SINAOIDY 000°202-000-£0L
9965€9 00°T9 0-€0TZ-LZ-€-21-8C Punjysy XeJ UTM 02027 D KILSAP ‘¥ATIIN ATAYAYd SINNOJIDY 000°202-000-£0L
8ZS€9 98- 18T 0-000€-£0-€-TT-8Z PUNISY XeL UTM 3202  OTT INIWISIANI NIZTIAIL dTYAYd SINNODDY 000°202-000-€0L
LTGE9 GG 625 'Y 0-T£0Z-52-£-2T-8C Pungsd xel UTM 0Z0Z OTT IOILWES 09LL HIIYAYd SINAODIY 000°20Z2-000-£0L
Z0S€9 00°GST 0-000€-€0-£€-CT~-8C PuUngyay Xe5 UTM 0Z0Z NWATIIAS ¥ FTILIL ¥OTISEdAS AIIYAIVd SINQODIY 000°202-000-£0L
€67E9 96" %G1 0-ZT0€~9Z-£-Z1-8Z PUNJSY XBJL Uums )Z0Z 01T ALTYAY dW MYNIOVS ITIYAYd SINNODIY 000°202-000-€0L
£6FE9 £8°0T9 0-2T0E€-9Z-€-21-8Z PUNad XeJ UTM 02027 01T ALTYAY dW MYNIOVS ATIYAYd SINAODIY 000°202-000-€0L
€67€9 66°912'T 0-ZT0€-92-€-Z1-8Z punjysy XeL UTM 0202 OTT ALIVHE AW MYHIOVS ATIYAYd SINNODOY 000°202-000-€0L
£67€9 ZL"80¢€ 0-ZT0€-92-£-2T-82 Puniyay xXeJ ums (0z0z OTT ALTYEY dN MYKRIOVS ATIYAYd SINOODDY 000°202-000-€0L
000 3deq
aNnd XYL €0, pund

8L°6€9'2S ANNA ISAATY TYIIDOINAW 96G bUnI I04 “BIOL

8L°6£9°25S 000 3deg z04d Te30L
£8%€9 8L°6£9'2S SHOIAYES HLSYM dITOS YAGWHADEA OHIAVY ALSYM NYOIHOIH AIN LOVELINOD dSNITY 000°808-000-965
000 3deg
aNQd ISNdEyY TYdIDINAW 96G pung

80°¥9%’‘cze aNQd ¥AIYM T6G PUNI I0d Te30L

88°TLL'ZZZ ADNUNALNIVN 2 SNOILVIHAC 0pS 2ded I0d Te3od
9TSEY £2°2%9 TENA TEASHIA/SVD ONI X3M TA0d TASEIA 3 SY¥O 00T°8E£6-07S-T665
S09¢€9 ZET6L Mdd - IEMO0¥dS NIVHD/AHY INAWAINOA AINQOT-T¥T ASNIAIXA ATOIHHA 000" 8£6-075~T6G
89G6¢€9 9L 9L FONYNALNIVN FTOIHEA SIMVd OIOY Ydv¥N ESNIAXH ATOIHEA 000" 8E£6-07S-T65G
GTSE9 Z8°vE Mdd - ATAHS ININdINOXE INARATNOT XINNOT-TVI ASNAIXA ATOTHEA 000°8£6-07G-165S
G679 8V ¢C FONYNALNIVW HTCSIHIA 01T A9NT ¥DIND SATHIHS HSNAIXH HTOIHEA 000 8€6-07G-166§
08%€9 LE BT Mdd - 06zd Q¥Dd 0202 - YIVdTd TMAZAS 904 ATYNOAOW ASNIIXE TTOIHIA 000°8£6-07S-T66S
GZSE9 98°LIZ ¥YINTTIED/IINA D¥S ONILSOH TIW NOOJVHd “ONI ¥ALEW ¥EOAVE INANIOVTIATY YALEW HAIVM 00€°0£6-0PS-T6G
909€9 LG 6L HONTNALNIVIH/ SYIVdTT SMIOLS OSL FONYNALNIVH/ SIIVAET 000" 0£6-0%5-T66G
96G€9 £€9-221 ¥/NOILDHASNI WHAHSINONILXE YT TYANNY SEINVAWOD LIWANS ADNYNALNIVH/ SHIVdES 000°0£6-0%5-T65
1 06°2ST Mdd - SEITAAAS FONYNILNIYN HATYA 3 ddId NYOTHOIN TONYNTLNIV/ S9IVdTI 000°0€6-07S-T66S
00S€9 79°02 AJHIHDAY ¥SN/INHONVW HTLSYM/SANYIS/NZWY MNYE HIVLS AONYNALNIVH/ SYIVdTT 000" 0€£6-0%5-T66§
867£9 6T FTT Mdd -~ FEONYNIINIVW/SUIVATY NYJHOD OIMIOITE A¥VANYIS FAONYNALNIVIH/ SYIVATT 000°0£6-0¥S~T66G
LLYEY £L706F AONYNILNIVH/ SHIvdHEY 10ddd IWOH HONYNHLNIVH/ S9IVdTd 000°0€£6-076-T695
0L%€9 €v°9%L'G8 IAY IOIIWID £0L9 - HDYSQ MUYNISVYS J0 XLIID ¥S 30 ALID HAWAS OIL SSANIAVEY 00T"LZ6-0%S-T66S
0L%€9 FE 928766 HAY LOILVED £0L9 - HOVSA MYNIOYS A0 XIID ¥EIYM ONISYHOENd 000" LZ6-0%S-T66G
€£5€9 0L 08L ¥d SATIIHS G128 - TII9 AIITIIN 00 XD¥ENE SYHANASNOD SHEILITILIA 000" 0Z6-0%S-T6G
£€G€9 6£° 718 a9 WYHYED N L9TT - T1Id XIITILN 00 A9Y¥ENF SYAWNASNOD SHILITILA 000°CZ6-0%S-T6G
£€6€9 9Z°86§ ad W40 0202 - TII9 ALITILIN 00 A9YENT SUENASNOD SAILITILO 000°CZ6-0%S-T65
££5¢€9 €1°62 Q9 FISSYMVEYILIL S9%6 - TIIE XIITIIN 0D X9¥ENE SYTWASNOD SHILITILAO 000°026-0%G-165
TLYED LZ°62 ad SIAAED 0GEZT - TIIE XIITILIN 00 A9YMEANE SYHANASNOD SHAILITILN 000°0Z6-0%S-165
TLPE9 €1°62 ad ¥d90 0202 - TIIg XAIITIIN 0D X9YANZ SYEWHASNOD SHILITILO 000°026-07S-T65S
ZESE9 007000zt GZT7#¥d HOAL - INAWITEOY FOIAUIS MUNIOVS A0 XIID INIWLAEOY SHOIAMAS WHLYM ALID 000" 8T6-075-T65
005€9 8L°€88 AYEHDOUY YSN/LNHONVH H-S¥M/SANYIS/NZWY MNVE FIVIS SNOTIVOINAWWCD SSHETHEIIM 00T 0S8-07S-T66G
005€9 06°92 XJHAHOYY ¥SN/INWONYH HLSYM/SANVIS/NZHWY MNVE FLIVIS HNCHAFTAL 000°058-0F5-T66G
F9vE9 8E°6TT FOIAYAS ANOHAHTHAL LAN"€2T 000°058-0F5-T6G
096€9 6€° €2 a’ay/ALITIGVSIA/HATT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVYN 00€°9TL-0%5-16G
8€£6€9 66°GhC HOINTEd TZ0¢ HOJYW TYINAQ VITId HONVIASNI TYINIQ 002" 9TL-0%S-T65
096€9 6L°18 a3aY/ALITIGYSIA/EAIT AATT TYNOIIYN NOSIAVH 00T "9TL-0%S-T6G
AONYNAINIVH 3 SNOIIVIHdO 0%s 1deq

T1Z°L89 NOIIYILSINIHAY 9£S 3ded 104 Tel0L
NOIIVYISININAY 9¢£G 3adeq
aNQd ¥ALYM T6G Pund
# 3o9yD Junoury uoT1dTIOSS 9DTCAUT TOLUDA 089(J SUTT SCTOAUT I{qUINN 19

T1/6 :9beg

MADHEHED ¥dHdV¥d :HJAL MDHEHD - dIVd
qHZITYNINOL

1202/€2/20 - 120¢/82/T0 SAIVA 1SOd
dTHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥04 I¥Od#d¥ NOILAHINMISIA TD HOTOANI

drysumog sewoyy :dd
d4dTda -assn
Wd LG:€0 TzZ0C/€2/20



£0°085°08¢’¢c aNQd X¥I €0, punig IoJ TeIO]

€0°085‘08¢¢ 000 3dsg x04 B3O
L8S€9 1Z°0LL €0E TZ/91/20-12/S0/20 - SINAWAYA XVI asI MYNIOVS A TYIDAAS/ASI MYNIOYS O dnd 000°9€Z-000~E0L
Z67€9 6L°%60°82T 12/¥%0/20-12/22/10 - SINAWAYA XYL asI MYNIDVS Q¥ TYIDAAS/ASI MYNIOVS O HNd 000°9€£Z2-000-€0L
LESEY G9°866 /002 12/91/20-12/50/20 - SINEWAYd XYI AOATIOO YITIA FOATTIOO VITAdA OL HENd 000°GE£Z-000-£0L
€LVE9 TL LSL P8 T2/%0/20-12/22/10 - SINIWAVd XVL ADATIOD YITHA EDATIOD ¥YITHd OL 3Nd 000°5€Z-000-€0L
86G€9 8G°586°¢S 12/91/20-12/50/20 - SINEWAYd XYL dISIQ TOOHDS AHTIVA NYMS QNQA SNIMNIS TOOHOS XATTTYA NYMS ZET°G22-000-€0L
p0SE9 98 LIL'SGE 1¢/%0/20-12/22/T0 - SINIWAYd XYL ¥ISIA TOOHDS ATTIVA NYMS QNOA ONTMNIS TOOHOS XATTYA NUYMS ZET"S2Z-000-€0L
L6GEY L0"ZL0'0S¢Z 12/91/20-12/60/20 ~ SINIWAYA XYl WISIA TOOHDS ATTIVA NUMS I99d XTTIYA N¥MS O dNd TET*SZZ-000-£0L
£0G€9 6676897991 T2/%0/20-12/22/10 - SINAWAYA XYL ¥ISIA TOOHDS XATIVA NUMS I9Hd XATIYA NYMS O 3Nd TET°S22-000-€0L
66G€9 22°060°02¢2 T12/91/20-12/S0/20 - SINIWAYA XYl YISIA TOOHDS AETIVA NYMS ONIIVIAd0 AATIVA NYMS OI IOd 0€T°S22-000-£0L
G0GE9 99 %80°06T T¢/%0/20-T2/22/1T0 - SINIWAYA XYL HISIA TOOHDS AETIVA NYMS ONILYIAAO XATTYA NYMS O HNd 0€T°92Z-000-€0L
675E9 9T G616 ‘9% T2/91/20-12/S0/20 - SINIWAYd XYL  IOIVISIA TOOHDS MOOTWHH aNnd SNIMNIS MOOTWIH £€80°52Z2-000-€0L
9LVEY £€€781Z°0T T2/%0/20-12/22/10 - SINIWAYd XYI IJT¥ISIA TOOHDS MDOTWIEH aNAd ONTNIS MOOTWHH €80°G622-000-€0L
67G€E9 vv° L6281 TZ/91/20-12/50/20 - SINANAYA XYL LDI¥LISIA TOOHJS MDOOTIWEH Ig9d TTOOHDS MOOTWIH O HNd T80°622-000-€0¢L
9LFEY 8%°258‘6¢ T2/%0/20-12/22/T0 - SINIWAYd XYL IDI¥ISIA TOOHDS MOOTWIH I9¥d TOOHDS MOOTWHH O HENd T80°622-000-€0L
675€9 €0°G0F ‘8G¥ T2/9T/20-12/S0/20 - SINAWAYA XVYI  IDIYISIA TOOHOS MOOTWAH I¥4dd0 STOOHDS MOOTWIH Ol FNd 080°S22-000-£0L
9LVE9 L STZ %9 TZ/%0/20-12/22/10 — SINIWAYd XVYI  ILOIMISIA TOOHDS MOOTWHH I¥9Ad0 STOOHDS MOOTWHH OL HEnd 080°GZ2Z-000~-£0L
LPSED G8°TEG'ST T12/91/20-12/S0/20 ~ SINIWAYA X¥l LOIMISIA TOOHOS ANYTHHMI NIMNIS TOOHDS ANVIIENA OL End ZL0"SZZ-000-€£0L
FLFED FT°GGE’L 12/%0/20-12/22/10 - SINAWAYd XYL LOIMLSIA TOOHOS ANYTAMMA NIMNIS TOOHOS ANVIEEYA OL ENd ZL0°52Z-000-€0L
LFSEY 6T°6LLZE T2/91/20-12/50/20 - SINIWAYA X¥L JIOIMILISIA TOOHDS ANYTATEA I9dd TOOHOS ANVIZEdd OlL =nd TL0"S2CZ-000-€0L
vLFEY 8%°22G6'ST 12/%0/20-12/22/10 - SINAWAYA XVI IDIMISIQ TOOHDS ANYTITIA 1930 TOOHDS ANVIEFEYd Ol 9Ad TLO"SZZ-000-€0L
LYSE9 787807 '8¢ TZ2/91/20~-12/50/20 - SINAWAYA XYL JIDIMISIA TOOHDS ANYTIAEMA I¥dHdd0 TOOHDS ANVTIEEIA Ol Ed 0L0°GZ2-000-€0L
PLEED 88°2zZ¢’S 12/%0/20-12/22/10 - SINIWAVA XYL IDOIMISIA TOOHDS ANVIZTSA IV4dd0 TOOHDS ANVTIEFEYA OL End 0L0°S22-000-£0L
98G€£9 8E"SHY‘E T12/9T/20-12/S0/20 - SINAWAYA XYL YHINSYEIL XINAOD MYNIOVS IdS AINAOD MYNIODVS OL End 00%°222-000~-£0L
T6%€9 G6°800°‘2C 12/%0/20-12/22/T0 - SINIWAYd XYL YHINSYIIL AILNAOD MYNIOVS LIS ALNNOD MYNIOYS O HOd 00%°222-000-€0L
GB8GE9 LZ°0€G9'62 T1Z/91/20-12/50/20 - SNIVYA ¥MENSYIEL ALNAOD MUYNIOVS - WWOD NIVNA 0D MYNIOVS OL TINd 00€°22Z-000-€0L
067€9 TL 86L'ET T2/%0/20~12/22/T0 - SNIVMA 9EMASYEIL AINNOD MUNIOVS - WWOD NIWIQ OD MYNIOYS O A0d 00€°222-000-£0L
G8GE9 €T'TL66€ES TZ/91/20~-12/50/20 - SINAWAYA XVI YHINSYIEIL XINNOD MYNIOVS dASYHIL XINNOD MUNIOVYS OI FNd 000°222-000-€0L
G85€9 GE"88L‘T TC/91/20-12/50/20 - SINAWAYd XVI YFINSYEAL AINNOD MYNIOVS ¥ASYTIL ALNAOD MYNIOYS O HNd 000°222-000-£0L
06%€9 80°698‘82¢ TZ/%0/20-12/22/1T0 - SINIWAYA XYL ¥IINSYIEI XAINAOD MYNIOVS YASYANT AINNOD MUNIOVS OL INd 000°222-000-£0L
06%€9 §8°GZ9'1 12/%0/20-12/22/70 - SINAWAVA X¥IL YIINSYIEI XINQOD MYNIOVS ANSVANT AINNOD MUNIOVYS OL INd 000°222-000-€0L
000 1dag
aNnd XYL £0L pund
# YosyD Junoury uoT3dTInsa(g 90TOAUT JIOPUSA 0SS SUTT 90TOAUT IsquInN TI9

MOHEHD ¥HEAVd ‘ddXI MOHHD -~ QIVd

AdzZITYNINOr drysumo] sewoyr :dgd
120z/€¢/20 —- 1202/82/10 SHLVA 1SOd HNAIEQ I9sn
IT/0T :9beg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d IJ90ddd NOIIAGIMISIA 19 EDIOANT Wd LS:€0 T20Z/€2/20



88°LVPE’9LB’E

€0°08508c’¢e
8L°6£9°2S
80°%9¥% ‘sz
L6°82Z0°T€T
8€°669‘GT
LY 0L

LS 687G
L8°6G679
00°€€T’E
€L 9TF’9S
00°0%¢C

ispund TTY Z04d TR3I0L

N0 XYL

dHd TYdIDINNW
aNOJd JHLYM
aNQd FIMIS
ANOT XYVIEIT
DA uUMoOjuMO(d
ALAAVS OITdNd
ALLIYS DITENd
L dIHJOLSTYHD
VIId0 TYIHANED
dNQd ONIYVETD

€0L pung
96§ puni
16§ pung
06G PULY
TLZ pung
8V Z punLy
LOZ pung
S0 pung

1STe310L pung

# Yo°UyDd  unowy

IT/T1T :obeg

uoT3dTIDSS ©DT0AUT IOPUSA
MOMHD ¥dd¥d :HJAL MOWHD - dI¥d
QHZITYNIQOL

TC02/€2/20 - 120Z/8Z/T0 SILYA ISOd
dTHSNMOJL SVWOHL ¥0d 190dHd NOILAGIWLSIA T9 FOIOANI

089 SUTT 9D0T0AUT

I2qunN IO

drysumo], sewoy] :9d
H4dTdd -xssn
Rd LS:€0 Tzoc/€c/c0



02/23/2021 04:02 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2

User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township FROM 03/31/2020 TO 02/25/2021
FUND: ALL FUNDS

CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 03/31/2020 Debits Credits 02/25/2021
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 59 11,200.25 24,930,196.60 24,910,632.65 30,764.20
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,103,758.05 1,934,285.66 2,496,561.87 541,481.84
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 1,013,139.56 601,999.85 477,757.55 1,137,381.86
002.350 CASH CHASE BANK 10,776.61 12.80 3.19 10,786.22
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 1,138,880.01 2,407,464.45 2,275,737.717 1,270,606.69
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 250,000.00 1,379,521.19 1,379,521.19 250,000.00
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 750,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 750,000.00
003.400 CERTIFICATE OF DEP CHASE BANK 234,486.37 243,873.67 478,360.04 0.00
GENERAL OPERATING FUND 4,501,040.60 6,817,157.62 7,357,941.61 3,960,256.61
Fund 103 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1.00 129,039.00 129,040.00 0.00
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 146,429.17 1,116.57 136,272.17 11,273.57
CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND 146,430.17 130,155.57 265,312.17 11,273.57
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 744,777.44 247,592.62 456,810.30 535,559.7¢6
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 857,696.13 5,276.44 19,950.81 843,021.76
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,291,460.76 228,927.58 914,028.22 606,360.12
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 256,875.60 630,619.82 0.00 887,495.42
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 610, 966.47 0.00 610, 966.47 0.00
ROAD REVOLVING FUND 867,842.07 630,619.82 610,966.47 887,495.42
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 83,190.47 19,603.98 58,133.82 44,660.63
Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 6,103.34 87.00 8.70 6,181.64
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 480,450.35 55,636.06 351,077.95 185,008.46
003.271 CD LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 205,340.00 0.00 0.00 205,340.00
LIBRARY FUND 685,790.35 55,636.06 351,077.95 390,348.46
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 898,060.30 1,260,193.75 1,184,187.99 974,066.06
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 506,569.77 3,949.48 1,263.30 509,255.95
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 106,068.65 42,930.00 0.00 148,998.65
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 1,984,644.58 513,201.25 3,448.14 2,494,397.69
002.386 CHEMICAL BANK SYSTEM EXPANSIO 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 463,667.01 0.00 463,667.01 0.00
SEWER FUND 4,076,943.31 1,820,274.48 1,652,566.44 4,244,651.35
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001.100 CLEARING CASH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 976,814.86 3,155,964.97 3,660,588.01 472,191.82
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 3,284.89 3,940.05 6,468.97 755.97

002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 81,343.99 29,375.00 0.00 110,718.99



02/23/2021 04:02 M

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2
User: DEIDRE 500 D198 1907 ~
DB: Thomas ‘ownship FROM 03/31/2020 TO 02/25/2021
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 03/31/2020 Debits Credits 02/25/2021
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 246,568.30 377.12 131.39 246,814.03
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 1,329,619.92 10,010.88 2,617.02 1,337,013.78
002.386 CHEMICAL BANK SYSTEM EXPANSIO 266,176.00 0.00 0.00 266,176.00
002.387 CHEMICAL BANK BUSINESS CHECKING 506,234.47 1,972.47 722.27 507,484.67
002.390 CASH FIRST STATE BANK 245,996.98 300.30 116.94 246,180.34
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
WATER FUND 3,908,039.41 3,201,940.79 3,670,644.60 3,439,335.60
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 605,773.23 2,732,516.09 3,137,310.98 200,978.34
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 305,492.60 1,915.80 300,500.89 6,907.51
MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 911,265.83 2,734,431.89 3,437,811.87 207,885.85
Fund 610 CONSTRUCTION WATER/SEWER/MISC
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 25,178.20 0.00 25,178.20 0.00
Fund 702 SPECIAL FLOOD 2020 FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 29,451.33 29,357.88 93.45
Fund 703 TAX FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 19,059,983.02 15,078,725.10 3,981,257.92
002,400 CASH (CSR) DOG LICENSE 0.00 0.00 477.00 (477.00)
TAX FUND 0.00 19,059,983.02 15,079,202.10 3,980,780.92
TOTAL ~ ALL FUNDS 18,116,958.33 59,911,334.80 58,839,623.79 19,188,669.34



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
THOMAS TOWNSHIP 2020/2021 BUDGETS

Notice is hereby given that the Thomas Township Board will hold a public hearing for the purpose of
receiving comments from the public on the proposed 2021/2022 Thomas Township budgets on March 1,
2021, at 7 p.m. by remote access, unless by the date of the Board Meeting it becomes lawful under state
agency rules for an indoor in-person public meeting to be held. Remote access, in accordance with
Michigan law, will be implemented in response to COVID-19 social distancing requirements and
limitations on the number of individuals in an indoor public gathering.

If in-person public meetings become a lawful option, then the meeting will be held both in person at the
Thomas Township Public Safety Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, Michigan, and by remote access
via Freeconferencecall.com using the following link:

Subject: Budget hearing

Date and Time: 03/01/2021 7:00 PM US/Eastern GMT-0500

Description: Thomas Township Budget Hearing

Dial-in number (US): (844) 855-4444

Access code: 48223 6#

International dial-in numbers: https://fccdl.in/i/thomastownshipmeeting

Online meeting ID: thomastownshipmeeting

Join the online meeting: https://join.freeconferencecall.com/thomastownshipmeeting

Please check the Thomas Township website for updates on whether the meeting is able to be held in
person. The Township will hold a public hearing on the proposed township budget for the 2021/2022
fiscal year during the meeting. The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the
proposed budget will be a subject of this hearing. The Board is NOT considering any increase to
the property tax millage rate. The proposed budget may be viewed at the office of the Clerk during
regular business hours after February 22, 2021.

Written and/or oral comments will also be received at the Thomas Township Offices through the date of
the hearing.
This notice is posted in compliance with Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended, the Open Meeting Act,
MCLA 41.72a(2)(3) and the Americans With Disabilities Act.
The Thomas Township Board will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as
signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to
individuals with disabilities at the meeting or public hearing upon 5 days notice to the Thomas Township
Board.
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Thomas Township
Board by writing or calling the following: Edward Brosofski, Clerk, 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, MI
48609, (989) 781-0150.
Edward Brosofski
Thomas Township Clerk



I':HII' Bl mr
=y HefmmeEg ke AN g

.‘ Il. I* u H . u u u AN BN u u I‘II - ‘-. N
= 1 fl Ol s =l " "9 " "% = 1 944 Nk ETE
Skl 9T"EBFEI """ : Fes:"F "“T“EBEI"rF "rreUra"= * "
F. .I-I u u a n L I Eh u L q
" " I "= - - s iI:lE"E .. " - - Lo
u L - = .I - u I-- .Iql
I A I n - u L I. .II .I- u .. u
- = u u .I
H . u -

.
| ol ol i L I b
[ Ih I._ _II Iq I

: u II u u u u I
"% * "k
Iq - e . r— -II-. ‘ H .
I .I u
L u - L - L

1 1 .T II.II.II N L S _LI_ e E Il I -

- -
II .II LI_-I J_I.Ir II.

I L u H - .‘- II I. - u u m' “

I
|. PR e N ".r..:-".l-l--.l:-:'

i S . L kb 1] g =
n n 1 n II .I- III..- ‘-J‘+ n 1- I
. " PeatE

n

L) n



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve Resolution 21-03, the 2021/22 Fees Resolution.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Annually, the Board approves a Fees Resolution that
sets the Township’s fees and charges for the new fiscal year. Attached is the proposed
list of fees with 2020 rates and the proposed 2021 rates, so that you can discern the
difference between the two. Overall, the changes are minimal, though there are increases
to the sewer and water service rates as adopted by the Board when the respective rate
studies and recommendations were approved. We have not done a complete analysis of
the water and sewer rates. If the Board would like to see that done, we could get a quote
from our rate consultant to have him come back and review the rates; however, I would
recommend that we do not spend the money at this time. The proposed budget that is
also on this Board agenda is based upon the proposed rate changes. We have reduced the
water and sewer use to calculate the budget with the revised rates and at this point, the
budget is appropriately balanced. We recognize that HSC is going through some
changes, but it’s still early to try to identify any established trends that might cause us to
retool our rate structures. There isn’t any reason to panic yet from what I can determine.
They are going through some product and marketing changes, which they’ve done many
times in the past. They appear to still be operating at a reasonable level and our hope is
that once COVID becomes less of an issue, that we will also see an uptick in their
operations.

Otherwise, there are some increases to various fees as listed. One last point is that our
Parks Department is looking further into marketing our parks facilities for a broader range
of uses that might eventually become a small revenue stream for the department. In past
years, we have received occasional inquiries about renting the band shell, putting up a
large tent or even renting a large portion of one of the parks. We are working on a list of
fees for such larger scale rentals. We would then market the pavilions, parks and
facilities for people to rent for large gatherings or unusual events. The Park Commission
will be discussing this topic at their next meeting with the hope that we can present the
Board with a proposal at the April Board meeting.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 21-03.




Page 2 of 2
March 1, 2021
Fees Resolution 21-03

o POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

* SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve Resolution 21-03, the 2021/22 Fees
Resolution.

° ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes.




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION 21-03
March 1, 2021

RESOLUTION 21-03 REGARDING FEES

The foregoing resolution offered by Board Member and seconded by Board Member

WHEREAS, the Thomas Township Board deems it necessary to charge fees for certain services and
licensing in order to recover costs associated with those services; and

WHEREAS, various ordinances as cited in this resolution require that the board from time to time by
resolution set fees for certain services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that fees as listed be adopted to comply with the appropriate
ordinance requirements and will become effective as of April 1, 2021 for the 2021/2022 fiscal year.

97-G-04 Sec. 3.03 Business License Fees $ 10
97-G-05 Sec. 2 Non-Resident Emergency Response Fees
Based upon actual costs as listed below'

97-G-10 Sec. 4 Purchase Price
Lot (single grave) $ 550
Niche (columbarium) A & B $ 500
Niche (columbarium) C & D $ 475
Past Resident Grave Purchase 150% of cost
Past Resident Niche Purchase 150% of cost
Gravesite or Niche Transfer Fee $§ 75
Past Resident Niche Transfer Fee $ 75

Sec. 5 Grave Opening/Closing
Monday thru Friday $ 625
Holiday & Weekend $ 725
Cremains $ 250
Cremains Holidays/Weekend $§ 350
Sec. 6 Markers or Memorials

Foundations $ .50sq.in.
Past Resident Foundations 150% of fees

92-F-01 Sec.3C Hazardous Material Incidents

And

97-G-18 Sec.3C Recovery of Expenses for Certain Emergency Responses
Fire Engine/Tanker/Tender $ 175.00/hr.
Rescue Truck/Van $ 85.00/hr.

Brush Truck $ 165.00/r.



20-03 2020/2021 Fiscal Year Fee’s Resolution

Page 2 of 3

97-G-26

Police

Fire

Admin 414

Admin 429

Admin 605 FOIA
Admin 213

Article I Sec. 4

Squad/Command I'rucks $ 18.00/hr.
Supplies Cost to Township

Township Personnel (Fire, Police, DPW)

Prevailing Rate including Benefit Proration

Contract Services (Consultants, Attorney, Equipment, etc.)Fees as

Charged to Township

Hawkers/Peddlers
Transient Merchants

Copies of Lexis Nexis
accident reports

Copies of Incident reports
Digital Photos

Digital Photos on CD
Video CD’s

Audio Tapes (Transcribed)
PBT (Prelim. Breath Test)

Copies of Fire Reports
Digital Photo’s
Digital Photo’s on CD

NSF Checks

Stopping payment of checks

Digital Recording

Registration and License Fees

$10
$25

$12 (not a Thomas Township Report)

$.10 per page

$1 each or

$.50 plus transfer time*
$.50 plus transfer time*
$17.63 per production hour
§5

$.10 per page

$1.00 cach or
$.50 plus transfer time*

$28

$33

$.10 per page
$.50 plus transfer time*

*If transfer time is less than 15 minutes there will be no charge for transfer time

Recycling bins

Damaged bins (with remains)

Admin 445
99-G-04 Section 1
99-G-06 Section 2
99-G-08 Section 1

Building Permit Fees
Schedule A (see attached)

Electrical Permit Fees
Schedule B (see attached)

Mechanical Permit Fees
Schedule C (see attached)

$7
$3



20-03 2020/2021 Fiscal Year Fee’s Resolution
Page 3 of 3

99-G-10 Section 1 Plumbing Permit Fees
Schedule D (see attached)

Parks and Recreation Program Fees
Schedule E (see attached)

Water and Sewer Department Fees
Schedule F (see attached)

Community Development Department Fees
Schedule G (see attached)

Upon roll call vote, the following voted

Aye:

Nay:

Member(s) Absent:

The supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

CERTIFICATE

I, EDWARD BROSOFSKI, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Thomas Township, hereby certify that the
foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township at the regular meeting of said Board
held on March 1, 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present, by a roll call vote of said members and
hereinafter set forth; that said resolution was ordered to take effect with all billings after March 1, 2021 or as
noted in said resolution.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk



Schedule A
Thomas Township
Building Department
Construction Costs Determination and Fees

Thomas Township shall determine cost of construction as follows:

Residential Construction:
Residential Frame Construction:

1 story $95.00 per square foot.

2".34 story  $95.00 per square foot for the first floor.
$67.00 per square foot for the second floor.
$60.00 per square foot for an attached garage.

Residential Masonry Construction:

1 story $105.00 per square foot.

2M.34story  $105.00 per square foot for the first floor.
$75.00 per square foot for the second floor and above.
$70.00 per square foot for an attached garage.

Residential Accessory Structures:

Includes garages, pole buildings, porches, wood decks and similar construction.
$40.00 per square foot.

Mobile and Modular Homes:

The total calculated building permit fee shall be required for all manufactured homes including
mobile and modular homes when not located in a designated mobile/modular home park.
Manufactured homes including mobile and modular home building permit fees shall be reduced by
50% when located within a designated mobile/modular home park.

Commercial or Industrial Construction:

The Township Building Inspector may use the construction cost given by the developer or at his/her
option, the Building Inspector may determine construction cost by using the cost per square foot
found in the building valuation data chart provided in Building Standards Publication, August 2010
edition. The developer must include all site development costs when providing construction cost for
permit purposes.

Thomas Township shall determine permit fees for construction as follows:
Non-Commercial or Industrial:

The township permit fee schedule shall be applied to the construction cost as determined by the
Building Inspector, in order to determine the permit fee amount. (See fee schedule.)



Commercial or Industrial:

The township permit fee schedule shall be applied to the construction cost as determined by the
Building Inspector, in order to determine the permit fee amount. (See fee schedule.)

Flat Permit Fees:
Pool Permit (single family) $35.00
Re-Roofing Permit-Residential Home $80.00
Re-Roofing Permit-Residential Accessory Building $35.00
Sign Permit $25.00
Sidewalk (single parcel) $35.00
Demolition Permit:
Accessory Structure $35.00
Home or Other $50.00

Thomas Township shall determine plan review fees for construction as follows:

Plan Review Fees:

The Township will determine plan review fees for each Building, Electrical, Plumbing, and
Mechanical review by charging:

$80.00 minimum fee.
$40.00 additional for every half hour after the first hour of review.

Plan review fees will be invoiced and payable when the respective permit for which the review was
conducted is obtained. At the Building, Electrical, Plumbing, or Mechanical Inspectors request, an
expert outside plan review may be requested, the total cost of which including an additional 5%
Township administration charge will be paid by the developer prior to obtaining the respective
permit, or immediately after said plan review is completed.

The Building, Electrical, Plumbing, or Mechanical Inspector may request a specialized expert
outside plan review during construction to address issues such as changes in plan design or other
unforeseen reasons. The total cost of which including an additional a 5% Township administration
charge will be paid by the developer immediately after said expert plan review is completed and
findings presented to the Building Inspector. The developer shall pay any and all costs associated
with said expert outside plan review within 30 days of notification.

Thomas Township Special Manufacturing Building Inspector Cost Recovery Fee:

For exceptional situations where the Director of Community Development determines that a
special manufacturing inspector is necessary, arrangements shall be made to contract an
inspector with the necessary qualifications to fill the position. All costs for said inspector shall be
directly billed as an additional separate inspection fee.



Schedule B

ELECTRICAL PERMIT APPLICATION

Permit #
Thomas Township Thomas Township E2011E
Electrical Inspector 249 N. Miller Road i e
. ) uthority:
Barri Woods Sagmaw' Ml 48609 Completion: Mandatory to obtain permit
989-759-1425 989-781-0150 Penalty: Permit cannot be issued
I. Job Location
NAME OF OWNER/AGENT HAS A BUILDING PERMIT BEEN OBTAINED FOR THIS PROJECT?
B UVYes # : 0 Not Required
STREET ADDRESS AND JOB LOCATION (Street Number and Home Owner Phone Number - Required
Name)
DETAILED WORK DESCRIPTION:
Il. Contractor/Homeowner Information
INDICATE WHO THE APPLICANT IS NAME STATE LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE
0 Contractor
OHomeowner
ADDRESS (Street Number and Name) STATE REGISTRATION NUMBER LOCAL LICENSING JURISDICTION
T CciTy STATE ZIP LOCAL LICNSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE
TELEPHONE NUMBER (Include Area Code) FEDERAL EMPLOYER ID NUMBER (or reason for exemption)

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE CARRIER (or reason for exemption) MESC EMPLOYER NUMBER (or reason for exemption)

lIl. Type of Job
01 single Family 0 New 0 Service Only 0 Pre-manufactured Home Setup (State Approved) 0 State Owned
0 Other 0 Addition/Alteration [ Special Inspection [0 Manufactured Home Setup (HUD Mobile Home) 0 School

IV. Plan Review Required

Plan must be submitted with an application for Plan Examination and the appropriate deposit before a permit can be issued, except as listed below.
Plans are not required for the following:

1. When the electrical system rating does not exceed 400 Amps and the building is not over 3,500 square feet in area.

2. Work completed by a governmental subdivision or state agency costing less than $15,000.00.

If work being performed is described above, check box below “Plans Not Required”.

What is the rating of the service or feeder in ampere?
What is the building size in square footage?

Plans are required for all other building types and shall be prepared by or under the direct supervision of an architect or engineer licensed pursuant to 1980 PA
299 and shall bear that architect’s or engineer’s seal and signature.

Plan Review Submission No. 0 Plans Not Required Other

V. Applicant Signature

Section 23a of the state construction code act of 1972, 1372 PA 230, MCL 125.1523A, prohibits a person from conspiring to circumvent the licensing
requirements of this state relating to persons who are to perform work on a residential building or a residential structure. Violators of section 23a are
subjected to civil fines.

SIGNATURE OF LICENSEE OR HOMEOWNER (Homeowner signature indicates compliance with section V. Homeowner Affidavit) Date

VI. Homeowner Affidavit

I hereby certify the electrical work described on this permit application shall be installed by myself in my own home in which | am living or about to occupy. All
work shall be installed in accordance with the Michigan Electrical Code and shall not be enclosed, covered up, or put into operation until it has been inspected
and approved by the Thomas Township Electrical Inspector. | will cooperate with the Thomas Township Electrical Inspector and assume the responsibility to
arrange for necessary inspections.




VII. Fee Clarification

Item #17, Mobile Home Unit Site:

When installing a site service in a park, the permit application must include the application fee, service, plus the number of park sites. When setting a HUD
mobile home in a park, a permit must include the application fee and a feeder. This shall be done by a licensed electrical contractor. When setting a HUD mobile
home or a pre-manufactured home on private property, a permit must include the application fee, service and feeder.

VIIl. Fee chart — enter the number of items being installed, multiply by the unit price for total fee.

*See VII. Fee Clarification item #17 above

**Required for all school and state-owned construction projects

IX. Instructions for Completing Application

Fee # Items Total Fee #Iltems | Total
e K.V.A. & H.P,
1. Application Fee (non-refundable) $50.00 1 $50.00 19. Units up to 20 $10.00
Service . $10.00
15.00 20. Units 21 to 50 K.V.A. .P.
2. Through 200 Amps. ’ nits 2310 gr i
3. Over 200 Amp. Thru 600 Amp. $15.00 21. Units 51 K.V.A. or H.P. & over $15.00
Fire Alarm Systems (not smoke
4. Over 600 Amp. Thru 800 Amp. $20.00 detectors) $10.00
22. Up to 10 devices
5. QOver 800 Amp. Thru 1200 Amp. $25.00 23. 11 to 20 devices $20.00
) $1.00
6. Over 1200 Amp. {GFl only) $30.00 24. Over 20 devices each
o Date/Telecommunications outlets $5.00
7. Clreuits 54.00 31. 1—19 devices each
8. Lighting Fixtures — per 25 $10.00 32.20 - 300 devices $100.00
9. Dishwasher $5.00 33. Over 300 devices $300.00
10. Furnace — Unit Heater $5.00 25. Energy Retrofit — Temp. Control $5.00
11. Electrical — Heating Units . )
5.00 26. Conduit onl i
(baseboards) S onduit only or grounding only $5.00
Inspections
12. Power Outlets {range, dryer, etc.) $10.00 27. Special/Safety Inspection $25.00
(including cert. fee)
$.50
34. Solar Panels .... $.50 per panel per 28. Additional Inspection $25.00
panel
Signs . .
10.00 . g
13, Unit $10.0 29. Final Inspection Fee $30.00
14. Letter $10.00 30. Certification Fee** $25.00
5 = 2 10.00 x
15 [iSonfjesch 25 B 3 Total Fee (Must include the $50.00 Total
16. Feeders — Bus Ducts, etc. — Per 50’ $5.00 non-refundable application fee)
17. Mobile Home Park Site* $30.00
18.Recreational Vehicle Parking Site $10.00

Make checks payable to “Thomas Township”

General: Electrical work shall not be started until the application for permit has been filed with the Bureau of Construction Codes. All
installations shall be in conformance with the Michigan Electrical Code. No work shall be concealed until it has been inspected. The telephone

number for the inspector is provided on the front of this permit form. When ready for an inspection, call the inspector providing as much
advance notice as possible. The inspector will need the job location and permit number.

REINSTATED.

Expiration of Permit: A permit remains valid as long as work is progressing and inspections are
requested and conducted. A permit shall become invalid if the authorized work is not commenced
within six months after issuance of the permit or if the authorized work is suspended or abandoned
for a period of six months after time of commencing the work. A PERMIT WILL BE CLOSED WHEN NO
INSPECTIONS ARE REQUESTED AND CONDUCTED WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THE DATE OF ISSUANCE
OR THE DATE OF A PREVIOUS INSPECTION. CLOSED PERMITS CANNOT BE REFUNDED OR

Valid Area




Schedule C

MECHANICAL PERMIT APPLICATION

Permit #
Thomas Township Thomas Township M 2011 M
Plumbing Inspector 249 N. Miller Road
ink Sagi Ml 48609 Authority: 1972 PA 230
Scott Steinke aginaw, Completion: Mandatory to obtain permit
989-781-6973 989-781-0150 Penaltv: Permit cannot be issued

I. Job Location

NAME OF OWNER/AGENT HAS A BUILDING PERMIT BEEN OBTAINED FOR THIS PROJECT?

B ‘ U Yes 0 No 0 Not Required
STREET ADDRESS AND JOB LOCATION (Street Number and Name) Homeowner Telephone Number (Required)

DETAILED WORK DESCRIPTION: o
Il. Contractor/Homeowner Information

INDICATE WHO THE APPLICANT IS NAME STATE LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

0 Contractor

OHomeowner

ADDRESS (Street Number and Name) STATE REGISTRATION NUMBER LOCAL LICENSING JURISDICTION

CITy STATE ZIP LOCAL LICNSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

TELEPHONE NUMBER (Include Area Code) FEDERAL EMPLOYER ID NUMBER (or reason for exemption)

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE CARRIER (or reason for exemption) MESC EMPLOYER NUMBER (or reason for exemption)
lll. Type of Job

0 Single Family 0 New 0 Service Only 0 Pre-manufactured Home Setup (State Approved) [l State Owned

0 Other 0 Addition/Alteration 0 Special Inspection I Manufactured Home Setup (HUD Mobile Home) [ School

IV. Plan Review Required

Plan must be submitted with an application for Plan Examination and the appropriate deposit before a permit can be issued, except as listed below.
Plans are not required for the following:

1. Oneand two family dwellings when the total building heating/cooling system input rating is 375,000 Btu's or less.

2. Alterations and repair work determined by the mechanical official to be of a minor nature.

3. Business, mercantile, and storage buildings having HVAC equipment only, with one fire area and not more than 3,500 square feet.

4. Work completed by a governmental subdivision or state agency costing less than $15,000.
If work being performed is described above, check box below “Plan Not Required.”

Plans are required for all other building types and shall be prepared by or under the direct supervision of an architect or engineer licensed pursuant to 1980 PA 299
and shall bear that architect’s or engineer’s seal and signature.

Plan Review Submission No. _ ; 0 Plans Not Required Other

V. Applicant Signature
Section 23a of the state construction code act of 1972, 1972 PA 230, MCL 125.1523A, prohibits a person from conspiring to circumvent the licensing
requirements of this state relating to persons who are to perform work on a residential building or a residential structure. Violators of section 23a are -
subjected to civil fines.
SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR OR HOMEOWNER (Homeowner signature indicates compliance with Section Vi, Homeowner Affidavit) Date

VI. Homeowner Affidavit

I hereby certify the mechanical work described on this permit application shall be installed by myself in my own home in which | am living or about to occupy.
All work shall be installed in accordance with the Michigan Mechanical Code and shall not be enclosed, covered up , or put into operation until it has been
inspected and approved by the Thomas Township Mechanical Inspector. | will cooperate with the Thomas Township Mechanical Inspector and assume the
responsibility to arrange for necessary inspections.

BCC-9 (Rev. 3/12)




101

VII. Fee Clarification ~ Enter the number of items being installed, multiply by the unit price for total fee.

Fee # Items Total Fee # Items Total
1. Application Fee (nan-refundable) $50.00 1 $50.00 | 18. Duct — minimum $25.00 $.05/ft.
2. Residential Heating Systems (includes duct & Pipe) 19. Heat Pump; commercial
30.00 :
New Bmldmg Only* $ (pipe not included) Szo-oo
3. Gas/Oil Burning Equipment (furnace, .
AirH
Generator, In-ground swimming pool $30.00 "20 aS:(I;rrs{I(-)leoaoto\lz::/lels $10.00
heater) New and/or Conversion Units : '
GhResidential eliek $30.00 21. Over 10,000 CFM $10.00
5. Water Heater $10.00 22. Commercial Hoods $10.00
$5.00 .
6. Flue/Vent Damper each 23. Heat Recovery Units $10.00
7. Solid Fuel Equipment (includes Chimney) $10.00 24. V.AV Boxes $5.00
37. Gas Burning Fireplace $10.00 25. Unit Ventilators $5.00
8. Chimney, Factory Build (installed separately) $10.00 26. Unit Heaters {terminal units) $10.00
27. Fi i i g
9. Solar; set of 3 panels {includes piping) $10.00 f:::;ﬁf;f;‘gnggmtemon $ ::al;er
10. Gas Piping; each opening — )
5.00 .
new installation (residential) 3 28AEapuIatorERi 25.00
11. Air Conditioning (includes split systems) $15.00 29. Refrigeration (split system) $5.00
12. Heat Pumps (complete residential) $30.00 30. Chiller $5.00
, $5.00 B N
13. Bath & Kitchen exhaust each 31. Cooling Towers $10.00
Tanks
.00 .
14. Aboveground*** $30.0 32. Compressor $5.00
Inspections
38. Aboveground Connection $30.00 33. Special/Safety Inspection $25.00
(includes Cert. fee)
&k ¥
15. Underground $30.00 34. Additional Inspection $25.00
SSatigdergioundiconnection $25.00 35. Final Inspection $30.00
. idifi
A6 LiBmICITIEES $5.00 36. Certification Fee $25.00
Piping Systems — minimum $25.00 $.05/4t
17. Piping ) )
40. Process piping — minimum $25.00 $.05/ft.
*See VII. Fee Clarification, Item #2 on front
Total Fee (Must include the $50.00 Total

**Sae VII. Fee Clarification, Iltem #14 and #15 on front

IX. Instructions for Completing Application

non-refundable application fee)

Make all check payable to “Thomas Township”

General: Mechanical work shall not be started until the application for permit has been filed with the Bureau of Construction Codes & Fire Safety. All installations shall be in conformance
with the Michigan Mechanical Code. No work shall be concealed until it has been inspected. The telephone number for the inspector is provided on the front of this permit form. When
ready for an inspection, call the inspector providing as much advance notice as possible. The inspector will need the job location and permit number.

Expiration of Permit: A permit remains valid as long as work is progressing and inspections are requested and conducted. A permit
shall become invalid if the authorized work is not commenced within six months after issuance of the permit or if the authorized
work is suspended or abandoned for a period of six months after time of commencing the work. A PERMIT WILL BE CLOSED WHEN
NO INSPECTIONS ARE REQUESTED AND CONDUCTED WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THE DATE OF ISSUANCE OR THE DATE OF A PREVIOUS

INSPECTION. CLOSED PERMITS CANNOT BE REFUNDED OR REINSTATED.

Where to Bubmit Application: The Bureau of Construction Codes is responsible for code enforcement in units of government
throughout the state which have no local program and for all state owned buildings. Permit applications for state issued permits
should be sent to the address on the fron of this application. If you are not sure whether a state permit or a local permit is
appropriate, contact our office or your local building inspector. Questions regarding state issued permits may be directed to the
Office of Management Services, Permit Section at 517-241-9313. Code guestions may

be directed to the Mechanical Division.

A wolire [T pr——

BCC-9 {Rev. 3/12)

s g shililey

Valid Area




Schedule D
PLUMBING PERMIT APPLICATION

Permit #
Thomas Township Thomas Township M 2011 M
Plumbing Inspector 249 N. Miller Road PWori-n T yres
. ) uthority:
Scott Steinke Sagmaw’ Mi 48609 Completion: Mandatory to obtain permit
989-781-6973 989-781-0150 Penaltv: Permit cannot be issued
I. Job Location
NAME OF OWNER/AGENT HAS A BUILDING PERMIT BEEN OBTAINED FOR THIS PROJECT?
UVYes # 0No 0 Not
Required
STREET ADDRESS AND JOB LOCATION (Street Number and Name) Homeowner Phone Number (Required)
DETAILED WORK DESCRIPTION:
—
Il. Contractor/Homeowner Information

INDICATE WHO THE APPLICANT IS NAME ) STATE LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE
0 Contractor
OHomeowner
ADDRESS (Street Number and Name) STATE REGISTRATION NUMBER LOCAL LICENSING JURISDICTION
CTY STATE ZIP LOCAL LICNSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE
TELEPHONE NUMBER (Include Area Code) FEDERAL EMPLOYER ID NUMBER (or reason for exemption)

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE CARRIER (or reason for exemption) ‘MESC EMPLOYER NUMBER (or reason for exemption)

l1l. Type of Job
0 Single Family [} New O Service Only 0 Pre-manufactured Home Setup (State Approved) 0 state Owned
0 Other [ Addition/Alteration 0 Special Inspection [ Manufactured Home Setup [HUD Mobile Home) 0 School

IV. Plan Review Required

Plan must be submitted with an application for Plan Examination and the appropriate deposit before a permit can be issued, except as listed below.
Plans are not required for the following:

1. One and two-family dwelling containing not more than 3,500 square feet of building area.

2. Alterations and repair work determined by the plumbing official to be of a minor nature.

3. Buildings with a required plumbing fixture count less than 12.

4. Work completed by a governmental subdivision or state agency costing less than $15,000.
IF work being performed 1s described above, check box below “Plan Not Required.”

Plans are required for all other building types and shall be prepared hy or under the direct supcrvision of an architect o engineer licensed pursuant to 1980 PA
299 and shall bear that architect’s or engineer’s seal and signature.

Plan Review Submission No. 0 Plans Not Required Other
V. Applicant Signature
Section 23a of the state construction code act of 1972, 1972 PA 230, MCL 125.1523A, prohibits a person from conspiring to circumvent the licensing

requirements of this state relating to persons who are to perform work on a residential building or a residential structure. Violators of section 23a are
subjected to civil fines.

SIGNATURE OF PLUMBING CONTRACTOR, MASTER PLUMBER, WATER STREATMENT INSTALLER, OR HOMEOWNER Date

(Homeowner signature indicates compliance with Section VI. Homeowner Affidavit)

VI. Homeowner Affidavit

I hereby certify the plumbing work described on this permit application shall be installed by myself in my own home in which | am living or about to occupy. All
work shall be installed in accordance with the Michigan Plumbing Code and shall not be enclosed, covered up , or put into operation until it has been inspected
and approved by the Thomas Township Plumbing Inspector. | will cooperate with the Thomas Township Plumbing Inspector and assume the responsibility to
arrange for necessary inspections.
BCC-339 (Rev. 3/12)




VII. Fee Clarification

Item #2, Mobile Home Unit Site: WHEN item is used for sewer excavations in a new park, the permit apptication should include the application fee plus the number of unit sites. WHEN
setting a mobile home in a park, or a mobile or modular home on private property, a permit should include the application fee, a sewer or building drain, and water service or water

distribution pipe.

Viib. Fee Clarification {(Continued)

Item #3, Fixtures, Floor Drains, Special Drains, and Water Connected Appliances Include:

Water Closets Sink {any description) Stop Sink Drinking Fountain Floor Drain Water QOutlet or Connection to any Make-up Water Tank
Bathtub Emergency Eye Wash Bidet Condensate Drain Roof Drain Water Outlet or Connection to Heating

Lavatories Emergency Shower Cuspidor Washing Machine Grease Trap Water Outlet or Connection to Fillers

Shower Stall Garbage Grinder Dishwasher Acid Waste Drain Starch Trap Connection to Sprinkler System (Irrigation)

Laundry Tray Water Outlet Cooler Refrigerator Bed Plan Washer Plaster Trap Water Connected Sterilizer

Urinal Ice Making Machine Water Heater Water Softener Water Connected Dental Chair

Autopsy Water Connected Still Water Connection to Carbonated Beverage Dispensers

Plus Any Other Fixture, Drain, or Water Connected Appliance Not Specifically Listed

Item #25, Domestic Water Treatment And Filtering Equipment: A license installation of domestic water treatment and filtering equipment that requires modification to an existing cold
water distribution supply and associated water piping buildings if a permit is secured, required inspections performed, and the installation complies with the applicable code. If the
enforcing agency determines a violation exists, it shall be corrected by the responsible installer. The permit application fee, the number of water treatment devices recorded in item #25
for $5.00 each and the appropriate water distribution pipe (system) size fee.

Vill. Fee Chart - enter the number of items being installed, multiply by the unit price for total fee.

Fee # ltems Total Fee # ltems Total
3o Water Distributing Pipe (system)
3 - . 1 ) K
1. Application Fee (non-refundable) $50.00 $50.00 14. %" Water Distribution Pipe $8.00
2. Mobile Home Park Site $30.00 S Eate Bitibution,pe $8.00
3. Fixtures, Floor Drains, Special Drains, Water $5.00 e !
/ ! ! 16.1 %" K
Connected Appliances Each %" Water Distribution Pipe $8.00
5.00
4, Stacks (soils, waste, vent and conductor) $each 17. 1 %" Water Distribution Pipe $8.00
. $5.00 . N .
5. Sewage ejectors, sumps cach 18. 2" Water Distribution Pipe $8.00
. . $5.00 " e .
6. Sub-soil drains each 19. Over 2" Water Distribution Pipe $10.00
Water Services $5.00 20. Reduced pressure zone back-flow $5.00
7. Less than 2” i presenter each
8. 2" to 6" $8.00 25. !)omestm water treatment and filtering $5.00
equipment only**
9. Over 6” $10.00 26. Medical Gas System $45.00
Watering Distributing Pipe (system)
10. Connection(bldg, drain — bidg. sewer) $5.00 21. Special/Safety Inspection (includes cert. $25.00
fee)
Sewer (sanitary, storm, or combined) . .
11. Less than 6 $5.00 22. Additional Inspection $25.00
10.00
ey $10 23. Final Inspection $30.00
. $8.00 e
13. Manholes, Catch Basins each 24, Certification Fee $25.00
*See Vlla. Fee Clarification, item #2 on front 3
Total Fee (Must include the $50.00 Total
**See Vlib. Fee Clarification, item #25 above non-refundable application fee)

Make checks payable to “Thomas Township”
IX. Instructions for Completing Application

General: Plumbing work shall not be started until the application for permit has been filed with the Bureau of Construction Codes. All installations shall be in conformance with the
Michigan Plumbing Code. No work shall be concealed until it has been inspected. The telephone number for the inspector is provided on the front of this permit form. When ready for
an inspection, call the inspector providing as much advance notice as possible. The inspector will need the Job location and permit number,

Expiration of Permit: A permit remains valid as long as work is progressing and inspections are requested and conducted, A
permit shall become invalid if the authorized work is not commenced within six months after issuance of the permit or if the
authorized work is suspended or abandoned for a period of six months after time of commencing the work. A PERMIT WILL BE
CLOSED WHEN NO INSPECTIONS ARE REQUESTED AND CONDUCTED WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THE DATE OF ISSUANCE OR THE
DATE OF A PREVIOUS INSPECTION. CLOSED PERMITS CANNOT BE REFUNDED OR REINSTATED.

Where to Bubmit Application: The Bureau of Construction Codes is responsible for code enforcement in units of government
throughout the state which have no local program and for all state owned buildings. Permit applications for state issued permits
should be sent to the address on the fron of this application. If you are not sure whether a state permit or a local permit is
appropriate, contact our office or your local building inspector. Questions regarding state issued permits may be directed to the
Office of Management Services, Permit Section at 517-241-9313. Code questions may be directed to the Plumbing Division.

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxillary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available up on request to individuals
wilth disabilities,

Valid Area

BCC-339 {Rev. 3/12)



SCHEDULE E
PARKS & RECREATION FEES 2021

Roethke Pavilion rentals $60 resident
$90 non-resident
$110 company
Roberts Park Big Pavilion #1 $100 resident
$125 non-resident
Roberts Park Big Pavilion #2 $100 resident
$125 non-resident
Roberts Park Big Pavilion Combined $200 resident
$250 non-resident
Roberts Park Pavilion #1 $60 resident
$90 non-resident
$110 company
Roberts Park Soccer Complex $200 resident
$250 non-resident
Depot rental $80 resident
$110 non-resident
$125 company
Pool $5 resident
$10 non-resident
$15 family of 5 resident
$25 family of 5 non-resident
$100 rental (7-9 p.m. Fri/Sat Only) resident
$125 rental (7-9 p.m. Fri/Sat Only)
non-resident
Pool season passes $60 resident individual
$80 non-resident individual
$85 resident family of five
$115 non-resident family of five
$25 each additional family member over 5
Permit-Trail Work $10 for work in the designated casement
Train $1 per person
Volleyball rental $2 hourly
Horseshoe rental $2 hourly
Flag football $50 resident
$55 non-resident
Spring/Fall soccer $50 resident

$55 non-resident



Girl’s softball $65 resident

$70 non-resident
Basketball clinic $50 resident

$55 non-resident
Multi-Sport Clinic $60 resident

$70 non-resident
Boys/girls basketball $50 resident

$55 non-resident
Floor hockey $50 resident

$55 non-resident
Archery $55 resident

$60 non-resident
Women’s/Men’s volleyball $130 team fee

$15 resident player fee

$20 non-resident player fee
Men’s softball $325 team fee

$10 resident player fee

$15 non-resident player fee
Coed softball $200 team fee

$10 resident player fee

$15 non-resident player fee
Adult sand volleyball $90 fours
Softball tournaments $200 resident per day

$300 non-resident per day
Field Rental $75 resident for each field

$100 non-resident for each field
Mini Camp $85 resident

$95 non-resident

25% Discount for each child after the first one registered
for the same week of camp

Day Camp $120 resident
$130 non-resident
25% Discount for each child after the first one registered
for the same week of camp

Swim lessons $50 resident
$60 non-resident



LATE FEES:

Girls softball

All youth basketball
All youth soccer
Floor hockey

Adult volleyball
Men’s softball

Coed softball

Adult sand volleyball
Youth sand volleyball

$15
$15
$15
$15
$30
$30
$30
$15
$15



SCHEDULE F 2021
THOMAS TOWNSHIP WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENTS

97-G-22 Article I Sec. 4 Fire Line Connection Equal to quarterly water
ready to serve charge

97-G-22 Article Il Sec. SE Licensing Fee $ 25
Annual Renewal $ 20
Article IV Sec. 3 Monitoring, inspections, Actual costs of labor,
surveillance, review of materials and contractors
accidental discharges
Article V Sec. 1 A Water Capacity Charge
5/8",3/4" & 1" meter $1,250
Duplex $2,500
1 1/4" meter $1,700
1 1/2" meter $1,875
2" meter $ 3,750
3"  meter $ 5,625
4" meter $ 7,500
6" meter $18,750
8" meter $22,500
Article V Sec. 1B Sewer Capacity Charge
3/4" or 1” connection
(basic res. unit) $ 1,800
Duplex $ 3,600
Non-resident charges shall be 125% of these charges
All others use Schedule A unit factors to determine fees
Article V Sec. 2A  Water Connection Fee
1" connection $1,850
Duplex 1" connection $3,700
All others Actual cost for meter, contractor supplies, connection supplies, and
township labor. Connections over 70' are to be figured by DPW
superintendent.
Installed Meter Pit
with 1”” Connection $ 1,200
All others $900 plus actual cost for meter fittings, connection supplies, and

Township labor. Cost to be determined by DPW Superintendent.



Meter Costs 5/8” Meter  $216.00
1” Meter $296.00
1 1/2” Meter $531.00
2” Meter  $708.00
3” Meter  $1,985.00
4” Meter  $3,133.00
6” Meter  $4,503.00
8” Meter  Actual Cost
10” Meter  Actual Cost

Article V Sec. 2B Sanitary Sewer Connection Fee Actual Cost

Article V Sec. 3 A Ready to Serve Charge Water (Resolution 20-10)

5/8" meter $  23.00 per qtr
3/4" meter $  23.00 per qtr
1" meter $  68.99 per qtr
1 1/4" meter $  68.99 per qir
1 1/2" meter $  75.89 per qtr
2" meter $ 142.58 per qtr
3" meter $ 252.96 per qtr
4" meter $ 574.90 per gir
6" meter $ 1,149.80 per qtr
8" meter $ 2,069.65 per qtr
10” meter $ 3,219.45 per qtr
12” meter $ 4,047.31 per qtr
2” FL $  93.55 per qtr
37 TL $ 140.26 per qir
4”  FL $ 186.54 per qtr
6” FL $ 467.05 per qtr
8” FL $ 561.02 per gtr
Multiple Units $  23.00 per qtr
HSC (Resolution 20-10) $ 647,074 per qtr

Non-resident charges shall be 125% of these charges

Article V Sec. 3 A Ready to Serve Charge Sanitary Scwer (Resolution 19-16)

5/8" meter $ 16.98 per gir
3/4" meter $ 16.98 per qtr
1" meter $§  50.94 per qtr
1 1/4" meter $ 50.94 per gtr
1 1/2" meter $ 56.04 per qtr
2" meter $ 105.28 per gtr
3" meter $ 186.78 per qir
4" meter $ 424.51 per qtr
6" meter $ 849.02 per qtr
8"  meter $ 1,528.23 per qtr
10” meter $2,377.25 per qtr

12” meter $2,988.54 per qtr



Mulitple Units $ 16.98 per qtr
Non-resident charges shall be 125% of these charges

Article V' Sec. 3B Water Consumption Rate (All water usage) (Resolution 20-10)
$3.73 per 1,000 gallons. HSC Rate: $2.80 per 1,000 gallons. GLTP Rate: $4.66 per
1,000 gallons. Irrigation rate: $4.50 per 1,000 gallons. The wholesale water rate for 2021
is $2.30 per 1,000 gallons for Township owned properties.
Non-resident charges shall be 125% of these charges

Article V Sec. 3C Sanitary Sewer Service (Resolution 19-16)
$4.84 per 1,000 gallons of water (based upon water usage excluding sprinkler meters)
Non-resident charges shall be 125% of these charges

Article V Sec. 8B2 Late Charge (Penalty)
Late charge for water/sewer bills not paid by the 25th day of the month after the period of

service 18 5%.

Article V Sec. 3C 3 Industrial Sewer Discharge surcharge
1. BODS5 .30 per pound or actual, whichever is greater
(discharges over permitted limitation on average per month)

2. Suspended Solids .30 per pound or actual, whichever is greater
(discharges over permitted limitation on avg. per month)

Article V Sec. SA Meter Relocation Fee
$40.00 plus cost of materials

Article V Sec. 5B Meter Replacement Fee
$40.00 plus cost of meter

Article V Sec. 5C Meter Testing Fee
$40.00 plus cost of shipping and testing

Article V Sec. 5D Cross Connection Testing
Township costs

Article V Sec. SE Turn on and Turn off Fees (Normal business hours)
$40.00 to turn off and $40.00 to turn on water service

Turn on and Turn off Fees (overtime) $60.00 per hour
Article V Sec. 5F Special Metering Services

$44.00 per hour + commodity
Non-resident charges shall be 125% of these charges



SCHEDULE G 2021

THOMAS TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

97-G-07

97-G-23

97-G-25

99-G-18

Sec. 4 1E Sidewalk Building Permit Fee $35

Sec. 51 Review Fees
$50 for first split $25 for each additional split done at same
time.

Sec. 1C Reviewing Submittal and Performing Inspections

Small Developments and Redevelopments (0-3) acres

$375 minimum

$500 deposit

Large Developments and Redevelopments (3 + acres)

Minimum fee of $600

$1,000 deposit

Single family, two family, multi-family developments

Minimum fee of $600

$1,000 deposit

Fee is for first storm water review and inspection. Additional
hourly fee will be required for subsequent reviews and inspections.
Difference between deposit and final review and inspection fees
will be retunded to or collected from the Owner/Developer.

Article I Sec 10 D Temporary Sign Permit

Rezoning
$325 regular meeting
$500 special meeting

Special Use Permit
$325 regular meeting
$500 special meeting

Site Plan Review
$300 regular meeting plus $25 per acre
$400 spccial meeting plus $25 per acre

Zoning Board of Appeals Hearings
$325

Sign Board of Appeals Hearings
$325

$10



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:- Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Accept the bid for auditing services

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: In January a request for an audit proposal was sent out
to six audit firms. Of the six firms three proposals were received. The request was
for a one year proposal with the option to renew for three additional years. The
lowest proposal was submitted by Gabridge & Co in the amount of $9,500 for year
one and an overall four year cost of $38,600. | have checked the references that
were submitted and feel comfortable with awarding the one year engagement. | am
recommending awarding the audit to Gabridge & Co: for the 2020/2021 fiscal year
with the option to extend the contract for up to three additional years upon
satisfactory completion of the current year.

MATERIAL ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Summary of bids

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Accept/not accept bid proposal from Gabridge & Com.

SUGGESTED/REGUESTED MOTION:

Motion by supported by to accept the audit
proposal from Gabridge & Co for auditing services for the 2020/21 fiscal year with
the option to extend the contract for up to three additional years.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




Audit Bids Summary

Fiscal Year Rehman Smith & Andrews | Gabridge &| Berthiaume | Campbell
Ending Robson Klackiewicz Hooper Co & Co. Kusterer
2021 No Response 10,500|No Response 9,500 10,500{No Response
2022 10,500 9,600 10,750
2023 10,600 9,700 11,000
2024 10,600 9,800 11,250

Total cost of
four years $0 $42,200 $0 $38,600 $43,500

*All include preparation of F65




THOMAS TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  Dan Sika, Community Development Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Temporary Sign Permit Fee Waiver

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: If you recall, last year in 2020 the Township Board
waived the fee for any temporary sign permit issued to a business and allowed them to
have unlimited time to display the sign. The waiver expired on December 31, 2020. The
Planning Commission asked that the Township Board consider extending the waiver
again until December 31, 2021. The reason for this is to help struggling businesses that
have been negatively affected by the Covid-19 situation. Several businesses took
advantage of the waiver last year and we feel some will take advantage again this year.

MATERIALS ATTACHED: none

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, reject or amend waiver.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion by , supported by

, to waive all time limitations and fees for temporary sign permits for
businesses in Thomas Township until December 31, 2021. This will be retroactive back
to January 1, 2021.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes




: e ®
. o LI
(. T TR T o
I N B e L I--_ . . I N B
I - u L -.I - u u = Ir.
e LT . M- i
u III u - : --Ilr L a n HI
. - = N . (8
I -
i
.F u a n L N N F-qu -*?I “-F - u
u .1: I.- L :- u ma n
L ‘-III - u I-I u -I‘II u _—
I u u F
i



THOMAS TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 11,2021

SUBMITTED BY: Dan Sika, Community Development Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Madeline St. Sidewalk Bid Award

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:  On February 18™ the Madeline Street sidewalk project
bids were opened. About 13 requests for proposals were sent to local contractors, and
two bids were returned. One from Rodney Woods Builders at $80,275.00 and the other
from Wobig Construction at $78,699.00. I was hoping to receive more bids for the
project, but the low bidder has done sidewalk work for the Township in the past and has
done a great job. If you recall, Wobig completed the North Thomas Road sidewalk
project after the original contractor did not finish the project. I did have the opportunity
to talk to the owner of Tri Valley Contracting about the project, and was told that because
of the 30-completion deadline, he did not submit a bid. The 30-day deadline was put in
the request for proposal to reduce the disruption to the neighborhood as much as possible.
I feel that getting the work completed quickly is very important. The budgeted amount
for this project was $85,000.00 so it will be within the budget. At this time the Township
Board is being asked to award the low bid to Wobig Construction to complete the project.

MATERIALS ATTACHED:_ A copy of the bid sheet showing the bid amounts. A copy
copy of the RFP sent to contractors. A copy of Wobig Constructions bid for the project.
A map of the area where sidewalks will be installed.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, reject the low bid for installing
sidewalks on Madeline Street.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion by , supported by
, to award the Madeline Street sidewalk project to Wobig Construction
in the amount of $78,699.00.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes




2021 MIADELINE ST ( NORTH SIDE) SIDEWALK PROJECT BIDS

(N. MILLER TO LAURIE E)

BID OPENING: FEBRUARY 18, 2021 9:35 A.M.

COMPANY NAME BID AMOUNT
RODNEY WOODS BUILDERS $80,275.00

WOBIG CONSTRUCTION $78,699.00

BUDGETED AMOUNT $85,000.00



SIDEWALK PROPOSAL FOR

MADELINE ST., NORTH SIDE

(FROM N. MILLER RD. TO LAURIE LN. E)
REQUEST FOR BID PROPOSALS

Thomas Township is requesting proposals to construct a five-foot (5’) wide concrete public sidewalk
within the road right-of-way along the north side of Madeline Street, running between North Miller Rd.
and Laurie Ln. E. in Thomas Township. The specifications are as follows:

Project Description:

Sidewalks

The project will include installing a public sidewalk along the frontage of existing homes, with an
established lawn on Madeline Street in Thomas Township. The proposed sidewalk will be five (5’) feet
wide and will be four (4”) inches thick, except where a driveway must be crossed that are determined to
be in poor condition. In these situations, the existing driveway will be cut and sidewalks poured across
its width a minimum of six {(6”} inches thick. In cases where a driveway must be closed, the contractor
will be expected to contact the property owner and provide access to the property during the closure. A
minimum of forty-eight (48) hour advance notice of a driveway closure shall be given to homeowners
before any closure. Concrete will have a strength of four thousand (4,000) pounds per square inch (psi).
The sidewalk will have a broomed finish with tooled edges. Tactile markers are also known as truncated
domes, ICC/ANSI A117.1-1998, are to be set into the concrete and placed at each intersection of a road,
and will meet the Michigan barrier-free design and ADA design requirements. In areas where a curb is
present, the curb shall be cut and the sidewalk installed with the approved approach to avoid any
tripping hazard. The leading or outside edge of the sidewalk will be approximately one (1’) foot inside
of the road right-of-way in most cases. Trees or shrubs may need to be trimmed if encroachment over
the sidewalk. The contractor will be responsible for repairing any homeowner drainage lines or
irrigation lines damaged and shall be fully responsible for following all Miss Dig requirements and for
contacting Miss Dig before any excavation. See the attached map for approximate sidewalk lengths and
thickness.

Proposal Opening

Proposal opening will occur at 9:35 AM on Thursday, February 18, 2021, in the parking lot behind the
Township Office at 249 N. Miller Road due to Covid-19 concerns. Face masks are required and social
distancing will be in place. You may drop off your proposal by entering the back door (west side of the
building) and pushing the doorbell. Someone will greet you to take the proposal. Or you may place the



proposal in the drop box located in the front of the building at 249 North Miller Road by 9:30 AM on
Thursday, February 18, 2021. You may also call the Township Office and schedule a drop off time at
989-781-0150 or you may mail the proposal to the Township at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, MI 48609 if
it arrives by the bid due date and time it will be included as part of the proposals received. Proposals

are due on or before Thursday, February 18, 2021, at 9:30 AM at the Thomas Township Office, 249 N.
Miller Road, Saginaw Ml 48609.

Starting and Completion

Proposals are expected to be presented to the Township Board for the award at the March 1, 2021
meeting. The successful contractor should expect to start construction after April 12, 2021, with a
completion date before May 24, 2021. This includes final grading and hydro-seeding.

The successful contractor will be responsible for all costs and materials. Because this project will be in
the road right-of-way, the successful bidder is required to submit an application and receive a permit
from the Saginaw County Road Commission before starting the project. A sidewalk permit is required
from Thomas Township Building Inspector before starting the project. You may contact the Building
Inspector at 989-781-0150 to obtain information on applying for a permit. There is no charge for the
Sidewalk Building Permit.

Pre-Construction Meeting:

A pre-construction meeting will be held with the successful bidder on April 5, 2021, at 10:00 AM at the
corner of Madeline Dr. and N. Miller Rd. The Township Approved contractor will walk the proposed
sidewalk location with Dan Sika, Director of Community Development, to discuss the project. Please
contact Dan Sika at the Thomas Township Office a minimum of 24 hours in advance of the meeting to
confirm your participation. This is a mandatory pre-construction meeting and no work is to begin on the
project until the meeting's conclusion. You may call Mr. Sika at (989) 781-0150. If necessary, an
alternative date may be approved.

Specifications:

1) The location of the outside edge of the sidewalk will be approximately one (1’) foot inside of the
road right-of-way on all roads in most cases, To avoid significant obstacles the location may vary
per the direction of the Township Building Inspector.

2) A Sidewalk Building Permit is required from the Thomas Township Building Inspector, located at
249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw MI 48609. You may call 989-781-0150. The Building Permit will
have no charge. The Building Inspector is available Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday
from 8:30 a.m. until 11:00 a.m. for inspections if scheduled a minimum of 24 hours in advance.
Call (989) 781-0150 to schedule an inspection. Inspections will be made when the forms are set,
expansion joints are marked, when drainage tile is in place when the sand fill is in place and
compacted. No sidewalks shall be poured without an approved inspection. The contractor will



3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

remove concrete sidewalks if poured before calling for an inspection and receiving approval
from the Building Inspector to pour the sidewalk.

The contractor awarded the sidewalk project is responsible for obtaining a permit from the
Saginaw County Road Commission (Sidewalk Permit in the Right-of-Way). A permit is required
before any work is started.

The contractor is responsible for contacting Miss Dig {excavation in the right-of-way) before any
work.

The sidewalks shall be five feet (5’) in width.

Sidewalks shall be at least four inches (4”) in thickness, except in locations where a driveway
must be crossed, in those cases it shall be at least six inches (6”) in thickness.

Concrete shall be of at least 4,000 pounds per square inch (psi) compression strength. Concrete
delivery documentation will be required by the Building Inspector to verify PSI strength.

All sidewalks shall be located at the direction of the Township Community Development
Department.

Grade elevations shall be established by the Building Inspector or the Township Manager’s
designee.

All work shall be guaranteed for one (1) year after completion. This will include hydro-seeding,
defects in concrete, cracks in concrete, expansion joints, lack of grass establishment, or any
other portion of this project that is considered failing. Any sidewalks that crack within that
period will need to be replaced by the contractor at the contractor’s expense.

A retainer of ten percent (10%) will be held by Thomas Township Finance Department until the
project is substantially complete. Thereafter, when the Manager is satisfied, the retainage will
be reduced to five percent (5%) until the warranty period (one year) has expired on May 24,
2022.

Time extensions may be considered for weather-related issues if requests are submitted in
writing and the necessity for an extension is agreed upon by the Township.

All sidewalks constructed overfilled trenches shall be six inches (6”) in thickness and shall be
reinforced with four (4) no. 8 bars and twelve-inch (12”) centers.

Drainage structures shall be provided at locations designated by the Township Engineer or
Community Development Director. No water shall be blocked from flowing to a storm drain by



the sidewalk. Four (4”) tile shall be placed under the sidewalk in areas where water may be
blocked from flowing to a storm drain.

15) Expansion joints of one-half inch (1/2”) in size, the full depth of the sidewalk shall be placed at
uniform intervals of not more than fifty feet (50’), and at all locations where sidewalks abut
paved roads or driveways and where the thickness of sidewalk changes from four inches (4”) to
six inches (6”).

16) Construction joints shall be placed at approximately five-foot (5’) intervals and shall be a
minimum of a three-fourths inch (3/4”) in depth. All joints shall be constructed at right angles to
the centerline of the sidewalk.

17) Barrier-free ramps shall be constructed at curbs, or intersections following standard details and
specifications as provided by the State of Michigan and the ADA and must include approved
truncated domes.

18) Sidewalks shall be constructed flush with driveway surfaces, and road surfaces meeting ADA
requirements.

19) Forms shall be clean and straight, composed of wood or metal. Forms shall be staked to the line
and graded in a manner that will prevent deflection or settlement. Forms may be oiled before
placing concrete for the best results.

20) The base shall be thoroughly wetted as directed by the Building Inspector if necessary and the
concrete deposited thereon Lo the proper depth. Concrete shall be spaded along with the
forms, compressed, and stuck off flush with the top of the forms. The surface shall be floated
with a steel float, edges and joints properly tooled and then finished with a wood float or brush
transverse to the centerline of the sidewalk to provide a nonslip surface.

?

21) Concrete shall not be placed on frozen ground. When the temperature is below forty degrees
Fahrenheit (40°), or when freezing temperatures within the next twenty-four (24) hour period
are forecast, concrete shall not be placed unless protection against freezing of the concrete is
provided as required by the Township Engineer or Building Official.

22) Clean up with screened black topsoil and hydro-seeding with clean grass seed.
23) If found in the sidewalk path, all catch hasins, manholes, or utility access arcas that encroach
into the sidewalk will be changed to Township approved covers. Every effort should be made to

avoid such obstacles.

24) If necessary, where the tile is to be installed, an approved catch basin with debris cover shall be
required in the



25)

26)

27)

28)

29)

30)

yard.
The sidewalk will be located within the road right-of-way.

Contractor is responsible for trimming or cutting any tree branches (if necessary) that extend
over the sidewalk area to provide a minimum of seven feet (7’) of clearance.

The contractor is responsible for any sump lines, irrigation lines, or utilities that are cut or
damaged during the installation of sidewalks. In such cases, the contractor shall work with the
property owners to repair or replace any damaged sump, irrigation, or utility lines at the sole
expense of the contractor.

Contractor is responsible for all tactile markers and materials. Markers shall be set into the
concrete placed at each intersection crossing location meeting the Michigan barrier-free design
and ADA requirements.

All work including final hydro-seeding must be completed by May 24, 2021.

Sidewalk shall be sloped so that water does not stand or accumulate on its surface, meeting the
Michigan Building Code and ADA requirements.



BID SHEET — MADELINE DR.; NORTH SIDE, FROM N. MILLER RD. TO LAURIE LN. E.

SIDEWALS CONSTRUCTION
MADELINE DR.-NORTH SIDE Quantity Unit Price Extended Price
| Construction of Sidewalk 4” Lineal Feet | S Per Lineal S
concrete Foot
Construction of Sidewalk 6” Lineal Feet | S Per Lineal S
concrete " | Foot
Yard Restoration and Hydro- N/A | S S
seeding.
Tactile Markers meeting Michigan Number | S S
barrier-free design and ADA
requirements.
TOTAL | § S
Contractor: Contact Name:
Telephone Number: Mobile Number:
Email Address:
Address:
City; State: Zip Code:

Reference (Contact from a recent project):

Telephone Number:

| understand that the Thomas Township Board reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, to
waive informalities ar errars in the bidding process, and to accept any bid deemed to be in the best
interest of the Township including bids that are not for the lowest amount. | further understand that if
selected as the successful bidder that | must provide evidence of current Workmen’s Compensation
Insurance for all employees and liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 including Thomas
Township as an additional insured. | accept all of the items listed in the specifications list above.

| have read and understood all pages of the Request for Proposal for the Madeline St., Sidewalk
Construction Proposal.

Contractor’s Signature Date



Please return this completed agreement in a sealed envelope to the attention: Mr. Dan Sika, Director of
Community Development, Thomas Township, 249 North Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609 by
Thursday, February 18, 2021, at 9:30 a.m. Proposal opening will occur at 9:35 AM on Thursday,
February 18, 2021, in the parking lot behind the Township Office at 249 N. Miller Road due to Covid-19
concerns. Face masks are required and social distancing will be in place. Any questions should be
referred to Mr. Dan Sika, Director of Community Development at (989) 781-0150.



BID SHEET — MADELINE DR.; NORTH SIDE, FROM N. MILLER RD. TO LAURIE LN. E.

SIDEWALS CONSTRUCTION
MADELINE DR.-NORTH SIDE Quantity |  UnitPrice Extended Price

Construction of Sidewalk 4” concrete Lineal Feet | $ RS “Per Lineal Foot S [

o 2059 23 = ' 58,5718 —
Construction of Sidewalk 6" concrete Lineal Feet | § Per Lineal Foot S qa.

59 , \ 2 389
 Yard Restoration én_fi__l_j!xgro-seed[g_g, | NALS Lo b W S (o331 %2 |
Tactile Markers meeting Michigan Number | § & S qo
barrier-free design and ADA —] \ S o = \ ?)7 & .
requirements. | ) N ;
L motals T T T S 8,999

Contractor: u) Qh‘i‘i\ Construct VOQ ) ContactName:—%‘Tf =N A R@u’l

\J = " B
Telephone Number: (t TI-15 2‘“‘ _[-2 c{(_( Mobile Number: _ G823~ AFS-SHHZ
Email Address: th‘(\?) Can S+ @)CS\ICC\{)\U\DQL; A érFAddress: 521 N Woud bedee S 4-(‘0‘""'

City: SQC‘{,Q Qi state: {1 ZipCode: _H T

Reference (Contact from a recent project): \Q Gy . Y\q

Telephone Number: q G - \\R I —0i90

Lunderstand that the Thomas Township Board reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, to waive informalities
or errors in the bidding process, and to accept any bid deemed to be in the best interest of the Township including bids
that are not for the lowest amount. | further understand that if selected as the successful bidder that | must provide
evidence of current Workmen’s Compensation Insurance for all employees and liability insurance in the amount of
$1,600,000 including Thomas Township as an additional insured. | accept all of the items fisted in the specifications list
above.

I have read and understood all pages of the Request for Proposal for the Madeline St., Sidewalk Construction Proposal.

TRe. AL R 2-(7-2\

Contractor’s Signature Date

Please return this completed agreement in a sealed envelope to the attention: Mr. Dan Sika, Director of Community
Development, Thomas Township, 249 North Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609 by Thursday, February 18, 2021, at
9:30 a.m. Proposal opening will occur at 9:35 AM on Thursday, February 18, 2021, in the parking lot behind the
Township Office at 249 N. Miller Road due to Covid-18 concerns. Face masks are required and social distancing will be in
place. Any gueslivns should be referred Lo Mr. Dan Sika, Director of Communtty Development at {98Y) 781-0150.

Madellne Or.; North Side from N. Miller Rd to Laurie Ln E.- Sidewalk Construction Proposal o
Request For Bids - Page 5 of 11



1BWnoop

dew iy uo pake|dsip uonewoyu
3y} Jo) fluenem ou s3sS3IdXS
Aunog meu|bes ‘siseq si se,

ue uo papiaoud S| puE JuaWwnIop
|eB3) 10 A3auns e 1uasaidar

10u s3ap dew sy UBUIBRSIQ

f SIOYI3ad

Aq pasamod

Wd ZL'Z 1Z02/82/10
‘uoneo)qng depy

®

3 auneT
-I3|lIIN "N '9pIS 'N-2ul[3pen

UOILE|[E]SU| 3|EMIPIS







AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 1% 2021

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approval of Resolution 21-01 to commit to providing the matching
funds of $300,000.00 for the Michigan Land and Water Conservation Fund to build trails,
interpretive signs, seating areas and observation decks.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

As you are aware in 2019 we applied for a Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant for
the Nature Center Phase 1 development project. This grant was for the construction of a
new entrance drive, road sign, porta jon structure, walkway through building, deck off
back of building and a path to the river with interpretive signs and benches. We are now
applying for a Michigan Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant for the construction of
additional trail extending north up river from the one we are building as part of our grant
this year. It will also include, interpretive signs, seating areas and observation decks. The
grant is for $600,000 total which consists of $300,000 in matching funds and $300,000
from the Land and Water Conservation Fund. We have an opportunity to utilize $150,000
of the DOW settlement money as match money for this grant, meaning the Township
would only be paying $150,000 of the total $300,000 match. The Township would pay
the total $300,000 match and be reimbursed $150,000 from the DOW Settlement Fund
later. Further, we are hopeful that more of the DOW funds will eventually become
available to offset the match amount by reducing spending in other DOW designated
categories like plantings and design work such that the total $300,000 match would be
provided from DOW funds. The grant would be for the 2022 construction season.

We are applying for two grants for the same project to increase our odds of getting one of
them. We can only accept one of them if we get both. We can also turn down the grants if
we choose without penalty prior to signing the agreement letter which would be around
June of 2022.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Copy of Resolution
21-01

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:
Motion by , supported by , to approve




2|Page Resolution 21-01

Resolution 21-01 to allocate the matching funds of $300,000 for the Michigan Land and
Water Conservation Fund for the construction of trails, interpretive signs, seating areas
and observation decks.

» ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




RESOLUTION 21-01
RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE TERMS OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND THOMAS TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TO APPROPRIATE GRANT FUNDS FOR THE MICHIGAN LAND AND WATER
CONSERVATION FUND GRANT

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Thomas, held on the first day
of March at 7p.m. o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by , and supported by

NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Township of Thomas, Saginaw County, Michigan
does hereby accept the terms of the Agreement as received from the Michigan Department of
Natural Resources, and that the Thomas Township Board of Trustees does hereby specifically
agree, but not by way of limitation, as follows;

1. To appropriate all funds necessary to complete the Thomas Township Nature
Preserve Expansion phase 2 located at 6660 Gratiot road (M-46) project during the
project period and to provide dollars ($300,000) to match the grant ($300,000)
authorized by the DEPARTMENT.

2. To maintain satisfactory financial accounts, documents, and records to make them
available to the DEPARTMENT for auditing at reasonable times.

3. To construct the project and provide such funds, services, and materials as may to
necessary to satisfy the terms of said Agreement.

4. To regulate the use of the facility constructed and reserved under this Agreement to
assure the use thereof by the public on equal and reasonable terms.

5. To comply with all terms of said Agreement including all terms not specifically sent
forth in the foregoing portions of this Resolution.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTAINED:

ABSENT:




21-01 To Accept the Agreement Terms and to Appropriate Funds
Michigan Land and Water Conservation Fund
Page 2 of 2

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

Bob Wiese, Supervisor

Ed Brofoski, Clerk



AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 1% 2021

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approval of Resolution 21-02 to commit to providing the matching
funds of $300,000.00 for the Michigan Trust Fund to build trails, interpretive signs,
seating areas and observation decks.

EXPIANATION OF TOPIC:

As you are aware in 2019 we applied for a Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant for
the Nature Center Phase 1 development project. This grant was for the construction of a
new entrance drive, road sign, porta jon structure, walkway through building, deck off
back of building and a path to the river with interpretive signs and benches. We are now
applying for a Michigan Trust Fund Grant for the construction of additional trail
extending north up river from the one we are building as part of our grant this year. It will
also include, interpretive signs, seating areas and observation decks. The grant is for
$600,000 total which consists of $300,000 in matching funds and $300,000 from the
Michigan Trust Fund Grant. We have an opportunity to utilize $150,000 of the DOW
settlement money as match money for this grant, meaning the Township would only be
paying $150,000 of the total $300,000 match. The Township would pay the total
$300,000 match and be reimbursed $150,000 from the DOW Settlement Fund later.
Further, we are hopeful that more of the DOW funds will eventually become available to
offset the match amount by reducing spending in other DOW designated categories like
plantings and design work such that the total $300,000 match would be provided from
DOW funds. The grant would be for the 2022 construction season.

We are applying for two grants for the same project to increase our odds of getting one of
them. We can only accept one of them if we get both. We can also turn down the grants if
we choose without penalty prior to signing the agreement letter which would be around
June of 2022.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Copy of Resolution
21-02

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:




2|Page Resolution 21-02

Motion by , supported by , to approve
resolution 21-02 to allocate the matching funds of $300,000 for the Michigan Trust Fund
for the construction of trails, interpretive signs, seating areas and observation decks.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




RESOLUTION 21-02

RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE TERMS OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND THOMAS TOWNSHIP

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO APPROPRIATE GRANT FUNDS FOR THE MICHIGAN TRUST FUND GRANT

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Thomas, held on the first day
of March at 7:00 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by , and supported by

NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Township of Thomas, Saginaw County, Michigan
does hereby accept the terms of the Agreement as received from the Michigan Department of
Natural Resources, and that the Thomas Township Board of Trustees does hereby specifically
agree, but not by way of limitation, as follows;

1.

AYES:

NAYS:

To appropriate all funds necessary to complete the Thomas Township Nature
Preserve Expansion phase 2 located at 6660 Gratiot road (M-46) project during the
project period and to provide dollars ($300,000) to match the grant ($300,000)
authorized by the DEPARTMENT.

To maintain satisfactory financial accounts, documents, and records to make them
available to the DEPARTMENT for auditing at reasonable times.

To construct the project and provide such funds, services, and materials as may to
necessary to satisfy the terms of said Agreement.

To regulate the use of the facility constructed and reserved under this Agreement to
assure the use thereof by the public on equal and reasonable terms.

To comply with all terms of said Agreement including all terms not specifically sent
forth in the foregoing portions of this Resolution.

ABSTAINED:




21-02 To Accepl the Agreement Terms and to Appropriate Funds
Michigan Trust Fund Grant
Page 2 of 2

ABSENT:

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

Bob Wiese, Supervisor

Ed Brosofski, Clerk



TEUT%_ S 1

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Chief Mike Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Replacement of five commercial grade garage door
openers from North American Overhead Door Inc.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: We have five garage door openers at both of the
fire stations that are in need of being replaced. The door openers at Station #1 are
the same ones installed when the station was built in 1976. The door openers at
Station #2 are also the same openers when the addition was constructed in the late
90’s. None of the current doors have safety beams on them which does create a
safety hazard. The safety beams prevent the door from coming down on top of
any people or equipment.

I attempted a couple times to have a portion of this project covered by a safety
grant, but was denied both grants. I am pleased to say, one of our new fire fighters
asked me about the door opener project and what the need was. I explained this to
her and she asked if she could approach her employer about a grant to help fund
this project. Samantha Coykendall demonstrated significant initiative in that she
approached, presented and secured a $5,000 grant from Lippert which is in
Chesaning and is an Indiana based company. This money will certainly help fund
a large portion of this expense leaving us to pay the balance of $2,000.00!
Needless to say, I am very pleased with this and will recognize her and Lippert for
their generosity.

I sent out a REP’s to six qualified vendors and received four back. Of the bids, the
lowest bid was North American Overhead Door Inc. from Owosso. As you can
see by the attached Bid Tabulation sheet, the bids were all rather close. I
recommend we award the bid to lowest bidder being North American Overhead
Door Inc. in the amount of $7,000.00. I do have this expense planned for in my
station maintenance funds and is within my budget.



MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Bid
tabulation sheet.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motionby

supported by to approve the low bid from North
American Overhead Door, Inc. in the amount of $7,000.000 to replace five
commercial-grade garage door opcners.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes



BID TABULATION WORK SHEET
BID PROJECT: Garage Door Openers both Fire

Stations
DATE: February 23,2021 TIME: 9:05 am EST

THOSE ATTENDING BID OPENING:

NAME COMPANY REPRESENTING
Chief Cousins Thomas Township Fire Dept
Sherri Simerson Thomas Township Police Dept

BID TABULATION WORK SHEET

DETAILS
COMPANY NAME BID PRICE
Delta Door $7,390.00
North American Overhead Door $7,000.00
M & R $7,500.00
Dover & Company $9,500.00

Low bid and the company we recommended is:

North American Overhead Door $7,000.00



Bl A S g T m

] sl B gl = e ge= @RS o HiE E 0
e

el I TR Il =] pr---nd - amul

==L el i N, i

. e I R ir
= ms .= "= rr -

=l =" d r =2 4F .

s MR LFIh =i kR, LN
. f A=

.-I‘- u H . I-TI N .. = l. I1 .I
u

— R N T N



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the proposed four (4) year labor agreement with the
Police Officers’ Association of Michigan (POAM) beginning 4/1/2021and ending on
3/31/2025.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: .We have been negotiating with the POAM
representatives for the last few weeks. At our last session, we were able to reach a
tentative agreement. The proposed agreement is for four (4) years beginning 4/1/2021
and ending on 3/31/2025. We have agreed to a number of changes. The following is a
list of the changes that are part of the proposed collective bargaining agreement:

1. Appendix A. Compensation Schedule/Duration, Article XXVII
4 Year Agreement - Increase Appendix A Wage Scale for full time officers each
year as follows:

2021/22 3%

2022/23 2.5%
2023724 2.5%
2024/25 2.5%

2. Article X1V, Section 14.2: Shift Differential
Shift differential: Increase from $.25/hour to $.50/hour.

3. Article XV, Section 15.6: Requests for Time Off
It is understood that the union members after the first of each calendar year
conduct two rounds of selecting preferred time off. Management agrees to
process those requests within a fourteen (14) day time period with certain
exceptions recognized for illnesses and/or unforeseen disruptive events that may
necessitate a longer review period.




Page 2 of 4

POAM Tentative Agreement 2021-2025

4.

Section 16.1, Holidays Eligibility & Pay.

Add language to clarify that properly approved PTO before and/or after a paid
holiday is considered a day worked in terms of qualifying for holiday pay.

Article XVIII, Section 18.1: Insurance Benefits

Management is willing to reduce the officer’s contribution to the health insurance
premium from $60 to $30/2 week pay period for single coverage and from $80 to
$40/2 week pay period for family/2 person cover age with the acknowledgement
that the impact is a 1.7% increase to the officer’s pay check based upon the five
year wage scale.

Article XVIII, Section 18.4, Disability:
Extend the current 6 months to a full year (12 months) of health insurance
coverage for a work related disability.

Section 18.5 — Insurance Options

Employee can only enroll in the health insurance during open enrollment or if they
have a COBRA qualifying event.

ARTICLE XVIII
%ctum 18.6 - Health Savmgs Account (HSA) i he—lﬁwpﬂhﬁadwﬁ#t—stabmlﬂ

56 tess T he Townslup has established a HSA
in cwmectwn w:rh the :'u,?h deductible health insurance plan and consistent
with federal laws pertaining to HSA’s. The Township will contribute up to 75%
of the applicable deductible based upon the individual employee’s enrollment
status or $3,000.00, whichever is less, annually to the employee’s HSA account.
The Township will deposit the appropriate amount into each employee’s HSA
account based upon their policy coverage before the end of April in each contract
year. If an employee lerminales employment or is terminated before the end of
the Township fiscal year, the employee will be obligated to repay the Township
out of their final paycheck the prorated balance respective of the number of
months remaining in the fiscal year. Additionally, the Township shall contribute
onc pereent (196) of the Employee’s base salary Lo their individual HSA account
provided said Employee contributes an equal amount of one percent (1%) of their
base salary. Employees will have the option to contribute as much of their own
salary as permitted under IRS Rules and applicable State/Federal legislation.




Page 3 of 4
POAM Tentative Agreement 2021-2025

% Section 19.1 Pension
Amend wording to acknowledge that if an officer chooses to contribute 2% of
their earning to receive the additional 1% from the Township toward the pension,
this is a permanent change unless the pension plan documents permit otherwise.

10. Section 19.1 — Pension. Add vestment language as follows:
An officer shall be vested in the pension plan as follows:
Upon completion of one (1) full year of service: 50% vested in pension plan.
Upon completion of two (2) full years of service: 75% vested in pension plan.
Upon completion of three (3) or more full years of service: 100% vested in
pension plan.

11.  Section 22.1 — Court Appearances Work related
Add provision that if a court hearing is via zoom or any other live streaming app,
the officer shall receive a minimum of one (1) hour pay at the appropriate
overtime rate of time and one-half.

12.  Article XIX, Section 19.2: Retiree Health Care Stipend
Retiree Health Care Stipend to offset costs for purchasing their own insurance
coverage will be extended another five (5) years for ages 55-65 with 20 years of
full time service to the Township as an officer excluding any time off for
discipline or disability provided the officer does not have any other health
insurance coverage including coverage under a spouse’s plan, Medicare,
Medicaid, or other insurance source. Officers receiving said benefit shall annually
provide a witnessed statement that they are purchasing insurance for themselves
and that no other health insurance coverage was provided to them. A copy of their
monthly premium payment shall be attached to the statement.

13.  Part Time Officers i

All references in the contract pertaining to part time officers are redlined for the
purpose of setting this issue aside while a committee made up of the Chief,
Sergeant and two POAM officers meet to iron out details as to how part time
officers could be used to complement the full time team of officers with a six
month deadline.

The union membership still has to vote upon the proposed agreement. If they approve it
and the Board approves it, then we will write the changes into the agreement.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend. Deny or Table.




Page 4 of 4
POAM Tentative Agreement 2021-2025

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

supported by to approve the proposed four (4) year labor agreement
with the Police Officers’ Association of Michigan (POAM) beginning 4/1/2021and
ending on 3/31/2025 contingent upon the POAM members’ approval.

* ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes, due to conference call meeting rules.




